Bryant Development and Review Committee Meeting

Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Conference Room
210 SW 3rd Street
Date: February 01, 2024 - Time: 9:00 AM

Call to Order
Old Business

New Business

1. AR Storage Center - I-30 Storage - 253000 I-30
Hope Consulting - Requesting Recommendation for Site Plan Approval

0768-PLN-04.pdf
0768-PLT-01.pdf
0768-DRN-04.pdf
2. Elrod Law Firm - 400 N Reynolds Road - Sign Permit
Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval

0833-APP-01.pdf

3. Nelson Property Hilldale Road - Floodplain Issues
Hope Consulting - Requesting Discussion and Approval of Floodplain Permit

Elevation Certificate Signed_Nelson Garcia.pdf

23-1298 Elevation Certifi Form.pdf

23-1298 boundary moved house to 150.pdf

Staff Approved

4. Sandy's Nails and Spa - 3411 Main Street Ste 4 - Sign Permit
Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

5. Boutiques and Suites - 107 Progress Way - Sign Permit
L. Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED
0835-APP-01.pdf

Permit Report

Adjournments


https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0768-pln-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0768-plt-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0768-drn-04.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0833-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/elevation_certificate_signed_nelson_garcia.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/city_of_bryant_building_department_-_floodplain_permit_-2-_201302071206475245.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/23-1298_elevation_certificate_form.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/23-1298_boundary_moved_house_to_150.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0834-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_271/0835-app-01.pdf

PROJECTE

LOCATIONL.Z*|

A

CARR

OLL

ooooo

MMMMMMM

SSSSSS

sssss

FFFFFF

AAAAAAAAAA

EEEEEEEEEEEE

OOOOOOO

R HIET S

RRRRRRRR

EEEEEEEE

JJJJJJ

CONSTRUCTION PLANS
ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER

BRYANT, AR

PREPAR

=

D BY:

FIOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 North Main St,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

CIVIL ENGINEER

HOPE CONSULTING INC
129 NORTH MAIN STREET
BENTON, AR 72015

DRAWING INDEX
SHEET NO. TITLE
PRELIMINARY PLOT
C-1.0 SITE PLAN
C-2.0 ROAD PLAN & PROFILE
C-2.1 FENCE DETAILS
C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN
C-3.1 UTILITY SPECS
C-4.0 GRADING PLAN
C-5.0 DRAINAGE PLAN
C-5.1 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE
C-5.2 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE
C-5.3 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILE
C-5.4 RETENTION PLAN
C-5.5 PRE-DEV CALCULATIONS
C-5.6 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS
C-5.7 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS
C-6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
C-7.0 EROSION CONTROL PLLAN

HOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

129 North Main St,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STUART FINLEY

ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 01/24/2024 C.A.D. BY:

DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: CHECKED BY:

SHEET: SCALE:

23-0024

K:\LAND PROJECTS 2004\SUBDIVISIONS\2022\22-0800 STUART FINLEY HWY 5 DUPLEX\CIVIL\DWG\FINAL PROJECT\22-0800 - ARKANSAS STORAGE
CENTER - FINAL-(01-10-2024).DWG


AutoCAD SHX Text
LINCOLN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHARP

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
WASHINGTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAWFORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MADISON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CARROLL

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MARION

AutoCAD SHX Text
BAXTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
FULTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
IZARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEWTON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEARCY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEBASTIAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRANKLIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOHNSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
POPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOGAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCOTT

AutoCAD SHX Text
VAN BUREN

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEBURNE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAULKNER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
LONOKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRAIRIE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PULASKI

AutoCAD SHX Text
PERRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
YELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
POLK

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONTGOMERY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEVIER

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOWARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEMPSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEVADA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLARK

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIKE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAFAYETTE

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMBIA

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILLER

AutoCAD SHX Text
LITTLE RIVER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASHLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHICOT

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNION

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUACHITA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CALHOUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRADLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DREW

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEVELAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
JEFFERSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
DALLAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOT SPRING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARLAND

AutoCAD SHX Text
RANDOLPH

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREENE

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINSETT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CROSS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRITTENDEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ST FRANCIS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PHILLIPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONROE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODRUFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
JACKSON

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDEPENDENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAWRENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CRAIGHEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
MISSISSIPPI

AutoCAD SHX Text
  SALINE  

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 5

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 9

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 7

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 4

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 8

AutoCAD SHX Text
DISTRICT 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
STUART FINLEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS 


VICINITY MAP:
[ “?\ ‘ i oaxwonT . N W0
Know what's below. _— 1 7T | PROJECT |
Gall before you dig. SW1/4 SW 1 /4 7777 | | LOCATION
SECTION 12 ) R / , ,
1S R-14-W FND. 1/2" REBAR,
TS R NW CORNER, LOT 77, _ — /
EAST RIDGE SUBD,, PHI_X*”_~ /\
91 /\ — — -~
o ARKANSAS STATE HIGWAY NO. ey 2 \
= (APPARENT 60' R/W) © Z
Z o Z:
< 60 L % AP INTITLE LINEY OF
COMPUTED LOCATION a % SUB}I\‘CT PROPERTY'AND EAST
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION \ = - / RIDGE SL@IVISION, PHASE 1
NE CORNER, NE1/4, NE1/4, 7/ //,‘ g
SEC. 14, T-1-8, R-14-W ﬁi——"—"—"—" ———_——-- ;,Z N —
! el g : | % /
[t <0 N / /
| < : o N \ 2 S % o
INT. OF EAST LINE, NE1/4, NE1/4, ! g - / moX “ 2 %’ WEST LINE,
AND SOUTH R/W OF ARK. HWY. 5 ) @) _ 7 N % EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1664) T: /l/ r/ >3 / PHASE 1
SE1/4 SE1 /4 L& g ) S / e '
SECTION 11 (74 \ ol ;
el 78
T-1-S R-14-W I / . — % % v ’
N63°29'03"E. 139.43 EXISTING ~<- X Sy
DWELLING  __| 172} /\
f | 7 %" N — |
o2 I —
. \ ozl
V Z5' ¥V A ‘
.' 8| g
FND. 1/12)"1RSF]?:6§ , | N88016'25"W 53.10' 5 SC) g \ | | CERTIFICATIONS:
LS. : | o ‘
- “ ) =K /
— ' EAST LINE, FND. 5/8" REBAR ~ &% 2 AN OWNER: DEVELOPER:
| NE1/4, NE1/4 (PS 128) % _— .
S | r; . >‘~ > Name: - \RKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC Name: ARKANSAS STORAGE X1V, LLC
2 1" PIPE KX/ @t — FND. 1" PIPE )
c% ’ NW comiﬂi rloI;Hgsr i (BEARS N62°53'12"W 12.96') Address: PO BOX 10 Address: PO BOX10
FND. 1/2" REBAR >
PLS. 1664 A 20 b \ BRYANT, AR 72022 BRYANT, AR 72022
" RE o GAP AREA
FND. 1/2" REBAR = N
\/P.L.s.mezt - l - 0.19 AC 7 RTIFICATE OF O R:
/ 2 g B017SF CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
. \ I ! \*j We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
~ / @9\ - + ! l g / laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
\ \? ) . “ | | WEST LINE, with the within plat.
f«y ) Q;‘Q) , ’ { ! \ E I EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
Y \¢ R @&‘2’?& o~ " ! 4l = PHASE 1 Source of Title:  2023-015797
Sy 4 S AN —(— — 2023-015796
/. SRS o~ ’ < \ 7 2023010005
/, ] +
N52°34'41"E. 14.32' y g\s@o . 3 2023-017298
A ) + I = EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION
v M
FND. 1/2' REBAR ~_* X oL l = PHASE 1 Date of Execution Name:
i /* /d -
Lo ‘ FND. 1/2" REBAR \ s —+— EXISTING PRIVATE \ ZOINING LS
LN S PLS. 1664 I ACCESS ROAD | ~ - —
8 ~ < > CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:
e e FND. 1/2" REBAR 7 Ny o
\ Nsl—lC/?l(\)lg L{ & P.L.S. 1664 ’ N\; F,l(iil(l\):? 11,,/4 = [ I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a survey
- I llljﬁ R14-\X - I‘;ljS R,{ 47\\f m completed by me, or under my supervision on , 2023; that the boundary lines shown
. LOT _S,E /\ hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source Title; and that all
3 { e \ monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located..
5 18.82 ACRES & - \/ —
\ . | 819894 Sq. F. Z \
LN B /
g} . 0;5) | =z \ Signed:
%} OQ \ X E / Date of Execution J onz.ithan L. Hope .
ONE LIFE ’% g I |§ e x Registered Professional
CHURCH INC % : 4/0& : § = , L\?;_ Aé — Land Surveyor No. 1762 Arkansas
840-11660-040 2N\ % \ L e
2 7o) =
ZONING C-2 o < I =
\ \ VC%‘ ! g I = \ / CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:
% , g ;? \ I, Kazi Tamzidul Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me
® FND. 1/2" REBAR N i’;\ / or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type
\ P.L.S. 1467 ' Z, | o AN and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and
, \ | . W P A — \l Regulations have been fully complied with.
\ | \ A
e : ~
Ny \ I 4/ N — /l Date of Execution Kazi Tamzidual Islam
/I/Y 1 \ 2 /\ Registered Professional
joy 1 ’ Engineer, No. 20876 Arkansas
B | \ ~ /
2 FND. 1/2" ' A
.1/2"REBAR T
AN PLS. 568 | PIND- /% REBAR / ’ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:
£S5
6> ¥ ' 1 é\\ —(— - All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the preparation and
— - 96.88'— "\ 94.55' _ S88°04'08"E 145.03 X_= submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of
" N88°05'03"wW N88°43'01"W onsnar e — further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.
/FND. 1/2" REBAR 1510 By N88°04'08"W 191435 F—— — 0 \ |
\ FND. 1/2" REBAR END. 1/2" REBAR , P \ J
o =1 - = ioned:
ol Bl e Signed:
—§S - - S-S ----S5----S8=--- g- | >~ / Date of Execution Rick Johnsoq, Chairrnat? .
NN B \[ Bryant Planning Commission
) Iy
= 1 ‘|- \
\ § ‘m‘L LOT 2 PN B /,— — —,— — T _ —’-
'y , 3.95 ACRES / T l l l l , ,
% s 171998 Sq. Ft. ~ l l | '
q \ } / l EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION l l ’ l l
o FND. 5/8" REBAR PHASE 1
| = P.LS. 0128 .
COMPUTED LOCATION ot / , l ZONING R-1 , l , l l
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION Lo S87°51'51"E 26 ;
SE CORNER, NE1/4, NE1/4, — & St XA . .\ . 7.64' OnEIAAN . . . FND. AXLE
SEC. 14, T-1-S, R-14-W ,'3 ' - = N S89°05'22"E. 297.60 ) $89°16'26"E 291.29" /] / < {
L S A=
e
P I
TENNISON ALFRED A III ol % ~ I U N 75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE
& TONYAN ST /\ D N — — — ‘
840-11660-500 & ~
ZONING R-E N O Oﬂ}ﬁe l
1 1 >
s = o Al E
Z =i [
SE1/4 NE 1 /4 ", g S
(S} B b 4 , 1 7 <
SECTION 14 “ A % = é% ZONING C-3
T-1-S R-14-W | é % g o PARCEL NO. 840-11640-220
TH B3 o S
I % Z | [&
— — — iF =1 I
- N . T\ Y /™ — X% [ = 2
I r ==
T 2000 '_,' :’% E:Q) i
I ,"f" - =
E POND |
OVERALL BOUNDARY PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY ,",g o ‘
25.00 g—11 Z/ SW 1/4 NW 1 /4
A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST PARCEL NO. oy % R )
QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12; A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 840-11660-450 :F ! / ’ —~
QUARTER (NW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) AND THE 7ONING R-E [ gg?ﬁgs]fgsﬁcwss / 7
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) |' ,ﬂt EASEMENT LOT 1 _ >
OF SECTION 13; AND A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF | ¥ 12 24723 ACRES POND/ I
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF SECTION 14; ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1 e / 1055487 Sq. Ft. /
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE —x I" % - I
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 'l'* / \ny ’
C
Iy "QY’E\/ o
BEGINNING AT A 5/8" REBAR ACCEPTED AS THE SOUTHWEST CORNER —\__\ ! 7 OX$G © 0[50
OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4, SECTION 13; ’_ T fs 6\‘3,\3\‘b A%%\‘ , 5 ZONING C-3
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF NORTH 02°24'48" EAST, A K / . o £ PARCEL NO.
DISTANCE OF 1,324.05 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID , i % / o \ ZONING C-3 , = 840-11640-236
SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; N _ <0 PARCEL NO. 840-11640-241 9% I
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13 3 ! |'.' 7 \ ’ z
NORTH 02°11'32" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 245.95 FEET, TO A 1/2" REBAR , SI; \ 5 / I
AND CAP (PS 1664); TN ' b 4 = \ , .
THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE NORTH 88°04'08" WEST, A DISTANCE , 840.11660-651 gj : ‘; // / —e /L —
OF 191.43 FEET, TO A 1/2" REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467); ZONINGRE S 7 |'|' POND A \ el T
THENCE NORTH 41°42'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 211.36 FEET, TO A 1/2" , SE @ s , 9 ~
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467); S S = \ P S -
THENCE NORTH 32°51'44" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 436.06 FEET, TO A 1/2" ’ < 03,‘ v q s _= //i/)[ -~
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467) TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF - Elﬂ 7 g \//// = -
ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5; N ’ N E JONING C.3 7 =T
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING | - %, / % PARCEL NO. 840-11640-240 ST \ - == _
EIGHT CALLS: NORTH 52°34'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 14.32 FEET, TO A / - % \ ' e P~ /
1/2" REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 7 A o =z /443, -~ -
THENCE NORTH 52°36'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 269.91 FEET, TO A 1/2" ] ’,@, 5 e = ~ - _ —
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); N~ e -7 =7 7
THENCE NORTH 56°17'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 187.00 FEET, TO A 1/2" ~HE / - N _— g
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); ! :, 2 44 - Py o _
THENCE NORTH 59°48'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 258.04 FEET, TO A 1/2" =/ m = = 660\05 _—
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); J ﬁ g Y o~ ¥ _— -
THENCE NORTH 63°29'03" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 139.43 FEET, TO A 1/2” g, ‘(l o) = -
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 2 é _ —
THENCE NORTH 65°24'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 115.83 FEET, TO A 1/2” é:' ;’?3 // _—
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 2] e -
THENCE NORTH 66°31'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 164.56 FEET, TO A 1/2” g | 20' WATER LINE EASEMENT
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); aal 7
THENCE NORTH 66°25'13" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 152.88 FEET, TO A 1/2” ﬂ:m,',
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664) BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS PARCEL NO. Erl-
840-11660-400 g

DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DED DATED MARCH 30, 1963 AND FILED IN
SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 112 AT PAGE 404,

PROPOSED
20" INGRESS/EGRESS

W=

&y

N \\&\

NT 20' UTIL,
S-S

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 Z EASEMENT
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID gg_l
WARRANTY DEED SOUTH 02°13'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 386.25 FEET, i - PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664) AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ET 2750 AR EASEMENT , — w ‘
SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID WARRANTY DEED; il OWNER: PR STORAGE XIV, LLC NUMBER OF LOTS: 3
THENCE NORTH 88°16"25" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 53.10 FEET, TO A 5/8" - '.,2 EHJFB\?F"IL‘E SIV/ BRYANT, AR 72022 SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) ON THE EAST LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN .00 ] ’ =~ DEVELOPER/ ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV. 1L gggg(ég 8£ ;}L\;:VETRRI(,&T; }%FT BEIEKEIEI;ZEIC oo
XVSMTDS]{E ESERI% gégg[% g}(z)lg]gingzg Azé é 945?3 1 AND FILED IN SALINE 200 2 - SUBDIVIDER PO BOX 10 ’ SOURCE OF GAS: CENTERPOINT ENERGY
: BRYANT, AR 72022
o240 ’ " POINT OF BEGINNING ? : BUILDING SETBACKS:
THENCE SOUTH 02°43'40" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,045.67 FEET, TO A 5/8 ND_S /i REDAR e ENGINEERS:  HOPE CONSULTING ING. UL DING SETB S
REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 ACCEPTED AS SW CORNER, _A7N 129 N. MAIN STREET REAR - OR AS SHOWN
OF SECTION 13; SAID POINT BEING SOUTH 88°49’30” WEST, A DISTANCE - N BENTON, AR 72015 SIDE - OR AS SHOWN
OF 448.64 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 N 21 oy Sem - % NAME OF SUBDIVISION. EASEMENTS; UTILITY & DRAINAGE (DI & UE)
OF SECTION 13; ) L\ i 5 REAR -+ AS SHOWN
THENCE SOUTH 87°51'51" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 267.64 FEET, TO A POINT PARCEL NO Y N ; ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2 SIDE - AS SHOWN
SHOWN ON THE SOUTH LINE OF EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1, 840.11676-000 = = % N B LOT CORNERS: ST 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
AS FILED AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT 2007-061442; JONING €3 FND. /8" REBAR SZ3¢& S O T otaror - DOCOMENT
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°05'22" EAST, A DISTANCE ~ P.LS. 0128 = o3 = 2023-015796
OF 297.60 FEET, TO A POINT SHOWN ON SAID SOUTH LINE OF EAST ~ 7z / \ — I\I — <53= 2023010002
RIDGE SUBDIVISION. PHASE 1: - FND. 1/2" REBAR N88°43'09"W 67.64 cuél E" E 5 2023-017298
> ’ LAR °21'E 0.41'
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°1626" EAST, ADISTANCE = PHERReedd / B9 & 129 N Mo S
OF 291.29 FEET, TO AN AXLE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID OEnO - - viain street,
SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; e, 77 & % Benton, Arkansas 72015
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF SOUTH 02°21'59" WEST, A o STATE 05" %, 2857 CONSULTING PH. (501)315-2626
DISTANCE OF 344.99 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); TATE OF ‘.0 ARKANSAS ™~ % é /m FAX (501) 315-0024
ono'z7" jp S - - .
THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE SOUTH 65°09'57" WEST, A DISTANCE ARKANSAS Q * * * X Z ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
OF 848.81 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); NoO. 1762 3 LICENSED X 3 - 55 o
THENCE SOUTH 24°50'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 327.00 FEET, TO A 1/2" \ PROFESSIONAL § O FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
REBAR ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. INTERSTATE 30; N NGIN N ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV. LLC
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°09'57" L PN E o I* E‘ER =0 100’ 50 0 100’ >
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 711.59 FEET, TO A 5/8" REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) 7 \y.Q e —
AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE ~/ 7,N°' 20876\) S PRELIMINARY PLAT
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; =2 MZIDU ! FINLEY BUSINESS PARK
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE NORTH 88°43'09" WEST, A DISTANCE srssl A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.
OF 67.64 FEET, TO A THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 47.00 —— LEGEND
ACRES (2,047,38021 SQUARE FEE'T)’ MORE OR LESS. ?(:rfji?;n(i;lt:ejlsi?je;liii;ﬁi; {l(;r;itfgiui?iiis No, 1762, hereby certify that this drawing /\ - Computed pOiI’lt DATE: 01/19/2024 C.A.D. BY: BJOHNSON DRAWING NUMBER:
“ @ - Found monument |[ppyigpp; CHECKED BY:
NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not @ - Set Iron Pipe 22_0 800
represent a title search. (1\/[)_ Measured SHEET SCALE 1" =100'
No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the (R)- Record 500 01S 14W 0 14 110 62 1762
Federal Insurance Rate Map, panel #05125C0365¢, Dated: 06/05/2020 . (D)— Deed 500 01S 14W 0 13 400 62 1762

K:\Land Proiects 2004\ Subdivisions\ 2022\ 22-0800 Stuart Finlev Hwv 5 Duplex\ 22-0800-Prelminarv Plat-01-11-2023 recover.dwe



AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


=

I
h
I
Iy

n=
1!
P! ‘
1)
1)
g,) =
|
|
|
oy CURRENT ZONING R-
Loy LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH _ R-1
|z DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS I —— . N
»n - — -
o SITE DATA
.\ CURRENT ZONING EXISTING T
1o C-2 R SECURITY FENCE TOTAL SITE AREA 24,26 ACRES
. ;‘ . TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA 14.79 ACRES
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH ~ , 5! BUILDING SETBACK LINE
DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS ,\;\)“\’ S I 200 f — 5 GROSS BUILDING AREA QOO\?IngBU&_D/NG AREA
i L gk 8 S0 13, | :
65 LF OF 8" PROPOSED HYDRANT =G - 80 ¥ FFE:35900 | s 11
DUCTILE ﬁON lR’ELO.CAT’ON o Ll | ! L1 = BUILDING HEIGHTS 20
WATER MAIN | | —— \ BUILDING COVERAGE o
I ‘ 2 - | 540 ¥ ; PERCENTAGE 303,129,/1056967.51=0.29=29.0%
, > | ' 09'\ BUSINESS TYPE MINI STORAGE
12° X 8" TAPPING SLEEVE l % S 7 ey 115.0
W/TH A 8 VALVE f N 84.0 [ FFE 36100 -4 I —— %‘
EXISTING HYDRANT 5"1 = T o150 S EEsen = — Y
554 e =1 . g @ |1t = __ O
! FIRE LANE l T 3 / / = NOTES:
. 4 7 14 = =
; S I ? 3 B —— 10— 7 1. ALL FIRE LINE WILL BE PRIVATE.
| — 22960 bq Fr.—Zg 3 , <
— FFE: 362.00 — | N S —— 4 2. NO SEWER SERVICE IS PROPOSED.
I .l | FFE:361.50 - ] — 11— . ' TY LINES
| \’_\ 5T : = 500 = 3. GATE POST MUST BE CONSTRUCTED NO CLOSER THAN 7.5' OF UTILITY LI .
—_—— i | ‘E\ f —— 25120 Sq. Ft. __ | g_ - ;
) \ — \Q T i
(72} —
I II L \HL | :—\,L\ FFE: 360.11 |
I s —— 11— 17440 5q. T — FFE: 360.50 — L FFE: 360.00 —— ——— RETENTION POND
S D E— i T 1.95 ACRES
I | 11480 Sq. Fr. _| ]
. 1 — FFE: 361.00 —_| 84815 Sq. Ft
- [ — — — — — ]
oo — 65.5'
51 =
I = T ,
| 60.0' l ,
| k v— — g :_:
(%) | 20.0 ISy ﬁza_ _O\! S— =
20.0 7 — —
O I === CIVIL ENGINEER
I — . . '
| :I . 302 HOPE CONSULTING INC
PROPOSED 20° I _
INGRESS /EGRESS o T | i T — 1 129 N. MAIN STREET
ACCESS EASEMENT x 2 - L = FFEf60-50 - - BENTON, AR 72015
| — - — —_ ]
— FFE: 36200 | - 15 CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
- 2 — I FFE: 360.00 ~ ] — FFE: 361.50 — [T 142435 Fr. 7
' e e | > L PHONE: 504-315-2626
l%) RS 2 9 —— 21200 Sq. Ft. |°\° ) ]
AT | | 10— 3 E—— — — ]L —— EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com
I <) _ % , y
! [ 8 3 12 [~ FFE: 360.50 ~
/: ] Sl 18560 sq Ft. . ]
ln I 212005(11‘( N
S gc,n | —FFE 362.50 — N
= /I ’ [ FFE: 364.00 — = .
7 | [ FFE:363.00 | FFE: 361.00 8.0 Z
E 1 A \"'\—{65.0'—-_\’\1 ] \ 8
(2] — 0]
O ,g"’ S 10" OF 16" 552
N A [ )~ ENCASEMENT ON Ozo9
LIIJ I : 60.0 HATERSMAIN 400 LF OF 8~ é § 3 =z
E m I .O, , , 8.0’ DUCT/LE;M/RON _ PJ_ =< Q<f< z” Q>ﬁ
£, = -3 = . WATER MAIN d5E 8
. o T =
S8 ey ’ — = / CURRENT ZONING BELE
{ 1.0'
, o S = '8\vv C-3 n O g %)
> 1/ = 2ZE%
| = 60.0" <A<
I~
O o I PROPOSED HYDRANT LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH RS2
PYIE 50— o \ ASSEMBLY DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS Sg
12" X 8" TAPPING - PROPOSED HYDRANT ‘ -—54.0',—~—..\ :
SLEEVE WITH A 8" VALVE A ;' g ASSEMBLY — FFE: 364.50 __ m -
: U', A L FFE: 366.50 L‘F FE: 366.00 P o o
o = R | 3 70° 35’ 70’
116 LF OF 8" Y 2 s
DUCTILE IRON M L® —— ) I SECURITY FENCE
WATER MAIN | R — 9 ]
3 = — 28160 Sq. Ft. ] —— LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH
Lo m 200 DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS
| O [ \7\ 80.0
& = ]
EXISTING 8"'SEWER LINE 1) g EE— \;\ = L L_
g I m ] ALDWOOD RD »
, 6 T - 5 - T ALEXANDER POPu\:J:;‘;NZ(;
. - FFE: 367.50 - 54160 86, P — ,l] R LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH o on J (i st o 64
| 7 E 5 T DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS \4mL L =
I ElE g — - - e \ N \ 2% SN | = O -
; | % S 3‘ N FFE: 365.50 17000 Sq. Fr. —5 = \ ALEXANDER
= 30060 Sq. F. — _ \w b
[ — - —
’ | UI) g - FFE: 367.00 T N\ - DALEY RO ) ) .= _°
RN — - e | TS et S
| ,I ] ,#] \7\1: —_— — \“ - O\e\? —~ e COLLEGEVILLE LORI LN E @ % %E
‘;, | -—54,ov_.J N ; / EXISTING 8" WATER LINE — = I e 0 14 ! z gﬁ@ >
' I — — “\ o : T ACH = . * ~ =
" :{,/; e FIRE LANE ] — FFE: 366.50 — W - N__ — - COURSE === T“'*\/‘l “a& f
. ] I Sz ACCREGATE BASE | ot ) ,
EXISTING 12"WATER LINE ¥ = \ 2 i~ (— ‘
[ ] — HEEI6800) , -2 EXISTING OVERHEAD COURSE CLASS 7 ) Z ' PROJECT
I | FFE: 368.50 _ e Ve POWER LINE SBTYQ TR IS A A LS / LOCATION |
PROPOSED - O I
- N ‘
I, ] IRRIGATION e BG@‘*O ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION : |
PROPOSED 20 ﬁ ] HETER 4 > - < o SECURITY FENCE NOT TO SCALE L3
INGRESS /EGRESS ! — W O % !
ACCESS EASEMENT j' ! | - \\ ) g g ! [ %y PULASKI
2] % - ’ || & g»iiiiilf:lz 77777777777777777777777777777777
[ G | - 7 - T RaYMAR RO @] 2 j“'ﬁ Y S |NET
— ~ <| 5] |
| / 8 !
2 L - -= ! _—
I ] \ - % N \ (’,M]WL%RE DR ‘ | L
| 1 GREENLEAF DR |
BILLBOARD 0 — Ul MATCH STREET .
I o 60.0' = KNOX BOX FOR . . CROSS SLOPE, - 129 N. Main Street,
i J FD ACCESS 2 Z Ve | Benton, Arkansas 72015
. 5 7 PH. (501)315-2626
34 TAPPING e aiss c ONSULTING o
& i - B SLEEVE o Lo 4% 6" MIN. FAX (501) 315-0024
B :;1 Z e S . . Lo - :
g \ PROPOSED S T . i ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
o P HYDRANT g N % FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
[ 2 ASSEMBLY WiTH A 87 VALVE STANDARD CURB AND GUTTER 4 NEFIT OF:
| ! _ o 16 LF OF 8" STUART FINLEY
| @s - Q> LS DETAILS
P WATER MAIN
< NOT TO SCALE ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
- Q LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH
P Y5 " DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS LEGEND SITE PLAN
Ne . N
"@W@*\& v - Aliquot Corner © - Pole/Post - Clean Out 3 - Guy Anchor - Sewer Manhole BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
- Found monument @ - Water Meter - Power Pole - Concrete E - Proposed Sod
O - Set 5" Rebar >< - Water Valve —o - Power Pole W/Anchor Fire Wall DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
A - Computed point -@- - Fire Hydrant _ dP - Fire Wa VIR, [REp— N
EXISTING GAS LINE (M)- Measured N - Informational Sign i gevji};ea e - Asphal — - Fire Lane REVISED: S 22-0800
. 74y - AT T n_
(P)- Deed/Plat :0: - Light Pole 125 - 12" Sewer Line GAS - Gas Line SHEET: | C-1.0 SCALE: 1"=70
- Storm Drain Manhole - Telephone Pedestal/Box 12 -12" Water Line T - Telephone Line 500 01S 14W | 0 | 21 ‘ 300 ‘ 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY GATE EQUIPPED WITH KNOX BOX FOR FD ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''SEWER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  IRRIGATION  METER  ''34''

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4'' TAPPING SLEEVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' OF 16" ENCASEMENT ON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT RELOCATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS BUILDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL DEVELOPMENT AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING HEIGHTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL BUILDING AREA  303,129 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING COVERAGE PERCENTAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
303,129/1056967.51=0.29=29.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.26 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
14.79 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUSINESS TYPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINI STORAGE


ayvod

CURRENT ZONING
R-E

2 i B - "
! " W —_————— . (]
v = U - WisE === W == W=z W=o=ss—W———— W — — — _ ——— =
o @S —— — = SS _——ss———_—chS——w—_—SS'w‘ SS-WL--ss_W___SSﬁ————w————w————w———-W____W___
2 ‘ N T SS =8OS - - g5 s ;fw-—__w_\‘
o XISTING , I e e~ S
< % N — §\§ e TREE BUFFER 55 BUILDING SETBACK LINE * o0
\ 2 m\i\%’ . =
> e g -
' - I e S
| T . 00
g | ]2 , | T
2 3 = e -
& 30060 Sq. Fe.| @ o3| %O , es! I s T
2 2 o 5 5 @ e
o g
© ' ’ I = - , R 15900 Sq. F. N 1 e
/ > = ’ ' g 11480 Sq. Ft. oS
S | S .
' | ik
\ AT =~ —m j
\\ll . r=1 _
60’ 30° 0 60’
|
:: —=z —
|
BASIS OF BEARING:
GRID NORTH, ARKANSAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM, SOUTH ZONE
BY GPS OBSERVATION
Private Road #2 PROFILE
OZ 00 1+00 2+00 3400 4400 5400 6+00 7400 8+00 9400 10+00 11+00 11+86
3907 390
E ﬂ LOW PT STA: 1+86.44 LOW PT STA: 9+41.16
= 5 LOW PT ELEV: 369.12 LOW PT ELEV: 362.82
5|2 PVI ELEVA683 PVI ELEVA646
LVC16138 LVC15000
>~ < Fv‘:\l S N =Y
38041 = 1380
5
] 2!
s EXISTING SURFACE z|=
( 5.31/ (G115
N
N~ —
™
N~ \\\
370 == S — = =1+ — 1] 370
T e e e e T s - T | 1
— s = e e N N Ty
PROPOSED SURFACE 24" HDPE PIPE 1— T ——A —
360 360
24" HDPE PIPE /M
350 350
0+00 1+00 2+00 3400 4+00 5400 6+00 7400 8+00 9400 10+00 11+00 11486
60’ 30’ 0 60’

HOPE
CONSULTING,
INC.

No. 1931

1000 [

SCALE IN F

WILDWOOD RD
JuLY 20

ALEXANDER POPULATION 2
1-430m  BRYANT POPULATION 16,6]

o—1

(::)
MIDLAND RD

BLUEBILL DR

CENTRAL CR

ALEXANDER

DALEY RD

HILLDALE RD

(et
4 A snooks N
o

COLLEGEVILLE

+ (v
[\ s

2 4

=t PROJECT
'LOCATION

KE DR

VILLAGE) GREEN DR

S - SRy 3N R
RAYMAR RD N
I

O LAKESHORE DR
T GREENLEAF DR ‘

MEADOWI

HOPE

CONSULTING

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

www.hopeconsulting.com

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STUART FINLEY

ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
PRIVATE ROAD PLAN & PROFILE

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: CHECKED BY:

SHEET: | C-2.0 SCALE: 1"= 60! 22-0800
500 | 01S | 14w Jo| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'' HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24'' HDPE PIPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'


434" |~ ____ - 434
= { |
2 8-7 |14 8-7 1/4
\ el —l‘ i
—
N REFLECTOR (TYP) 14" CAP P
~\
- | 1 ) 1 1
1 O/ 4" SCH 80
PIPE CONC.
Q)
0
Y
| ¥ et
| Y L
) 1/2" STD. PIPE
1.9 0.D. (WELDIED) = GRADE
TYPICAL v
X NOTE:
' . —
s I-4"D x 3'-¢° GALVANIZE ALL MATERIAL AFTER '
CONC. PIER (TYF) FABRICATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH
OV 1 /4° PL ASTM-A53, ASTM-BG33, ASTM A392
1) FENCE TO BE 6 FOOT GALVINIZED FENCING 4% SCH. 40 END POSTS
WITH 1 FOOT GALVINIZED BARBED WIRE TOP € COMPOUND GATES
2" @ SCH. 40 STRETCHER BARS 3mw'm
45° ON ALL SIDES (TYP) 10-0" MAX, I 1/2'9 NPS
POINT AWAY FROM COMFOUND SECTIONS TOP RAIL ¢ BRACE
SCH 40.
] 17 \ 7 7
NS o T | , i (2 TYP)
mmm AN A NAAANAANAANNANINI NN N NN NN NN NN NN S N SN N N N LA A NN AN AN AN AN NNV NN l|' Y vV evevevevev vV VTV VYV V"N L ANANIAAAANANS AN AN AN AN NN
S AR 55 EEESLESEE |RSESE5E55EEEEESSKSH ISSEEESEE [5EEES
YR \ 000 %0 00 0 P 00 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 0 0 e 0 0 e 0 e e et [ 0T e e T e e e e T T %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 e 0 0 20 0 0 e e e et | 000 %000 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 20 %0 20 20 20 20 % 0 %0 || 0%6%6 %6 %6 %6 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %6 20 20 20 20 %028, 2-1/2"2 NPS
0002000 000 00 |0 0 T T e e T e e T 0 0 %0 e e 0 T 0 0 %0 e e e 0 T e e e e 100 e T e e % T 0 %0 e e 0 T e e 20 T e 2000 0 %0 %0t e te e | 1100000 %0t e 0 %0t 0 %000 0 %0 %0 0 20 2000 0 20 %0 0 20 20 %0 o 0 24 (| 0202600 %0 %0 %0 %0 202670 %0 %0 %4 20 20 20 % %
235252525525 KRR8I ISR SRR RTS8 | PSR5REEREKR B KRN LINE POST
X2555255] 1505850525055 1R TMIL RN | BRI EERRIBIRKKKS
525252505255 KL 11525250558 MIMINRIELRIILIRRILIRILIRIRILRIIRIZLIIRIN [ RIS EERREDIINRKKS
555555 [23252585RRRRRIIERIIIRIRIRIRRIR RN [[I525252525IRRR KRR IIIIIRR IR IR RRIHIRIIHHIIIIIILIEIIIN [ BRS2ISERRIODEIEEIRRRIRS FOR PENCE INST,
255525052525 KIZIRHIRIRIRRRRIIERIIIRRIRIRRRRRY 115252525255 R KRR RIIIIIRIR IR H IR R R R R | ESER SIS (e INSTALL)
. KKK [525X58RRRRREIIIIILILIIIRRRIRIRIRIII [ R5RIRIIIRLILIHRRIRIRIRIRRRRRIIIRIII MR IRIILIIIIIRRRRIRIEILIIIEHIRRRRIIH| | PEIIRIRIIILIIRHRRKRRRKS
55558 RIRIRIIILIIIRIRIRIIIIIRIIIIIRIRIIIIY [E5R5R3IICIIRIRRIRRIIIIRIRIRIIIIIRIIIIIIIH MIIIIIRIRIRIRIIIIIRRRIRIIBRIIRIIIKKY | RIOILILIRRRIRIIIRRIIIRRRS
=z 20200 [943X5X5XOIIRIRRHIIILIRIRIRIHIIIIHIIIIIII N [[IIIIIRRIRRIIIIIRIIIIIIRRIRIIIIRIIIIMIELILIIIRRIIIIIIRRIIRIIIIZLIRIIIIIIN | PEIRIRIRRIIIIRRRIIRRRNKS
- X KKK KIIIRRIIIRIIRRLIIIIIHIII I ILI I [1[30EIERIE IRIIIIIRIIIRIIIRIIRIII H HIRICIEII IR IR ESRIRIRIRIIIRIIRRIIHIIRNAIS
20088 92352X55RIIRILIRRIRIIRIIIIIR IR ([ IE RIS HIIEIRIILIRIIIRIIIRIIEIRHILIIEIRIIIIIIIIIN | BRIRIRIRIIIIIRRIIRIINAIRKKS
S X 0 0 20 0 0 00 T 0 0 e T e 0 T e e et e e e T e e e e e e 000 %0 0 20T e 0 e e s e e 0 00 T e e %0 T e e 20 T e e e T e 150 Tt 0t 0 %0 T 0 20t 0 20 %0 T 0 00 %0 00 20 %0 0 20 20 0 20 20 % | |60 %0 %0 0 %0 %626 %0 202620 20 20 20 %0 20 20 %
03RRI SRS IIBQER5REX5REREXEREXERRREIRERREERERAIORREXREERERERERRIREIIRIERYI PORSRERILREREIERRRRK 2" GALV. MESH #9 GA.
I [5¢525552R5LELRRIILLRIILIILLRIILI 119525255829 IMILIIILRIILIRRILIRIIRIBER IR | BRIEILIRELRIILIRNRIRRKKS
OCHEICICN IR525QRE2RREICRELRIILLIRIILRRILIRIIERRT [1ESR55LREEXRIILIRIILIRIRLILIRIELILIRILILRIICIMIMINRIR52525R5LIRILIRRIIIZERIIIRICIEIR LN BORIRE5QRIELIRRIIRIIRRK FABRIC
2RI [6R5525QRERREREXIRRREILLIRERELIRRREILIAM 18525552 I SRR REE BRI | BRORRRERIIRERNRNKSE
00 0 T 0 T | 0% %0 T T T 0 0 0 e T T e e e e T T T e e e T T T e 0 e T T 00000 T e %0 0 T T e 0 %0 T T e e T e T T e 0 00 T T e e 500t 0 %0 %0 Tt 0 %0 %0 %0 e 0 %000 70 %0 0 00 20 20 %0 0 20 20 20 %0 20 20 %4 | 0%6%6 %606 % %0 %0 %6202 20 20 20 20262 %0
© 000 T 0 %0 T T [0 % %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 %0 T 0 0 0 e e e e e 0 %0 %0 00 %0 %0 %0 T T e e 000 %0 %0 %0 %0 0 e e e 0 0 00 %0 20t s %0 %0 00 T %0 %0 %0 e e e e | (%0 %0 %0 %0 %0 e e e e e 20 20 - 0000070 %0 0 0 00 00 20 20 20 20202020 %4 | 626262626 % % % %0 20 20 20 20 %02 270 %%
CADWELD GROUNDING 0000 00 0 0 00020 %0 %0 0 0 0 0 0 00 20 00 00 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 0 0 0 0 00 0 0 00 0 1| T 20 2000000000 0 0 0 00 20 00 00 00 00 20000 0 20 00 000000000000 || 1702020 0000000000 0000000020 0700000000020 20 2000007000000000 26 11 2026202070202 % % %0 20 20 20 0 ¢ %6 202000,
00 2025R825Q5 REQ5525XRREREELLIRIRRERILEIRIREREIERREE IIEE5L5RRERECIRRRERIILIRRREIRLIIR R MM ER52RRRIILIRRRIILIRREILIIRRRIIRIKI | PSR555RREREREERERRKS
S SR [9052525IRIIIIRRRRRHRHRHRRI5IEIIEHLII [158585LLIEILIIEILIILIIIRIRIRIRIRIRIIIIII ML LRI | BEOLOLOXOERIRRRRRRKRKS
CONNECTION TO POST 0.0 0.0 00700004 | 0767070.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.00.0.0.6.0.0.0.6.0.0.09|0,0.0060.0.00.0.0.0.00.0.66000.56600060.000 00000.0.0000776060060006006060600660(656505050000006060066060060 BOTTOM TENSION WIRE SOLID
RIS 0000000 00 0 00 |00 00 0 0 %0 00 0 %0 00 0 0 0 20 0 0 %0 T 0 %0 00 0 %0 T T 0 %0 T e e %0 %0 T 0 e T 0 0 T e e e T 0 %0 e T e 0 0 e 0t T 0 %0 %0 T || 100 %000 0 %0 %0 T 0 T 7 0 20 %0 0 20 %000 20 20 %0 00 %0 2070 20 %070 20 %0 || 0% %6 %6 %0 % %026 % %0 %626 % %0 %0 %4 %0 %0 %
= 0% %% 000 %000 %0 00 P | P %0 % %0 T e %0 T e % %0 e 0 %0 T e e %0 T e %0 T T 0 %0 T e %0 T T 000 0 %0 T 0 %0 T e 0 %0 e 0 %0 e 0 0 20 %0 T 0 X 0 0 %0 %0 e 0 %e || 10000 0 %0 %0 e %0 %0 % %0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 0 %0 2020 %0 %0 %0 %4 || 02626 % %0 %6 %6 % %0 %620 %0 %0 20 %0 %0 e 20 e
Do 2% %% 252525052555 82505552 (1852525552 RIIIIRRRIRIIIEI IR MR IR | BRSNS #7 GA. - ALUMINIZED SOLID COIL WIRE
SEE GROUNDING PLAN POCRS AQ5SERY RRRRRRHKIIIIIEIILLLLIILIIIIIII I1E5K5K5R55K5R55IRIRIIRRIRIRIIIIIIIIANIIIICHIMISRIRIIIAEIBRIRRRIRIHRIRIHRIH R IR IRIRIRIHIHIIHIIIIRI | £5R5RERERRRRIRIRRKS -
0%6% %% 0000000000 000 | P % %0 T 0 %0 %0 T 0 %0 T 0 %0 %0 T 0 %0 T 0 %0 %0 e %0 %0 00 0 %0 T e 000 %0 %0 T 0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 0 0 %0 20 0 0 20 20 0 20 0 Tt 1 2t e %0 %0 || 02000 0 %0t o %000 %0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 %0 0 %0 %0 0 %0 %020 %0 %0 0 %4 || 6260600 %0 %6 %0 % %0 260 %0 %6 %6 % % %0 20 Yo %
DFETAIL. GROUND TO o2’ 1900207020062 130,07070707070707070.0707070.0°0.0.0.0 ¢70°0.0.0.0.0.0°0. 0. || C676707070-0.0.0-0.070-0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.0.6.0.4 4 S 00707070 || | 020070,0 ¢ J070.0.6.0.06°0.0.0.000°0.0.0.0.0000.00 1367676707070707076.076, 110.0.0.0.0.0.9
0% %% $252552525252 KOO OO OO0 OO0 00RO NDOOOO0O0O0OOOOOOOOOOOORIIOOOHIIDO OO0 | DOOOOOOOOOXEOOOOOO0
969 %%° 000000000 | )707020.0.0.0.0.0.60 6,0.0.0.0.6.0.6.064 60.6.6.60.6.6.0.6.|503600700°0.00.0.00.0.0.000.600.00.0.06 0005004\ | 0007, 62 6666.66.0606000060060660060 %6507656707606°6, 66,6066
BE 3' ABOVE FIN. GRADE SIRINRS R KRR N R X X R 0 R R R X I XS R XK R R KRR X AR XX R BRRHRHARIHNIRAREHNINANKAK FINISH GRADE
2% %2222 R RIS SRR R R R RRHR R R ER R RRR R R R R RN BB SRR K KL IR LK EDL o
I ESJNES = FEEnEnSinENE B InEn£isnsnsnsinsinel =lNESEENEIE
e 2 X Y | A3
1'31 °-=l 3'-‘ nA b
e N | Py LA | D
o GROUND LINE 73l | P | A
fox | 3 PLUNGER BAR o |
*3 S | LATCH & STOP el |
S ‘c‘ {l'l’ 1.\ . .:.‘ n-:‘. n,..
= o | X e
4 ‘0':‘
l.-..‘ o.‘-'.l
+/- 2
GATE HOLD BACKS

TYPICAL FENCE SECTION

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

HOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STUART FINLEY

ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
FENCE DETAILS

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED: CHECKED BY:

22-0800

SHEET: | C-2.1 SCALE:

500 14w [0 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg


X
I
I
Iy
N=
1\
1)
I ‘
‘ \
m ;
oy
by
o CURRE
by LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH - NT ZON ING R-1
L= DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS ) o
73 ——— e ————
— T R
Lo -
Lo CURRENT ZONING
oo C.2 EXISTING TREE BUFFER SECURITY FENCE
= -
! o ! N
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH ? , 75\ BUILDING SETBACK LINE
DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS c\’»‘ﬁ - 2 5 800 i . :
| | . "Y%E\ ’ > N T T ———
- S = 80.0' S peealale 13
65 LF OF 8" PROPOSEgELH ng,fﬁg/C Xo\ﬁb ¥ FFE: 359.00 ()6,()() Sq. Ft., L
DUCTILE IRON . — ot S e N -
WATER MAIN l \ /\ L =
-
- = o s 3 » Q
| > )
12’ X 8" TAPPING SLEEVE I =5 , Lo NOTES:
WITH A 8" VALVE : \ 5[0 - | FEE: 36100 — — — = |
I 36100 —f T T — — —|— — —
I (i)‘_ FFE: 361.50 50— 5 1. ALL FIRE LINE WILL BE PRIVATE.
EXISTING HYDRANT 55':1' 0 =1 . g @ |}— = __ 7 . - 2. NO SEWER SERVICE IS PROPOSED.
: FIRE LANE :\l ! 1 3 / = 3. GATE POST MUST BE CONSTRUCTED NO CLOSER THAN 7.5' OF UTILITY LINES.
— - - =
A ] /A— 3 : &)
(72] — — '
i I — 22960 Sq. Ft. — Tl 3 103" —nu i Er:
| 1o —— — FFE: 362.00 —| | [ “ — - [ g
' I \f‘\ ﬁ | [ i— - sl g
_——y i | 2 = | 25120Sq. Fr__| g =
| b —
] :I \4‘\ ’ - WATER UTILITY NOTES:
— — — ~—
C e — T — pEE: 36050 ; Sl ¥ RETENTION POND
et | — FFE: 360.00 __| e =
I ,g 11480 5. Fr. __ \FFEg\ 00 . s 195 ACRES 1. ALLNEW 8-INCH WATER MAINS TO BE DUCTILE IRON.
1 — s S 2. ALL WATER INSTALLATION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CITY OF BRYANT
a T T "STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN AND CONSTRUCTION OF WATER LINES AND
‘ L ] 65.5' SEWER LINES, 2015 EDITION".
= ] 3. WATER LINES UNDER CULVERTS, CREEKS, CONCRETE CHANNELS, RETAINING WALLS,
[ 60.0' , OR OTHER DIFFICULT AND /OR DANGEROUS TO MAINTAIN AREAS SHALL BE ENCASED
[ ET_ —_— ) B2 IN A SMOOTH STEEL ENCASEMENT PIPE. THE STEEL ENCASEMENT SHALL EXTEND FIVE
" ) 20,0 S —_— — © FEET EITHER SIDE OF THE AREA.
‘,” I L 0.0 700 1 — 4. EACH WATER SERVICE METER MUST HAVE ITS OWN SERVICE LINE CONNECTION TO
= ' 40.0' 54.0' e —— THE MAIN (INCLUDES DOUBLE METERS DISPLAYED AS ONE SERVICE LINE ON THE
| | ] 102" — PLAT.
PROPOSED 20’ P! <] 5. CASING SPACERS: SHALL BE STAINLESS STEEL, CASCADE MODEL CCS AS
INGRESS,/ECRESS Py e -7 ——1 MANUFACTURED BY CASCADE WATER MFG. CO., OR APPROVED EQUAL.
ACCESS EASEMENT x I L Se b0 0 - — FFE: 360.50 - |
::I — L FFE:362.00 __ - _1L5 T
— I * — [
| - 27 5— | FFE: 360.00 — FFE: 361.50 — T 14243 8q Ft. T < ___—SECURITY FENCE
% ?159()0 Sq. Ft.— | 21200 Sq' Ft. | ;Co>
= | ~———]65.0'—=] = S I
I ] = X % ! ~—50.0'—w| y@%
I g ! Z 12 "~ FFE: 36050 ~ %%C,\L
I B 8 S 18560 Sq. Fr. ] - o %\gﬁ
/| —— 0 —— — (G
e - 21200 Sq. F. TFE;[\ A y %0\‘9
% :I ,’ " FFE: 364.00 | 36250 — - — 4+ — —
p— 11 — [ FEE: 363.00 | FFE: 361.00 8010
7 | \-\lm_._\’\T ] =
=0 — 0
O L —— | Jo oF 18 | X
N , - ENCASEMENT ON 2z,
’ <] - WATER MAIN ” =
I I 60,0 400 LF OF 8 GZz50
E - = | | A DUCTILE IRON 2535
w Y = LL{:’ RESCLLLLLLTTTYIN - - < Qﬁ
o — e e e s e - CURRENT ZONING W T, SCEE
/ : 3 S sE2 8
D ] I : 60.0" .::':R 8‘71“. 0] O -z D
O I 300 | 500 | £= f CONSULTING, § =% 7 Z B &
N , , ORIl LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH = NC. =Y ZA50
o 650 30 ASSEMBLY DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS A= 7
, , (= 65.0'—m] 2 No. 1931 g MM
12" x 8" TAPPING P2 PROPOSED HYDRANT ‘ -*54.@,-\..\ ’ S ©g
SLEEVE WITH A 8" VALVE = - g ASSEMB_LY P ] «5’4) K N %?\ =
B = n : e . . ] : 'll,'““. |u“““‘ O
Tg 5| e e 36600 7 36400 S
116 LF OF 8" Y = = , , '
DUCTILE IRON A ! Eg ] ] T SECURITY FENCE 70 35 0 70
WATER MAIN 0l — — I i E—
= 9 —
. — 2160 5q. F. ™ — LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH
L I o DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS
[ ] )
0 \ .
EXISTING 8"SEWER LINE 2 \_I_\ 5 VICINITY MAP:
\ I 4 1000 0
% ’I 5 ] T 6 T — FFE _— F‘JWAWOD;WJ—— =] l / / Ir FOREST HILLS ‘:l:::'ﬁ
o e - FFE: 367.50 - B s416056 £ \36500\ LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH . I 1 i "
H — L) D/RECT/ONAL TO WARD DR/VEWAYS ré I /,/ - 30 ALEXANDER POPULATION 2]
I @ > g I ] 10 = | BLUEBLL DR b — | ;u/ BRYANT POPULATION 16,6
Lz e 3| FFE: 365.50 17000 Sq. Fr. 5] L —_— CR_,._] 1 — L
= = 30060 Sq. F. — Y F——==—=—- A 1 ALEXANDER
= - ~ P
SN S~ | - \ I
%) g ] FFE: 367.00 T A\ - ) - /// I psf
| @ m e - - DALEY RD 7 I If/'/
I ] - - I e i A ™
;I d] - A\ OY\? I > =il
':, l , N ; / EXISTING 8" WATER LINE o (T Lonr L g
| { ] \ fgl =z
2 S FIRE LANE'J el — FFE: 366.50 o o {2 * 7%
I -\ B s p / ////////% P
. ] s > \ '
EXISTING 12"WATER LINE = S a7 P ey . /\ // |
— — : . - | \
| FFE 368,50 —] - EXISTING OVERHEAD (- ,‘ | 3
% T | proPosED N N POWER LINE 4 | PROJECT
f B l IRRIGATION N ¥ LOCATION |/
C = METER 3" < s
PROPOSED 20 | [ X
- o
INGRESS /EGRESS il S 2 < oS SECURITY FENCE
ACCESS EASEMENT 'l‘l” \ A \ ¢ ]
| /7;, - = g & z, &
— g i " o /%%, PULASKI
, : | — e % ~ RaiAR 7 g‘ TR T e WAl A X QWT
’ 3 g , :
L ) P> == . \ i et
i & o SECURITY GATE O | | "
BILLBOARD o — O\ EQUIPPED WITH Coneenehe on | || ( |
o 60.0 / B . KNOX BOX FOR '
__?T-): N ala) : ~ FD ACCESS 129 N. Main Street,
I C"f/ Z 3/4" TAPPING - 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
& A > SLEEVE CONSULTINGE PH. (501)315-2626
5 0 = PROPOSED L v FAX (501) 315-0024
! 2 HYDRANT 8" X 8" TAPPING SLEEVE ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
: : Z ASSEMBLY WITH A 8" VALVE - :
| 7 _Z T —— FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
I >
| ®s - W DUCTILE IRON STUART FINLEY
P WATER MAIN
AN
|~ G, LLGHT POST WiTH T4 OPTICS WiTH ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
o S " DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS
@ L v Ny UTILITY PLAN
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
EXISTING GAS LINE DATE:  01-24-2024  |C.A.D.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-3.0 SCALE: 1"=70' B
500 018 14w [0 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING OVERHEAD POWER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 12''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''SEWER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING 8''WATER LINE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY GATE EQUIPPED WITH KNOX BOX FOR FD ACCESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
16 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECURITY FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED 20' INGRESS/EGRESS ACCESS EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
12'' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  IRRIGATION  METER  ''34''

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4'' TAPPING SLEEVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT ASSEMBLY 

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' OF 16" ENCASEMENT ON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
116 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED HYDRANT RELOCATION 

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' X 8'' TAPPING SLEEVE WITH A 8'' VALVE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
65 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON  WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
400 LF OF 8'' DUCTILE IRON WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.


EXISTING PAVEMENT 3" ACHM SURFACE PERMITTED VALVES

MATCH EXISTING WITACK COAT
G
RADE SAWCUT EXISTING 1. AMERICAN FLOW CONTROL SERIES 2500 USE 316 STAINLESS NOTES:
—\ 6" CONCRETE 3000 PSI 2. MUELLER SERIES 2360 STEEL T-BOLTS
) ( //_ ( 3 R AVICCOMPANY SERIES 25 OR 6 ML, POLY WRAP 1. OPERATING NUT EXTENSIONS SHALL BE USED WHEN THE TOP
4" TOPSOI REVEGETATE # GATE VALVE A= OF THE OPERATING NUT IS GREATER THAN 4 FEET FROM THE
DISTURBED AREAS \ \3 TOP OF FINISHED SURFACE.
\4 V \ 2" Q. OPERATING NUT 2. THE STEM EXTENSION SHALL BE OF ADEQUATE LENGTH TO
CONTINUOUS TRAGER WIRE R o ITH SM REACH FROM THE VALVE OPERATING NUT TO A POINT WITHIN
12" - 12" — ] 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER o 24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.
—\ 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL i THRUST
DEPTH (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
/ WATER 30" MIN.

\ BLOCK
SUITABLE ON-SITE / \ 3" WIDE SAFETY BLUE MARKER % k % B

VAV " TAPE 12" - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH B
DEPTH MATERIAL COMPACTED T \ 18 N " CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW * ’ WORD " WATER " ON COVER

" TO 80% STANDARD
WATER 3'-0" MIN. " TY
~_ 3" WIDE SAF"E BLUE MARKER T \CLASS7BACKFILL "
TAPE 12 - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH \ COMPACTED TO 98% M.P.D. MJ x SWIVEL TEE or COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER

PROCTOR
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

" " CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW " MJ x MJ TEE w/ FOSTER

1

8
WATER LINE ———»© CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE ADAPTER ON OUTLET PROVIDE 18" DIA.
— | CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE By (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE A CONC. COLLAR AROUND
[ 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER UNDISTURBED EARTH 6 VIN. OF GLASS | PIPE BEDDING ALL VALVE BOXES
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE \ MATERIAL AROUND PIPE PLAN NSNS A | \g/_—f‘
WATER LINE ————»@
\\ TRENCH 12':‘ MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE EJIW 8550 SERIES or 12" MIN.
UNDISTURBED EARTH 6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING WIDTH 247 MAX. T OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE R DA SoNe, TYLER UNION 6850 24" MAX.
COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE BOXES WORD " WATER * ON COVER WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX SERIES VALVE BOX
WATER MAIN TRENCH / " 2" VALVE " FOR 2" VALVES ) *
(UNDER ASPHALT) ‘ _/ 0
TRENCH 12" MIN. + OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE SAWCUT EXISTING EXISTING PAVEMENTMATCH | [ | e > I %Afﬁ/‘\"“““ ( ‘r::’L:T i/‘ ]
—— ] PAVEMENT EXISTING GRADE | | (R ! T T T T o
WIDTH 24" MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE \ 9" CONCRETE 4200 PS| / P B
L /_ ’ ///’/ E' 'E E : |;
/ DRILL HOLE OR CUT —~ il i CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
ahgé FOR TRACER o T 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or VALVE STEM EXTENSION
14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
EJIW 8550 SERIES or i i 2" SQ. OPERATING NUT i i (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE / SEE SPECIFICATIONS
TYLER UNION 6850 —— 1 / u . y
SERIES VALVE BOX BLOCK
NOTES: L GATE VALVE : :
NOTES: ¥ » = Jesm,! CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
1. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED. e ol . . / 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER SETSC
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM : T ALIGNMENT DEVICE MJ RETAINER GLAND T (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE \ ETSCREW (2)
THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM. T 5 wibe sAFETY BLUE wARKER L’ '
3. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, TAPE 12" - 18" FROM PIPE IMPRINTED WITH HDPE VALVE BOX a ]
SUBPART B) 18" N CAUTION - BURIED WATER LINE BELOW I | i ALIGNMENT DEVICE x-._g
4. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER. = CLASS 7 BACKFILL = 2 J
5. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT \ COMPACTED TO 95% M.P.D. 8 MIL. POLY WRAP /
DISTANCES WHERE REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN ‘

60" DEEP. S
WATER LINE ——— 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER (BLUE

JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE SECTION A-A SECTION B-B SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE 9

— WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE
UNDISTURBED EARTH 6" MIN. OF CLASS | PIPE BEDDING
MATERIAL AROUND PIPE NOTES:

ALL VALVES SHALL BE SECURELY ANCHORED TO THE TEE.

\ CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE

-

~a— TRENCH g | 12" MIN. + QUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE 2. ALL HARDWARE SHALL BE 316 STAINLESS STEEL. WATER MAIN
WIDTH 247 MAX.+ OUTSIDE DIAMETER PIPE 3. IF DEPTH OF BURY EXCEEDS 4 FT., A VALVE STEM WATER VALVE
EXTENSION SHALL BE REQUIRED. THE VALVE STEM SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE
EXTENSION NUT SHALL BE WITHIN 24-INCHES TO 12-INCHES WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE
WATER MAIN TRENCH WATER MAIN TRENCH OF THE FINISHED SURFACE.
(NON-PAVED AREA) NOTES: (UNDER CONCRETE)
: 1. ALL VALVES, BENDS, ETC. SHALL BE RESTRAINED.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL ITEMS NECESSARY TO CONNECT WITH ANY PART OF THE EXISTING WATER SYSTEM THAT WILL REMAIN IN ORDER GATE VALVE DETAI L
TO ESTABLISH A SATISFACTORY AND ACCEPTABLE WATER SYSTEM. " 12" VALVE WITH STEM EXTENSION

3. CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT ALL TRENCH EXCAVATION IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL OSHA REGULATIONS (29 CFR CH.XVII, SUBPART B)

4. TRENCH SHALL BE EXCAVATED BELOW GRADE REQUIRED TO PROVIDE A MINIMUM 36" OF PIPE COVER.

5. MAXIMUM PIPE COVER SHALL BE 60" UNDER NORMAL CONDITIONS. COVER GREATER THAN 60" MAY BE ALLOWED FOR SHORT DISTANCES WHERE
REQUIRED BY FIELD CONDITIONS. NO HYDRANT SHALL BE ALLOWED WHERE LINES ARE GREATER THAN 60" DEEP.

TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS
CITY OF BRYANT, AR Lo e CITY OF BRYANT, AR oo wevseD CITY OF BRYANT, AR eoen e CITY OF BRYANT, AR et
3 qoVATER UTILITIES WATER MAIN TRENCH (NON-PAVED AREA) — W1 g oo VATER UTILITIES WATER MAIN TRENCH (UNDER PAVEMENT) - W2 3 O A g . GATE VALVE — W4 5 pio AR UTLITES ot VALVE STEM EXTENSION — W7
= BRYANT, AR — = BRYANT, AR — = BRYANT, AR e = BRYANT, AR —
g PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: Wi-Water Trench (Non—Paved Area).dwg [— g PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W2—Water Trench (Under Pavement).dwg [— g PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W4—Gate Valve.dwg [— g PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W7-Valve Stem Extension.dwg [—
NOTES: .
|—— 5 TYPICAL ———— =] m
RIGHT OF WAY or = 24'MIN.  |l—=— 1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE OF 1. TAPPING SLEEVE SHALL BE SMITH-BLAIR
Do o EASEMENT L ‘ EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER. 662 OR FORD FAST.
:ﬂ \ 2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY. 2 AFTER THE TAP IS MADE. RE-TORQUE
) = 3. BURY LINE OF HYDRANT SHALL BE NO LESS THAN THE PROPOSED FINISHED BOLTS ON SLEEVE TO SEAL TO FINAL
|~«——— 6 GREENSPACE 5'SIDWALK —— | 21 j, M;'& ELEVATION OF BACK OF CURB, OR SIDEWALK, WHICHEVER IS GREATER. SHAPE OF PIPE.
: 4. NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT. 3. TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE SHALL BE MJ TAPPING SLEEVE
R I H@r%L 5. IF SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2' MINIMUM BEHIND THE WRAPPED WITH 8 MIL POLY WRAP.
BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB. VALVES SHALL BE INSTALLED 1' MINIMUM BEHIND
THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB.
\ 6. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE WITH CONCRETE. 7 THRUST
CURB & GUTTER 7. MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS. , o BLOCK
NOTES: BURY DEPTH 8. 7.6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS GREATER I \ e
48-INCHES THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE. |
1. THE 6" GATE VALVE SHALL BE POSITIVELY RESTRAINED TO THE MAIN BY THE USE 9. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS J/ ]
OF EITHER A SWIVEL TEE OR FOSTER ADAPTER. GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH. Y
2. FIRE HYDRANTS SHALL BE DESIGNED FOR A MINIMUM 48" BURY. I
3. NO MORE THAN ONE EXTENSION PER HYDRANT.
4. |F SIDEWALK IS PRESENT, HYDRANT SHALL BE INSTALLED 2' MINIMUM BEHIND THE
BEHIND THE BACK OF THE SIDEWALK OR CURB, 1 o FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY
. FACTORY APPLIED PAINT WATEROUS PACER WB67-250,
5 MJ RETAINER GLANDS ARE REQUIRED FOR ALL FITTINGS. WATER MAIN WHITE WITH REFLECTIVE MUELLER SUPER CENTURION 250, W RETAINER GLATD
7. 7.6" DUCTILE IRON PIPE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS GLASS BEADS M&H VALVE COMPANY - STYLE 129, CLOW
GREATER THAN 48-INCHES FROM THE MAIN VALVE. STANDARD 48-INCH BURY MJ x MJ GATE VALVE
8. AN ADDITIONAL GUARDIAN VALVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL FIRE HYDRANT LEADS
GREATER THAN 30 FEET IN LENGTH.
WORD " WATER " ON COVER PLAN VIEW
COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER : +
|~-————— 6' TYPICAL —+——— 5' TYPICAL
36" 2 WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX — BREAKABLE FLANGEW/  1au N . WORD " WATER " ON COVER
MIN. MIN. PROVIDE 18" DIA. INTERNAL BREAKABLE 24" MAX PROVIDE 18" DIA. CONC. " FIRE " FOR FIRE LINES
5, CONC. COLLAR AROUND STEM COUPLING ' COLLAR AROUND ALL VALVE
0 35 ALL VALVE BOXES * BOXES
x = A4 A4
3 2 & w P ey [_% = COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
u sog | NON-PAVED AREA — WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX
S S5 EJIW 8550 SERIES or I CONCRETE COLLAR - IH
3 T TYLER UNION 6850 | / 2x2x1' REINFORCED ‘ =
Al SERIES VALVE BOX \ i w/ TWO LAYERS #5's 0y
Ny | |
|
CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE | I
12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER 8 MIL. POLY WRAP BURY DEPTH "
(BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE \ / 48 INCHES 1[I CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE
o 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or
WATER LINE BEHIND CURB WATER LINE IN EASEMENT . 6 CUBIC FOOT . Lo 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
INSIDE ROW OUTSIDE ROW HDPE VALVEBOX _—"- =~ #67 GRAVEL DRAIN BED 2" SQ. OPERATING NUT . (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
ALIGNMENT DEVICE L
THRUST HDPE VALVE BOX
, | |
’«7 5' TYPICAL ————————=| BLOCK ALIGNMENT DEVICE |
= L MJ TAPPING SLEEVE
5 TYPICAL -— THRUST / g
g 36" —— BLOCK
" 3 MIN. " N
MIN. ] 5 ckE WATER MAIN 4" THICK CONCRETE
: -
S 552 MJ x SWIVEL TEE or LEVELING BLOCK 129 N. Main Street,
& = ZE5 MJ x MJ TEE w/ % -
$o02 . SWIVEL x SOLID ADAPTER Benton. Arkansas 72015
o @ m OSTER ADAPTER s
555 i 1en 3 3 - PH. (501)315-2626
m " " " " U . -
i Eyy SUPPORT PIPE AND VALVE (13", 18", 24", 36" or 48" LENGTH) CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
5 Saa WITH MIN. 6" CRUSHED STONE ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS hopeconsultine.com
S 4" THICK THRUST WWW.Nnop g
u CONCRETE BLOCK BLOCK FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
[a]
L
FIRE HYDRANT & VALVE CONNECTION STUART FINLEY
WATER LINE IN STREET WATER LINE IN EASEMENT PROFILE VIEW
INSIDE ROW OUTSIDE ROW < A I : A ( ;
TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: ARI NSAS STO E CENTER
CITY OF BRYANT, AR WATER DETAILS wevsto CITY OF BRYANT, AR WATER DETAILS wevsto : CITY OF BRYANT, AR WATER DETAILS wevseo Y
’ DESCRIPTION: [ ’ DESCRIPTION: [ = y DESCRIPTION: o UTILI SPECS
ig"ATER eS| FIRE HYDRANT PLACEMENT -— W9 1g"ATER e FIRE HYDRANT AND VALVE CONNECTION -—— W8 2o TR TS TAPPING SLEEVE AND VALVE — W13 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
BRYANT, AR BRYANT, AR = BRYANT, AR ? ?
PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W9—Fire Hydrant Placement.dwg _— PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W8—Fire Hydrant and Valve.dwg _— § PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: \CHECKED BY: \FILE: W13-Tapping Sleeve and Valve.dwg _—
g DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-3.1 SCALE: B
500 018 14w [0 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg


POLYETHYLENE TUBING
/WATER PIPE

\ MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE
METHOD 'A'

METHOD 'A' USES ONE LENGTH OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE, OVERLAPPED AT THE
JOINTS A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET.

WORD " WATER " ON COVER

COIL MIN. 12" OF TRACER
WIRE INSIDE TOP OF BOX

2-1/2" NST ™~

Outlet

MAINGUARD #77
2" HYDRANT \

o

?ﬁ

24"

ANCHOR COLLAR SCHEDULE

PIPE |* MINIMUM DIMENSIONS * REINFORCING BARS
SIZE W H T "A" BARS "B" BARS

6" 1.5 20 1.0 #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

8" 2.0 2.5 1.0 #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

12" 25 4.0' 1.5' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

16" 3.5 5.0’ 1.5' #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"

20" 5.0' 5.5' 2.0 #6 @ 6" #6 @ 6"
24" 6.5' 6.0' 2.0 #7 @ 6" #7 @ 10"

UNDISTURBED SOIL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

NOTE:

RESTRAINED COUPLINGS SHALL BE USED WHEN JOINING TWO CUT PIECES
OF PIPE, GENERALLY WHEN CUTTING IN VALVES AND TEES.

Water System Material City of Bryant Specification

PVC Pipe - Less than 4" SDR-13.5

PVC Pipe - 4" through 8" SDR-14 or C900

Ductile Iron Pipe - 10" and larger 250 PSI Pressure Class

Megal ies 11 EBAA
Joint Restraint CEalies e 00y

Tracer Wire Splice Caps Carsonite Model LCTSI508

Tracer Wire Splice Poles Carsonite Model CTP307201

Terra Tape "Extra Stretch"
Marking Tape Rhino Marking and Protection Systems

Harris Industries, Inc.

Water Line Marker Signs Carsonite International

Mueller Series 2360

Gate Valves American Flow Control Series 2500
Clow Corporation
East Jordan Iron Works 8550 Series
Valve Boxes Mueller

Tyler Union 6850 Series

Pratt HP250II
Butterfly Valves
Dezurik BAW

Smith-Blair 662
Tapping Sleeves
Style FAST by Ford Meter Box Company

M&H Valve Company - Style 129
Mueller Super Centurion 250

Fire Hydrants
American Flow Control 5-1/4" Waterous Pacer WB67-250

Clow

Blow-Off Hydrants Mainguard No. 77

Air Relief Valves (1" & 2") A.R.l. Model D-040

Air Relief Valves (3" to 10") A.R.l. Model D-060-C HF

Combination Air Valve (2" & larger) |A.R.Il. D-050

Meter Box DFW Plastics Polymer Body

Meter Box Lid DFW Plastics Polymer Lid - Bryant

Meter Setter A.Y. McDonald NL 726-207WX2D 33

A.Y. McDonald Hinged Saddle 3891
Tapping Saddle
Romac 101 NS

A.Y. McDonald NL Plug Style 74701-22
Corp Stop Ford FB1000-4-Q-NL

Mueller B25008N

Service Tubing SDR 9 HDPE Tubing

Company. Equivalent cross referencing for corporation stops and meter setters shall be permitted
as approved by the City of Bryant. Materials for standard meter sets 5/8”, 17, 1-1/2”, and 2” are as

follows:

Single Meter Set

main diameter x 1" saddle

Romac 10INS

A.Y. McDonald Hinged Saddle 3891

1" corporation

Ford FB1000-4-Q-NL

Mueller B25008N

1" SDR 9 HDPE pipe w/ inserts

5/8" x 3/4" x 12" meter yolk

Ford VB72-12W-44-43-SQ-NL

Mueller 238B2567-R--93N

A.Y. McDonald NL 726-207WX2D 33

1/2" x 16" SCH 40 PVC brace

3/4" SDR 9 tail piece w/ insert, 4' long

box

18" diameter x 18" deep polymer meter

DFW Plastics DFW1818TEX-AFIEQA MINET BRY

18" solid black polymer meter lid

DFW Plastics, w/ Bryant logo

Double Meter Set

main diameter x 1" saddle

Romac 101NS

A.Y. McDonald Hinged Saddle 3891

1" corporation stop

Ford FB1000-4-Q-NL

Mueller B25008N

A.Y. McDonald NL Plug Style 74701-22

1" SDR 9 HDPE pipe w/ inserts

1"x 7.5" x 3/4" U branch

Ford U48-43-7.5-Q-NL

Ford multipurpose end C31-23-NL (x2)

Mueller H15363N (1" compression inlet)

Mueller end connection H14222N (x2)

5/8" x 3/4" x 12" meter yolk

Ford VB72-12W-14-33-Q-NL

Mueller 238B2567-RN

A.Y. McDonald NL 726-207WX2D 33

1/2" x 16" SCH"40 PVC brace

3/4" SDR 9 tail piece w/ insert, 4' long

box

24" diameter x 18" deep polymer meter

DFW Plastics DFW 2418F-AF1EQA MINET BRY

20" solid black polymer meter lid

DFW Plastics, w/ Bryant logo

City of Bryant, AR
Water and Sewer Specifications

4000 - 12

Water Pipe, Fittings, and Materials
July 31, 2015

so PROVIDE 18" DIA. ~W— w
MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE CONC. COLLAR AROUND
ADHESIVE TAPE ALL VALVE BOXES
WATER PIPE D . D N % %
. CONTINUOUS TRACER WIRE H/2 "A" BARS €900 PVC DR14
EJIW 8550 SERIES or | 12 GAUGE SOLID COATED COPPER or or DIP
TYLER UNION 6850 14 GAUGE COATED COPPER CLAD STEEL
SERIES VALVE BOX — (BLUE JACKET) 6" ABOVE PIPE
1 I
- HDPE VALVE BOX 36" MIN. . - "B" BARS S S
POLYETHYLENE TUBE PIECES V P ALIGNMENT DEVICE 3 — A R
MECHANICAL JOINT H/2 - =
METHOD 'B' Y TAPPED CAP T 1
. < (RESTRAINED) .
METHOD 'B' USES SEPARATE PIECES OF POLYETHYLENE TUBE FOR THE BARREL i g
OF THE PIPE AND THE JOINTS. SHORT PIECES SHALL BE APPROXIMATELY 6' i % | | < © , >
LONG AND OVERLAP BARREL SECTION BY A MINIMUM OF 2 FEET. SRR | T 3%4 b '
S ) Jj 2" x 24" THREADED BRASS NIPPLE /. D . 4 EA-"A" BARS F
Al | el e TN 3"TYP. (LENGTH = PIPE DIA. x 3.0) RHE—F-
/ / N, S TR X
WATER MAIN DIP =2
\ NOTES:
4" THICK RE'g!r ;‘2\:":‘; L THRUST
CONC. BLOCK X BLOCK 1. DESIGN PRESSURE IS 200 PSI PLUS 100 PSI SURGE AND 2,000 PSI SOIL BEARING EBAA IRON SERIES 3800 or
: ’ : MAXIMUM 1/2" GAP
POLYETHYLENE FLAT SHEETS - unoistuReed — 7 2" FIP INLET 2. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS. ACTUAL FIELD CONDITIONS SMITH-BLAIR 471, 472, or 473
EARTH EXCAVATE 10" BELOW PIPE MAY REQUIRE LARGER DIMENSIONS.
ADHESIVE TAPE NOTES: & BACKEILL DITCH LENGTH 3. ALL RETAINER GLANDS SHALL BE MEGA-LUG BY EBAA IRON.
1. THRUST BLOCKING SHALL BE 2SQSSET(:EOLLAR ‘é"%ﬂé:s%'; g'ﬁ% #67
ACCORDING TO THRUST -
S RESTRAINED COUPLING
2. DO NOT COVER UP WEEP HOLE
WITH CONCRETE.
316 STAINLESS STEEL
ALL THREAD RODS
N~ w/ DUCTILE LUGS
\ MIN. THREE WRAPS OF TAPE — —— THRUST
BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY POLYWRAP —__ (IIE9T e
. DUCTILE IRON PIPE
METHOD 'C' a RFice L 9
METHOD 'C' - USED FOR PIPE-SHAPED AND ODD- SHAPED APPURTENANCES SUCH AS f i e th
BENDS, REDUCERS, OFFSETS, VALVES, TEES, ETC. MECHANICAL oH MIN > \
JOINT CAP s MJ RETAINER GLAND
4 : SEAT FACING AWAY FROM MJ CAP.
"A" / "B" REBAR MAT USE TWO GLANDS BACK TO BACK
ALL DUCTILE IRON PIPE AND FITTINGS SHALL BE POLY WRAPPED. 2 LAYERS REQUIRED — 4 FOR PIPES SUBJECT TO TWO WAY
\ — = THRUST.
THE ANS/AWWA C105/A21.5 STANDARD OUTLINES THREE METHODS OF INSTALLING WHEN T EXCEEDS 1.5
POLYETHYLENE ENCASEMENT/ SLEEVING.
TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET: TITLE: DATE: APRIL 2015 SHEET:
WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS WATER DETAILS
3 CITY OF BRYANT, AR oo RS 3 CITY OF BRYANT, AR oo REvsED : CITY OF BRYANT, AR o REvsED : CITY OF BRYANT, AR oo Rese
& WATER UTILITIES [—— 3 WATER UTILITIES [— 2 WATER UTILITIES [— A WATER UTILITIES -—==
£ 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET POLYETHYLENE PROTECTION MATERIAL — W1 4 5 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET BLOW-OFF ASSEMBLY — W1 9 5 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET ANCHOR COLLAR — W1 8 ¥ 210 S.W. 3rd. STREET RESTRAINED COUPLING — W26
= BRYANT, AR — = BRYANT, AR —_— = BRYANT, AR —— = BRYANT, AR —-——
% PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: Wi4—Poly Wrap.dwg — é PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W19-Blow—off Assembly.dwg — g PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: WiB—Anchor Collar.dwg f— é PHONE: (501) 943-0468 DRAWN BY: [CHECKED BY: [FILE: W26-Restrained Coupling.dwg —
2015 Edition
2015 Edition
City of Bryant - Water System Material Specifications - Short Form
C. Brass for meter materials shall be manufactured by Ford Meter Box Company, Inc. or Mueller

129 N. Main Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

FAX (501) 315-0024
www.hopeconsulting.com

HOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STUART FINLEY

ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
UTILITY SPECS

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE:

01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:

REVISED:

CHECKED BY:

SHEET: | C-3.2

22-0800

SCALE:

500 01S

14w [0 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg


i e Rt [
o ~ N\ — =
—_— . / R — ~— N
N — —_ \\ \\ \\ ~ h S~ o o \X (V/ / ! ? _— -
- ~ ‘e . - >~ — - . AN ] | | L ( \ [ ( —= J N / |
~ . T — . - o ™ I/ >~ T = == = —/ L / C/v N AR ) ( /
— - \ S S LT N T IR CL oL NI
~ AN \\ N N \ \ \ — - . — = \\\\\\\\\\\ | -
N ~ \ N \ \ \ \ \ \ \ N ~ | __ ~ \\\\ \\ “ \\ \\ \ ) / // o N
N - \ N MY A ) —d T~ VI Ny T h
N T ’ N ? S AN — — CURR N \ | | | | j | ~
\ ~ CURRENT ZONING 5 ” - _ RENT ZONING R-1 — “ Nl | | e "7 — — ™~

NS — BN | \ XA 1,,\\x\”‘ S— — 1 o \\ AW F1 7y i === 0
N T | R \ \ S— > N UMy, AN

SNOooN ) /*\$ _ S > ERRA a7 =
“ o e e — - 4y —— 7 [ —

< O D | =——crmoon ~ B D
N N\ N - ‘ [ FFE:35000 | 13 Jlr— i L \ / Z // - J
—_— . % | oy 66008, F. ~—+ 3 : : — [ Ly y /
~N N ™~ — . g7 ko N L 1' L 2 /é/ ~ | - —
o« Mo D N - — ' 700N 14 =7 A
~ N N \ —V‘I\\\ — N7 | N 2 S - o
N “ \ / FFE: 361.50 _FFEL%LOO‘ e e iy / ) j 7%)\ o /. — - - -
— - \ \ \ L | ol )j\j{j ::;FFE-'%O.“——_: /7 é — // - o -
AN \ ey | | e / [ 7 [ ﬁﬁ_ | :1 ____ / _.-’t)\ / n? - o — -
\ \\ \ .50 362.00 — 22960 Sq. Ft. 54— 41 J ~~ / Z - e _—
N — | | L - | vosser | & / 8r — _
\ \ \k o / , S l - — I / \ /\/// % ~— — / pd _——
\ \ \ T /szg?L D ;ﬁ_m”—— ] N X \k”\ ’é/ e —
NN \ \ \ ——1—\ | i v —] T //f“%\\—\_ e \§§\\j§§ \////V\\,f
11480 Sq. Fr. _| Nﬁ&ﬁ\ I s L - U;sef i 0 - -
N NN \ AN N T N — FFE: 361.00 il J—\-FFEL_%T | FFESS60.11 "’\\\ \\ \\ g — — — =
\ \ \ \ — * / ,' _Y‘_J_O‘OO; e s T \\\\ \\\ \ g - // -
= R R o —
NN N \ \ \\ R \\ h N EE L /\17; \“\\3“"\_—“‘ - ETENIIQRE SOND \\\\\\\ \§< / // ——
NN N \ 1 S o — \ o s S
\ N | ‘ \ ww i ) ( D 355 \ \ \ — / I
\\ \ \ N o8 \ \359 N | - TN
NN \ A -] | | ( C \ — e —— W\ \ ’ \\ ~ P J TN
AT N ] — . —-——— =9 D
\ \ N\ \ \ | FFE: 363.00 \ | \ | — . \J ~ b BN 0 ~~ yd o
. \ \ i \ \lr , 7/ \ , — ~ / / == _—
N AN —— £ SIS N ** T T s T
\ \ZSV* 2 % —— FFE: 36200 _ - e T S~ : J e
\ \ \ T \ ISP N T FPB: 360.50 - _— DT = LT = — T — “+ i~ L
AR \ ) TZ@"SS P : _A#%S‘— g— e e VT T — S LEGEND
\ ' " : 1 Sq.Ft.___ | | g —/FFE:36 50— __ , - — s s . - — - —_— / — L
TN R — /Ay K —— T s s S A T — T LT FISTING CONTOURLINE 363
i | , —__ _C - — — — — o — OSED CONT 363
<\ Loy N )y e L |\ EE—— T —— W = VWO T L A <N NN T~ — PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE 363
N | \Z \ FFE; l— 9 g wmssﬁ; 18360 Sq. Tt /] 3 FFE: 36050~ = v ;‘; | - — — — — ~ T o PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
L \\ K 7 \ \ - e : 364.00 2 g q.Ft./ / % 2 *—i —— P - _/—,@)—P»C W S o —— o J/ ~— o
\ \ { Z \ ;—T:X — FRE. 363.0o¥ @ e < FFE: 362.50 —_ T e == — x\pxﬁo S — N - - — — — .
\ \ { O \ T \ A\T\\ 1\ \FFE:%l.oo_/%@/ #ﬁ D R = / ’L%‘Y’O (D N — - — — \«/f o o ‘
/W?\\\ o !t(“r\ 0 | - . a7 NIV | = =~ - f\\/ﬁ_w/,\w// — >
VA Z ! [ —1 1 DN —— L~ e N T — o — NPt
Ay ') 2L )ﬁ]\ L] 21y ¢ e /j// R /,\/ =~ T\ ~
s z T = i e i L~
— - // / % - \“TV\RL o I \_ N~ " = — - / - ~ IR —_— — —— o = H
- = Z L) A — =~ - — ~__ _ —— - z
T ~ > e J @) Z 4k ) ) | = Z U Ve ~ e - ~ P | 8
/ 2 — RRFE o —_— N\ T - o T =< 2
N — = ~ = N ? gl * ////f\/ NT ZONING o — — — .\ — N LGEZ
- Vs // // 2 ) 1— » {6 f 1 w //////// C-3 o o — — — — ~ — — \\,\ /\\J/ %égg
— - % Y Es - o~ e R S o . >R
e Ve o <% — Ep /) *—%% / / / - P - o S — B : 7 RO PJ_ m 22z
/S = / 3eos0] | I FrE: 36600 | / / / / / — - — _— — — N\ — =~ Sau OF A7y L
/ / — : ):: ﬁ’_& FFE: 364.00 / / - ~— o ~— o o / // &\% % % E 2 COQ
v yd ; ) \ s ] ] / / — 7 /J_/N_/M — — __ \ K/\_/ o = Q HOPE % 70 2%
) 5+00) — g / — - ~<_ - — i CONSULTING, 3 — = nZE A

) Vo S N / / / = R DT W el Y & 5855

~ \ — * g/ / a —~ ~ = : = %2k

- / — — $\/ / / e / -  — N — \W/ﬁ //// \ No. 1931 éém

B \2} y 1 1 — g / J ~ / - NN — == T IR TR 5
N DAVESY. e \F = ) L 7 — _ i P < XKAN :
/////// d 1 o | S [ / - ™~ /////((/\J ~\ ’
j//// // - FFE: 367.50 ~ 6# *A\ _ S e ) J e 70 35’ 0 -0’

;/ _— R — 34160 q, Ft.- ISR / / - / / S T S \ T e —

— e yd P — +00 K 3_ | FFE: 365.00 — é J / e — — /7/

(2 S | somms| . mae ) S sl N

=7 : E— [ | ——— | Mk I =z o RSN — VICINITY MAP:

/ i1 \ ] : \ \A\%J ) | | o =7 \ / // - = ; f e

S = R ] I/ T w N — =/ \ B IR
= — 1 E O — TN e / P g \ AR A = I
] \H‘# /W i \ 360 v *\5\3\; 4/ = / o _— 7 2 ”// i et é - )/ \\&L‘ = 4 —4 ’/‘REDL:
M R ( \ ~ > s € s //; 7/// b ~ - = Y ~ S i N S \HP// U LTZ
| / / / iy \“/ > L - C_/'/ \ \/—:J ~~ // — / - ///J // / // ~ / oo ,-,_7TI;’Z‘;:;—_“““"”""”E\ﬁc‘umwg--l- ——————————
/ r - ) J\ o 7 _ - _— ~ = /0. Siniaa =@

\ \4/;- r\ = 28 = _ \\) - o ; //6bo/' {//Q‘/r/.,_{/\ \ \ \ > — j — — r // Yl // ; 7 / / / fﬁ*\» \ .& ll

N o /2+00 | 3 \H- - > /\“/ _~ _ /G?)% 7% - — ~ — / / / yd ‘ T,f«f’s“NLOKgL/' e %{% . /// 2

NN a e | - T PRt IR P / / s \i =
\ RN e ) / \ 370 _ - z, =7 = \} _ 77 R — - - - ﬂ / //

h NN _/ Eams= T -~ B X P \ ~ el 7 Z N [ ~
D / —wiiein - S N — . 7 \ - s - [ | . PROJECT

> % L -~ e 7 - ~— = ' \ 4 -~ - 2 LOCATION |~ '

\ \\\\ \\\ / O A / Z /71’// // //// // T / |
Vo o . B ) [ ;ﬁé W 2 /:\/ 77/’:; D /';/ . / //// s - / S - / | . TF
/) /oy \ Y LT N e e o SN — - 3o

/ - g SN Pt S oty A A T e -

\ \ \ \ ( / / / P 3 ~ 7 . Y - 77 " \\ _ // A~ L o ~ 7 \ - / ; )

: / \ = o= N\ — T — == - ——
. ~ —o W7 Sy \ = . L= T TN < ~ = s / || 129 N. Mai
SRR — ; — 20 A Sz = / o N Main St
O < T - — = ) = N \§J . P ] Benton, Arkansas 720
sl \ 7 A ﬁf s //F/////; // ///?w/\/ - ///;///2—// — - S T o / r | / / ENE!NsllI.T||\||;I PH. (561)315-26826 b

S S | | g / | ) //5//// P ///////( “\\/////?////,//J/ (\\\\\\¥\#\ - / / J / / INEERS - SURVEYORS ifz:}éf:gfm_oo%
/ s/ i A LGE NN A T I N e rrshopconsing o

///// P //(/ ==\ ////// )oY (g L\\C [ o~ N S )1 | UART FINLEY
y - // —_ - ~—

T o~ RN /////?/ [ U \\\E{\Q /K//mm\\, \\\\\\\_//\ ~_ _ - || o | \ ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
| / \ 2 / S i A N 4 — T T o ~ @ — o ~— a ( ( BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSA
- | SRR e Ny N AN
‘ BN ~ O~ T T N — - ) C RevsE 01-24-2024 |CAD. BY:
f ~ o= N o - : /) SHEEgj C-4.0 CHECKED BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
_ | | o 0 | 1S4C\1;/LE;|1(;:70v 22-0800
[ 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


CURRENT ZONING R-1

1 O m— .
— § @)\
= h S 3+99 S e —— s mEE e e
D + S
’-m + > - —(
I S s
&
. S$TA2+59.50 OFF:0.00 R
R - 1?11—\1:3595(‘3
FFE: 363.00 INV IN:35456 24"
— — INV OUT:334.56 24" 3
RS2
] | L FFE: 362.00 __ J g 8+00
2 5l\ . FFE: 360.00 = — FFE: 361.50 — 358
< 359
8+00 R s \&
D | : 12 o
e | 8, @ T [ 18560 5q. F. o %
S ! 1 = o
STA-:3+02.23 OFF:-0.05L A o Sq' o ; \’\ \ %\SXX)O
@ R — < RIM:365.75 g 8 oo FFE: 362.50 5
. @ N:359.99 18" <
Z I — FRE: 364.00 — ﬁx %N:359449 24"
et 1 — - FFE:361.00 __| -
4 " - - Z
| STA:4+47.19 OFF:0.00 O
Q = || alf— . = | S
N I INV IN:358.50 18" o gdt < E Z
m CB- (1% — - . & O] % o O
| STA:3+02.23 OFF:-lOZ?OL I\*?Gq Z < O —
H m RIM:365.96 i £59 z
N OUT36 : 102" OF 24" HDPE @ 1.53%, % E T >
\\““‘ ’I"'l, [as) il
——sW—— s | ” CURRENT ZONING Sxv O AU SIZEg
== —— g 8 5 S 7 o
= A = 2+11 SN a% ON-“RPN®
< S =23 5o
14 ; C-3 i iy ZRSRERS
3400 3400 fes CONSULTING, 5 : g o O
D ] v i INC. =i =8 <ZC S
@) ~ = No. fo3t £ik
, <] % i o S S 2
- 2 P - LRK AN SO QO
;' % STA:5+86.74 OFF:0.00 ™ 8
i :361.40
" , <> T o INV Ingls\iAf)lzi']' S I
) INV IN:356.40 18" N . | | |
: — FFE: 366,50 ] 2+00 | |— FFE: 366.00 ___ = ‘ ' : ® M 70° 35 0 70
| —1 g J — T —
= ] % ' B0 f—
] B ; -F2+oo ° T
I — - = ]
| g f SO ¥ VICINITY MAP:
' 5 e E INV IN339.50 18" 28160 Sq. Fr. ] T * o 5
= E: — | g 365 \-’\ WILDWOOD RD 2 l // Ir FopesT s SCALE IN
| S 365 — 0 ] o—1| — = I /’"J JULY 20f
D g \;/VJ» 5_,___{ 4 ! ALEXANDER POPULATION ]
I ] BLUEBILL DR E I // t 70 1-430=. BRYANT POPULATION 16,6]
I E | 1+OO °\= \ T CENTRAL CR"] I/”’ 1 T[ ; ; -
| _ S | R o o —
= Ej L FEE: 36750 6 5 FFE: 365.00 — ~=y r - = o ': ALEXANDER
| $967.50 — 34160 Sq. Ft. —— i \\ | s GATE .
H A - Mt et o / I l‘sr Hwy
' e IO 10 .- R P/ _——
: % 3 5 FFE: 365.50 17000 Sq. Ft. ™ N el N & | I il 1)
: — 30060 Sq. Ft. 2 . oA —_— e u
= Ec;; \lt S T 6405 d Phe . COLLEGEVILLE FORL LN g
: FFE 36700 - — e \‘s\// UE: ' Z
— ST o : = g -
: = . ] 0+00 I -\ O\i e (s & %/ /%/KZ%//
L A B I— I —— Phe 4 fSNOOK/S LN/J L] 2 /\
E» -~ — ; { /////,
, 367 367 gﬁgzgggo OFF:0.00 = - A O\(\EL > (! t 1 ‘ ll
| - N f PROAJECT
0+ H —  F 5 - » S
STAO+00.00 OFF:0.00 | FE: 366.50 266 24" RCP PIPE®, — LOCATION I
: i ELEV. 366.23" = | L/ /
5 | 8 . =
P - HANOVER DR P, \ s /
| | FFE: 368.00 I o \ g . - Y\OE»O . S sk
_ ¢ 8 7
- FFE: 368. _ - ~ v ] ) . &
i . , \ — T o _ o S N SAS) ] el
= — 4 f - e~ N 57 i -
I 367‘/_/_/ s 2 o . \ >ﬂ§ w7 4
In | _ - . [’ o LAKESHORE DR ! %%A / L
' - > -7 T geemgr o | 5 | Rl
| 1 , - N \ 7 :
J , . o = —~ 129 N. Main Street,
"I| T X -5 > ~ \\ 77 - | -| 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
y D =" - NGB PH. (501)315-2626
. — o - o = : CONSULT FAX (501) 315-0024
2| ) S— N > B P 18" HDPE PIPE -~ ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
[ =Z *7
BiLLBOARD I S o N / \ \ 2 7 ELEV. 569'/57 ﬁG_LRé;E é’;gg5 FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
| WY Py S .
i e S e INVERT. 3.15° STUART FINLEY
=) 20 > -
= ;o > 7
I | 370 /// ~ -
i\ o b4 RS PR L ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
A 373 = 7
9 S 2 77 T DRAINAGE PLAN
‘ = T = BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
I —
| | P P> = ~ 77
o > ~ L DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
(2] A ~ ~ \ ]
e SHEET: [ C-5.0 SCALE: 1"=70
.
| o yZo ~ 500 01S 14W JO0] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762
a\e O -

B - (12
STA:3+02.23 OFF:-311.25L
RIM:362.82
35 4"

— 1

\
— FFE: 361.50

STA:1+12.00 OFF:0.00

RIM:360.78

INV IN:355.87 24"

— 100" OF 24" HDPE @ 1.76%

STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00
RIM:359.91

— FFE: 362.00 —

367 \‘\

4

17440 Sq. Ft.

\f\

—— FFE: 361.00 —_

— 148' OF 24" HDPE @ 0.89%

360

142" OF 18" HDPE, @ 0.50%

—

E BUFFER

: > G SETBACK LINFE

361

FFE: 361.50

——

——— 22960 Sq. Ft. —

=

— FFE: 360.50 —_|

%

7=
= 139" OF 24" HDPE @ 0.50% -—l

14+00

|

|

FFEII 3519-00l oéoo Sq. Ft.

I B

— FFE: 361.00 —

STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00
RIM:360.00
N 3

I
11—
25120 Sq. Ft.

—_—

—— FFE: 360.00

B-(5
STA:8+82.63 OFFL:-0.03L
RIM:359.31
INV IN:353.75 30"
INV IN:353.86 24"
INV IN:354.62 18"

177" OF 18" HDPE @ 0.50%

______ —

—

355

\\\\\\

10" WIDE LEVEE

RETENTION POND

1.95 ACRES
84815 Sq. Ft.

FLOW ELEV.— 353.5'—

TOP OF LEVEE

SPILLWAY ELEV, 355.30
SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

RIP—-RAP

26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

. / 15' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

~N

LEGEND

PROPOSED CONTOURLINE  ——— 4[5 4
PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE PIPE ELEV. 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET ELEV. 368.25' INVERT. 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
35'

AutoCAD SHX Text
70'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


1.YD AURED

) i 1 . oy % .
0 eI l FFE: 361.00 E 1+00 , g £ —— _— — — / 84815 Sq. Ft.
A = ~ o e - —— J
| | ' bl INV IN:353.86 24"
- (L / 1+00 INV IN:354.62 18" 65.5' =
STA:3+02.23 OFF:-311.25L NV OUT:353.25 36" 3 L 102
RIM:362.82 \i 1+42 1+77 = l AN D SIP 1
L_ 100" OF 24" HDPE . 0.00
(,/) | PR @ 176% = 148" OF 24" HDPE @ 0.89v, | _ v
- ’ A '—‘% — = 139" OF 24" HDPE @ 0.50% :,: 1
> = — )\8 — 347 OF 36" HDPE @ 0,519, / LEGEND
RS 40.0" k) ——— FLOW ELEV.— 351.4’ ' -
| — 2 3 < \
s 1 2| <t
\ - : = 0 i & EXISTING CONTOURLINE — — 3(63 — —
| STA:2+59.50 OFF:0.00 — S o
S P — INV ING34T0 18" I A 2 v PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE  ——— 3573
y I | FFE: 363.00 e - — FFE: 360.50 PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
e M- : : 50 — -
N e e U T R e e A | B A AR ) R A A S R
" — FFE: 362.00 __| 1,5 — PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
% 2] 5'\ FFE: 360.00 ™ — FFE: 361.50 —| ~ 14243 5. Fe.” —
I 515900 Sq. Ft.— 21200 Sq. F. | =
IS = o
~ 65.0' 2 S I B 0 S =
I s &l —50.0"—— T \
[} — 4 _ ® | X‘$
=/ g H ' i o 12 E&Q\LX)
| : I— 3 a = f 18560 Sq. Fr. | G%?ﬁ%
\a — (CB~ 21200 Sq. Ft. g \f\ X\)OX$
STA:3+02.23 OFF--0.05L | - \ ?)0
- | FFE: 36400 | Do el 36250 5 .
I | : 364.00 2 INV IN:359.49 24" @)
 Olasadane ) N
o | E: 363.00 | FFE: 361.00 __| 2 2
I Y e | 3 v H %
] =
v STA4+47.19 OFF:0.00 Z. 4 8 i
] RIM:362.99 ~ 5 P <
I INV IN:358.00 24" SRS
I\ INV IN:358.50 18" — PJ— <R
CB-(1%) D — / . " Q| m
STA:3+02.23 OFF:-102.50L 0.0 R T E=®x
RIM:365.96 == - =YM]
: g 102" OF 24" HDPE @ 1.53v, \‘ L OO
@ 145' OF 24" HDPE @ 1.037, | 32 T - nO Qo
sl - 140 " d = A
L OF 24 HDPE @ 1.07v, 6400 ; Q A ; @)
- &S 60" 30 0 60’ = % Z =
i 3 2+00 ™ ™ — ©9
< 300 Q
g 300" | 50.0' L 8
g — , / r
% 65.0)' —m= . =
B STA:5+86.74 OFF:0.00 544 —
= RIM:361.40
S INV IN:356.40 24" g B
& INV IN:356.40 18" 5
— ] . & S etEag W = 1
FFE: 366.50 FFE: 366.00 — 2 —
S B z J B
= fan}
2 % f 1400 [—
® £ 2400 & -
2 - M
] g T STA2:+00.00 OFF:0.00 9 5 —
3 RIM:364.00 S —
o INV IN:359.50 18" 28160 Sq. Fr.
S -
] \[\ EX |
1+00 g
— FFE: 3 N ] B
£367.50 ~ | 34160 Sq. Fr. —— @ 210+00 |
> 8
B e T 100 -
E 9 2 FFE: 365,50 —— — STORM WATER LINE 1 PROFILE
Y — 9 I -
30060 Sgq. Ft. 3 STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 J —
e Sl RIM:364.05 ITLLLITITTYYS
FF . ', " [ \““‘\\\‘ ““"':,
| E: 367.00 s@\\g OF AU/;@',,%
— S A
— L0+OO / N 0+00 1+00 2+00 3+00 4400 5+00 6+00 7400 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+0Q2+40 S hoPE Wy
i — — 38" 6 o 1 380) £~ f CONSULTING, § =%
[]STA0+00.00 OFF:0.00 54 0 s SE=] I cI*J 0 i3 INC. =5
, [ |rin:366.78 — S © a N : H
| FIRE LANE < rL\/ T " 33 8 o No. 1931
CB-(1) N S0+00 A — °8 - O % $§
STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 | FFE: 366.50 — — o | EXISTING SURFACE ot N ol < Q 44) }\%
RIM:366.00 s & ™ 1l < © ~ Y “tar, K $ 2
| l oln E A= et S 5 g AN :
| 7 / ol & N Lo @ ™
‘ — 370 e HEE 33 370
~L 11, — 8 5 % ~PROPOSED SURFACE L(.) o-g Il
<= m|S =
Oln
L 302" OF 18" HDPE @ 0,507 - / —— S
45 OF 20" e gy 5 : 4 s VICINITY MAP:
STORM WATER LINE 7 PROFILE 360 = = N 72 HDPE @ 1o ER=al - 360 - — =
18" FL, OUT = 361.50 8" Ductile Irom T =S e = 296" OF 30" HDPE @ 0,730, u WLOWG05 RD s | // IIT rorest s SCALE N
Pipe Water LineT— o o ;: = __-_ 347" OF 36" HDPE o °— 2 {I —~ + L JULY 20
? ; Q \ @051 & Ea_ g I / I 30a ALEXANDER POPULATION 2
gg 5% I = | —MMJ // 1 N ‘t ;u/ BRYANT POPULATION 16,6
= 2 | ==
o S S 2 E = B _ CENTRAL CR _ _l I = ot Tr"
0+00 11614 ZZD % 8 7 =Ry I r===-=-- B e AUEXANDER
390 390 520 2eE i i3t ‘ 20 N - AT
% 5 & 72 3 SRl LR T — S U :
— N A = (Il S8 < DALEY RD — I ~
S r 773 BEE SN i U
T35 I |
52y EEE 2273 e | ’
T %o EPERER ™ |, COLLEGEVILLE FORL LN ; g
EXISTING SRS DEEE aE : ‘ =
380 & & [ |f SURFACE 2Q() 340 - R 340 iE Ao : ——
= %t@, y Q2 0+00 1+00 2+00 3400 4400 5+00 6+00 7+00 8+00 9+00 10+00 11+00 12+0Q2+40 ]H\/{\ Q\ %//ZZ/Z%
3 T f,« 5 . % / / /
o™ |l o o + L snook’s LN// L] ‘ /\
! ™ P } N
Q % =1/ SR Jz( ; | —
i als 2 . ' PROJECT
: LOCATION |~
370-Sk 370 ; -
TS S ?
/ HANOVER DR /
5 (
;77H:j " RAYMAR RD E ______ c SLIL| IS A7’ ST

T 100' 50° O 100’ R
™ N — o
\ Qo | b

360+ == 360
24" FL OUT = 361.06 \ | |
129 N. Main Street,
| -| 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626
CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

STUART FINLEY

340 340
0+00 14604 ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
DRAINAGE PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

359.49

359.99
359.49

24" FL. OUT
OV
O
S

350

18" FL IN
24" FL IN

100’ 50’ 0 100’ DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY:

SHEET: | C-5.1 SCALE: 22-0800

500 | 01S | 14w Jo| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' Ductile Iron Pipe Water Line 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


: f i e — { i é — FFE: 360.00 I § HETENIIUN FUND Yo | <
. .' by 5 - 1.95 ACRES
STAL+1200 OFF0.00 _’5 1+00 § = STA:8+82.63 OFF:-0.03L I $4515 5q. Tt
INV IN:355.87 24" g 0 RIM:359.31
e \_f\ = E INV IN:353.75 30" _— — — & [
| = INV IN:353.86 24"
INVIN:354.62 18" 65.5' % U
1+42 1+77 =9 = L \
/100 OF 54 FIOPE @ 1 oes B
0" OF 24" HDPE @ 1.76% L 148' OF 24" HDPE @ 0,597, J I E—— E e /ﬂg;
— Ni - = 139' OF 24" HDPE @ 0.50% o A
—_ $ /FT — 347" OF 36" HDPE @ 0.51% /
- -———'f- — — FLOW ELEV,— 351,4° '
= (e
(, : - \
= 102’ F—= 7 :
CB - (10) e AN
'A:24+59.50 OFF:0. .
P — S Ih359.50 I R ,\/ \//\\//—\
INV IN:354.70 18" N
FFE :354. N
X Lt g INV QT 124 5 2 - — FFE: 360.50 — | .
1 5>
] -
| | FFE: 36200 __| } 1’5 T
<) 2 5l\ f FFE: 360.00 S — FFE: 361.50 — T T 142438q. Fr.m — 35
[T 15900 Sq. Ft. — Sl T I} | =
S — R — = < 359
1 ~ 65.0' B = I N e S =
g S s 50.0'—m] y ©
= J ®
« , O O — P\C
[ | 3 8 = f 18560 Sq. Ft. G %@@%
—— e 2 21200 Sq. Fr. g \'f\ \XJOX$
—— STA:3+0223 OFF-0.05L N < o FFE 3 %\3
FFE: 364.00 3 o & I S oo | :362.50 —| 0
— Y INV IN:359.49 24"
] E: 363.00 , FFE: 361.00 __ |
' <\| - ’_> l
CB-03)
e STA:4+47.19 OFF:0.00
=~ 7+00 RIM:362.99
| INV IN:358.00 24"
. INV IN:358.50 18" &
CB-(T% e 7 . " =
5 b <7
STA:3+02.23 m;Fm }gz()g)%% 60.0' I\ @w
H - 102" OF 24" 3 o 1
, ‘ $DPF@1.53/05@ =1 145' OF 24" HDPE @ 1,03 ip | f~3i2
A | i = — EL:
] — S ,
: - T 200 . -
| Z 1+14
s [‘ w0
| - % /6+00
\
I : = 6 / A
— : B3 &
- g' @ % > - STA:5+86.7§I ggﬁﬁg 5:‘- :
AN 4 2 INV IN336.40 15" 5
o | FFE: 366.50 | — FFE: 366.00 __| NV QLTS 0 s :
, S g I STORM WATER LINE 2 PROFILE
S T
= i Z 5 f1Ho0 |-
il s _S) ] N ‘5 -
b ] g f ————srazv0000 oFED0 5 —
| ol RIM:364.00 — -
s y " 28160 Sq. Ft. =
I v orriase 2 o \# 6t e 0+00 1+00 2400 3+003+29 Z
3 365 L 390 390 | N
> — %)
I - L\ 5 STORM WATER LINE 3 PROFILE =
I 1400 x — Ozog
— 1 | B 2535
B ) v I
FFE: 367.50 - —sue0sqr— ] [ § & 000 —N\N—- 225z
— ] S é 1+H00 B iy, g :I? E a3
= = : - \\“\\ ", ", 175}
E 9 = FRE: 365,50 — 0+00 1400 24011 S 0 40/2@;,,,, =524
) —— | S 9 %
30060 Sq. Ft. 'S STA0+00.00 OFF:0.00 — 380 380 $ i*,\ HOPE /'872‘- Z > (5 &
: Aeboeir £ f consULTING, § =% R > %
FFE: 367.00 : — 380 380 51 N (S 2272
o — No. 1931 ©) a
EO-}—OO i / - — S 2”4,"'(7 ﬁ K N $?\%“¢¢$ 8
367 , [ |STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 540" ® "':.,u.,,, . o @)
‘/ [ | an{ﬁ()(:jfs . : :“(6 —_— 8 & i
L — — J O ‘~° ’ [ [
STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 FIRE LANE N FL +000 I~ FFE: 366.50 — o— (-i & ~EXISTING SURFACE o w 60 30 0 60
: }.{IM:36640(')' I I I : el © o |l 37 o g EX/ST/NG SURFACE 370 E—
, s o)
| m ©
——t /,_, olo & 88 = 2 i
370 S 3 » $70 R NS
T - O an} == ) 1— .
o+ @ NS oln = Q5 VICINITY MAP:
— -l ¥ 9 - PROPOSED SURFACE F o - =
PROPOSED SURFACE—\ ~ | L m |<£ s %) i i ™ <0 |l ] / o o |
I ol% E ; APe = WILOWO0D Rp o 1 romesT s SCALE IN ]
—EGEND S m |<—( E -hi ~ 8 ('7) o 8 | 2 rl ~ If o JULY 20
\‘ N O wo BLUEBILL DR g I // If 70 1-430m0 ABLRE::ICI'?E:OESE‘:;I‘;L@:GZ
| h g . - CENTRAL CR _l I / = Ir ! ;; -
EXISTING CONTOURLINE — — 303 — — HEE L I b ] — i F Ty [—————= i = ALEXANDER
— L [ 200 OF 18" HDPE, @) 1.y, [ 360 — 21" OF 1gv o= = 360 \\ I — 2
PROPOSED CONTOURLINE  ——— [ 4 ——— e - - — DPE @ 1 470, —— L - Yo :
1 " OF 18" HDPE@O~77"0 ‘\55\ \\\\ DALEY RD \\‘"‘//hi\\\\ /-/ - -
PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE 360 - 360 18" L OUT = 5sa 50 T I U
PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE 1T T iE LoRI LN g
18" FL. OUT = 361.50 i f> 17 COLLEGEVILLE ! 2
2 ’ 3 ! :
o— 8" Ductile Iron—* ” : o IS o . —
3 4 onz 8" Ductile Iron S - V7
@ f_ Pipe Water Line =% Pipe Water Line 334 ; J\/b'\ ,; % / /%%4%/
I e g;'&q AT 'T~T~ “snooké LN// ' ] //;\
Z3 B0 LR J} " ///y
= o ) ‘ ‘ =
== 223 330 290 . ' PROJECT
® ® LIS NN ; /
350 ek EEE35) B Z’ LOCATION |
s -
/ HANOVER DR /
5 ) (
;”H:j ~ RAYMAR RD g ______ ; ””””””””””””””””””””
/ \ ;[\ %@ e
\ o LAKESHORE DR ' I 4 L
340 340 \ e on | | |
0+00 1+00 240011 ;
340 129 N. Main Street,
- 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
PH. (501)315-2626

340
1+00 2+00 3+003+29
CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024

0400
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

60 50 o 60 STUART FINLEY

60° 30" O 60’
e — ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
DRAINAGE PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 01-24-2023 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-5.2 SCALE: -

500 | 01S | 14w [o| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' Ductile Iron Pipe Water Line 

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8'' Ductile Iron Pipe Water Line 

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


~ -

_ n L | | | | | | | \
:L\‘E 10" WIDE LEVEE

— FFE: 361.00 —

/

SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30°
SPILLWAY (5" WIDE) - l

360 —_
361 —

RIP—RAP

CB-(12) )
FFE: 361.50 I STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 |

:: RIM:360.00
EE——
7 —_—

RINV OUT:355.50 18"
22960 Sq. Ft. — |

— ]

3
" TARE LANE

STA:0+00.00 OFF:0.00 H
RIM:359.91
INV OI7T:355.41 18"

FLOW ELEV.— 3535 —

—

——

—

— FFE: 362.00 —

— FFE: 361.50 — \i_\ 11— & |
=== 361 ] 25120 Sq. Ft. 26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50% \ I
S ] I
\’\ - g }\ % |
4 g ® I |
| 17440 Sq. . g - FFE. - o
1—| [ e : 36050 = L rre 36000 RETENTION POND |
_— - = 5 — 1.95 ACRES
STA:1+12AOI(§I (lsff(f% FFE: 361.00 __| E z ;?Aiswzm N 84815 Sq. Tr. \ , LEGEND
INV IN:355.87 24" g o RIM:359.31 ‘ -
. | = /
EXISTING CONTOURLINE — — 303 — —

PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE  ——— 4 4 ———
PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE

STA:3+02.23 OFF:-311.25L
RIM:362.82

— 148' OF 24" HDPE @ 0.89%

O j—

[

S e 1
()

I

o

j ¥ L\ / 15" BUILDING SETBACK LINE
\

11}00 i )
P INV IN:353.75 30"
INV IN:353.86 24"
Z INV IN:354.62 18"
= "
1+77 =9 i
= 139" OF 24" HDPE @ 0.50% \
%_ —
i
L o
- — FFE: 360.50 — | *
| -
15 | _

2400

10+00
360

STA:2+59.50 OFF:0.00
RIM:359.50

INV IN:354.70 18"
INV IN:354.56 24"

T "

- 9+O(j;

- FFE: 362.00 8+00
I _{ e

3
N

60’ 30’ 0 60’

m
Z
®
| n
sSEZ
STORM WATER LINE 5 PROFILE z é § =
=
_NT BERos
STORM WATER LINE 4 PROFILE STORM WATER LINE 6 PROFILE o, N- Rl
0+00 1+00 1+42 S ore WS 20 ag
380 380 £ { consuLive. § = Zp=9
0+00 1+00 2400 3400 3499 oy N6 = REZn
0+00 1+00 1+77 2 No. 1931 3 O a
380 380 380 380 , § $ E
e BKANSRS 3
60° 30° O 60’
370 370
VICINITY MAP:
370 EXISTING 370 EXEIIAC 370 370
+ — /[~ T 1 1000 0
/1 SURFACE 32 SURFACE s g I . ] b g SRR
™ SR ° 9 / | | | o D a8 2 I /’"J N e JuLY 20
~ O ,\. ™™ — :( ALEXANDER POPULATION 2
\\\ sll 8 / 8 8 'I_ $ o|r|) PROPOSED _9 L_? Cu"; 8 8 /__ EX/ST/NG |_BLUEBILL DR g—’_—_rl // :r Lo ;0/430- = BRYANT POPULATION I6,6|
L5 22 85 <=1/ CSURFACE  _ 13 < S 8 SR 25 b NG : T
s SR | PROPOSED 33 oloe—y | - 85 5 S E 7 <o 1 r ——=f ] ALEXANDER
= =T~ ol Vi T o / ~ [ — . © 0 \\ I A1 |
Olo & | o= s SURFACE DE v = o|S = PROPOSED 8|4 | A U :
! - OlbE m|< s 360 / 360 Oloz 1/ SURFACE | i< s waier mo R P
\ il i (,|) > 8 5 o i a T R “‘2@, _______________________________________
— — —— / e LORI LN ; 5 8 g
360 ~— | Y 7 N C /.ﬁ 360 142 OF 15" HDPE @ 5000 360_M — 7 ‘\ 360 /? 1 COLLEGEVILLE ) § g
L |F I e LS T e %//////&// Z7
= 18" FLOUT = 355.41 Py '
\ o ’ K T ‘ Q‘ MEADO] ‘ N
| = 22 g e = 1 1 PROJECT
100" OF 24" HDPE @ 1.76% 5 o8 ] g E E f_ 350 % g 2350 18| FL OUT = 355.50 'm LOCATION 1
& 230 LB R g T/
3 ﬁm mm[—« ,—1,—4,_40—3 ZE $$$£ HANOVER DR -
>0 148 e sefe 350 REE 1350 m 7
25 SR E P P 2EZ0 ;o (
= NN SRR R & Y
= 2SS ek /\//J—*‘*L ****** A
e " \ : 3 | /) =~
\ (j;_a% = | Y
340 340 129 N. Main Street,
340) 34() 0+00 1+00 1+42 | -| 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
340 340 PH. (501)315-2626
O+OO 1"‘00 2+OO 3+OO 3+99 O_|_OO 1-|-OO 1-|-77 G 0 N s “ I. T I N G FAX (501> 315-0024
ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
60° 30° O 60’ STUART FINLEY

60" 30" 0 60’ %350’:;)’ T E——
™ ™ — ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
DRAINAGE PLAN

BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-5.3 SCALE: -

500 | 01S | 14w Jo| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POST WITH T4 OPTICS WITH DIRECTIONAL TOWARD DRIVEWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
FIRE LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING  SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED  SURFACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


CURRENT ZONING R-1

—

LA

REE BUFFER

NG SETBACK LINE

—

U
1 1 1 1 13
FFE: 359,00 oo Sq. Fi. ,'
| | I 1 |
Ll [ | | | |

TOP OF LEVEE'

SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30°
SPILLWAY (5" WIDE)

10" WIDE LEVEE

5 RIP—RAP

NRENNAS

7N\

7

/ 15' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

= =

—_—

FLOW ELEV.— 353.5'—— —

—_
—_
—
—_

26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

—_—

RETENTION POND

1.95 ACRES
84815 Sq. F't.

-

»3 OFF:-0.03L

3.75 30"
3.86 24"

| SIP 1664
( 0.00

__-8_____ —— FLOW ELEV.— 351.4'
TE S o = =
S I g 2 —

] . & §v¥//3"“/ — Slopes And Top
—] B Banks should be
- - — FFE:,360.50 ~ - % Solid Sod

BN

14243 Sq. Ft.”™ = 358
|
|
74 T B X$A)

72 FFE: 360.50 ~ w@*y

= — —— — ] 65\%

_'. o X}o\$

______ 6‘%\5\
361
CURRENT ZONING
C-3
P 1664
)0
\
60° 30° O 80’

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN
Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance

The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge pipe will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These

Background
items may include but not be limited to:

There will be one retention pond in this project.The retention pond is located at the North-East of the subject property. It is
designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements. Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the
cooler months.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to

prevent future erosion.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash -Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

WATER TOP
ELEVATION:—__

353.5'

7 ‘//\\\;
BOTTOM G R R R R I
D A A S A A AN

OF POND RN

WA

R
NN

TOP OF LEVEE = 356.30' @ —__

NN
VSIS R,
355.30' @ —— i NG LEGEND

N e e LN N

A RS

ALK
N /»\//>//\ 2
EXISTING CONTOUR LINE 303

FLLARED END

S OARNAN
\//\\// //\//\
ALK
OOININININ
R SGS o
A N N i /S
&%@@%%%@@%%@@@@@Q%@&&%&%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%Q%%%%%%%%%%%%QQ&®§§®®®&®®®®®®®®®®®®®y§w§§§w§§»&“

WET POND OUTLET SECTION
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

10' WIDE
TOP OF LEVEE = 356.50' <

OUTLET/ GRASS = GRASS

: KGR Gegiaieesaiaiaiasae 311 SLOPE

i I A A2
. o R
A M b b2 7 P, D P) NV 7N

AN AN YONVINIONYS

A "

I S S S S N I N A \178\7 \1} \C/: Ii @ UL :
LR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R N R R R R R R R R A S A A AR R R R R LR R LSS NN
B A A N AN AN N NN AN NN NN
NN NN NN \\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\

ORI, Y R,
% \//\/\\/\\/\\/ /\\/\\\//\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\/\\\//\\\//\\\ /\\\ /\\/\\/\\\//\\/\\\/\\ /\\/\\\ /\\ KKK

RIP-RAP FOR

N
\\//
%

&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
%

¢ S ‘N UK
R R R RN, R R R R R R R R R R R
S A A A A A A A A A A I A A A I SIS S
R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R IR,
A A A A A A A A A A A A A U S A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A UK

AN 2N 2N NN 2 2

RO LR R

O\
RIS

(L]
=

SPILLWAY END VI
NTS

5'WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

LK

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE ~ ——— 4 9 ———
PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE

PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE

SECTION TRASH RACK

NTS

S8 2,
& % 2
HS 5%
o= f CONSULTING, § =%
_ Hinged i INC. =i
Notes: connections No. 1931
m
Z, 1. All trash guards to have (1) cross bar 41?[(A %?*%
[% 60" dia. and up to have (2) bars equally
% E 7 spaced.
.. £
% % 8 = 2. Hot dip galvanized per MNDOT 3392 VICINITY MAP:
P{ 2 % ;ﬁ ; or ASTM-A153. | N ! ]
_ _ < ~ 1000 0
L = m L
m WILDWOOD RD 2 SCALE IN |
= m?) - 3. Tie last 3 pipe joints. Use 2 bolt e s o 2
5E53 fasteners per joint. Install at 60° from ~ EEEEESSEEESSEEE 1 .| l o o o
»n O 25 top of bottom of pipe. 6" min i T M -
5205 - o e = AUEXANDER
; = § > S~
- 5 N
’q-; DALEY Rp - -
O - o) A T e R T P LINCOLN
Q T 8 ;
© i § . COLLEGEVILLE Fom L %}%
Hinged : : I ¢
A PG
- connections —1 E‘l N “s& f Z/////%//Z%///é
— i e % // —_—
1 SNOOKS LN/;’\ I E | ///l
- _// | ]
= ' PROJECT
/ \A?\?'\p X o LEXINGTON I—O C A Tl O N ) f/
BAR SIZES 55 |
STANDARD DESIGN HEAVY DESIGN ¢ @V&*’;Wwwm or
0% NE/PiNg
PIPE HOLE DIA. | BOLT | BAR PIPE HOLE DIA. | BOLT | BAR < j’/ Y/ 2
SIZE REQD | DA | sizE SIZE REQD | DA | size - = VY e
& ¢ wis| L N~
% 12"-24" 3/4" 5/8" 5/8" % 12"-18" 3/4" 5/8" 3/4" iy, Sl I o .
27"-48" 7/8" 3/4" 3/4" 21"-42" 7/8" 3/4" 1" S g ! L o~ _
2 54"-90" 11/8" 1" 1" 2 48"-90" 11/8" 1" 11/4" B \\ ("’j&&s—jﬁm . ‘ 5 [ v
" - \ K/f GREENLEAF DR ‘ i ('?,;) [/ " I
L | 2229 3/4" 5/8" 58" | L 22" 3/4" 5/8" 3/4" : — ' -
g 36"-59" 7/8" 3/4" 3/4" g 29"-51" 7/8" 3/4" 1" 129 N. Main Street,
65"-88" 11/8" 1" 1" 59"-88" 11/8" 1" 11/4" £a 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
BOLT LG. = PIPEWALL THICKNESS + 2 1/2" CONSULTINGE PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
VALUES FOR "H" ENGINEERS~ SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
ROUND PIPE ARCH PIPE FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
PIPE PIPE STUART FINLEY
H H
SIZE SIZE
12" 21/2" 22"-29" 4
ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
war | @ | srew | ® RETENTION POND PLAN
p— = —— - BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
42"-54" 6
60"-72" 7 DATE: 01-24-2023 C.A.D.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
78"-90" 8" REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-5.4 SCALE: B
500 018 14w [o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slopes And Top Banks should be Solid Sod 


- ; : LR PR
; % A3- 0400 Ve~ Develo mm{. tine oF Contervat on, \[23 [ 24 - -0%0 SR N - i #ad-0800
. P(e -Devﬁopmw’f tine of Concenhodion \jas fa4 : / -9@-—5@4'«“0?“’1%& £ime of lonwentrut on %;;)3 ;?3 : * ¢ \ i ek ® ng (hoond flow Ceose g-ir:%-sm! ¢3<r£h 48 * /23 /3
f 4 \ O Ly C iﬂq_nﬂf} (:\"-'355 :)!i":;(:h&.] AYQQ\_ ﬂ \i r :
| Lptn ' : - 2.3 6t
. % ( C‘nﬁ DPM Umf\ne\ flow % \) ToC : -V]1=0.019 g€t 7 t
¥ “’t‘?h Overload \qﬁw;tou: %, W * Opm Cheonel £low ilt?JJJro(. . £e RIS O
e - Nz 0.4D - UL:__"ﬂq_{ﬁ} LS) ; *N=0.019 : ; J= L3¢dd 0.6 (& ( } Ol ek
+ - ( €52ty 4 T o e 'Lt -?_? p_L_ p },‘3 /2 Pt / _.c;lé_l'_. \1
+ 4 = 0. 9500 (PR Duem s ess e} " % ~ ez 149 (RY™(8) B0y | | ' L
e rl ¢ i = !
2 L= 58 0% Vo= _LY4 (0.36) (0.033 13
R *5 > 0.033 - : T i, - N
0463 <Y -. i N Lz )7a & 0.5 0 ¢ R o Welded Pevmeter (P)= b 4+ 3yw)
ti: pezf oy (s84)] +S 7 00U P Ve= W49 (0.45) (0.0a0) 4 B - hee, = V) P (5-"5) 7
o 036 ko = Cb + ) {y = (14 £)
(D-qu'jﬁlﬁ- Ve s T.d /& .00 s OaGBD £: 08 \ W= -Jr't :
.53 7/ : b= 2.5 T * G5 (6N040.60 ws (1)
Vex G 5 JR=ple e _ y .
_j“ = ltp.‘_} m;ﬂ ¢T+ = L - '—'-I-?' F{ 0.45 -.Af i ( E ‘][' _\'\1 ){Y) “q.bLl‘l‘ﬂl Pﬁlfﬂ(l'fl'f (Pj= \t’ ‘I ‘51“1 UJ '*—L—ﬂ%—_-t—' \02 &’- ag
£ N -
60 (v (o(F.31% \ a\es i
Ly ) R 5> S = 17 - 04y min z (2-6’4—(15‘10.‘5‘)}(_0.5‘.3 TES G )a R A £ fg(gp-l[] . ONSE P 15 ¥ a(ﬁ'{'mé"dg)
: ; & il ] b5 o - = - ——— - "
Loz 013 my (0)(v) @) = 194 W= ( 1+ (2s7) /5 1 P= 1516 €t
* '___:f_' LA e e - aféﬁ
. k Open Chamnel Plow H4 . 4o .k el . P 25y 200.8)(2.69) N s b Plos Cosn Gadiangl. Bown. $i |
% B-C)  Sholow lontentrsked Flows ,toc : o *e Ty / 0-014 R% - LE%H = B Or. i ; (o) 'é»' Wpth chamnel Yhow (rors Sectrrol Free e E_E_‘t*
. = o | \ \ ; 3 Y2 “Ti1= % i = H |
. 5 \r:.‘f LS * [-D'EB Upen Channe) {:fﬁu) &3) oL, *N=0oDIY At 1-::3- (R) B(S) S PSRy ! ¢ o
. n'J.'lk.:':lﬁr!?\LiG(S I \ ] ] y I = 5
LR ¥] i I 3 ) 5 ;'1 =7} v - / | : AN . I :
¥ o5 SR o5 Nex 1.U4 "E“%r"S)% . Vez 149 (049) 5(9-'9“’) 1 L= Z6i @ QP“" Clnnel »Cua-uu Crogs Sechions] Apen 3+ 20 g 0.65 &+
Wil 12 16 355 C021) o= (6:1348 (202)) % LSl by o . y:aset i)t bl
Wk unE.‘{ﬂ = 97y Hs ,I 3 5{{ oy 2 v, £ 50 03@ "JL e t!. ‘FCJ“'f FVfb 5 5 Zp.010 =10 M g_:,"‘:':__i é P {C‘-{-
s upe T g s " ; % L =00 e e < T 7 : A5E |
Urg e \;ﬁq (6.70)(0.020) C ) s Y A ot B bt
| DR | | | ‘R= 044 { d, PEET t: 2586 : Ao (b% )Gy Bt el g &
LI R L5 Vez (0.7 %5 L e i;,ff K /< | s ) 04) (04 w: (146}
WY Go(a34Th) Sl I b- 56t Welbed Borades(§) > b Fayw) SR L TR @ (1 (7))
}1& (r % )( \l W f ﬁa]"? = 9-39 p“' ) \‘_? ?C izt
o . f f - < . M A4 7% : o P \J / S i; - l‘v = . !
b = .92 ymin Te L - 208 '{-H e P're——‘Dw. T00 = 16.Fmin + 293 min + 018 + b.33 mint 0. 4UY miy = o (ﬁeg ) (gq?ﬁ}fﬁ.‘??) ws: (1 +ase)y)”
G0(v) 60 (1032 75) i ; ) |
% ) + a4 mm = 3.23 & w:= a.3¢ cR- A =935 | ! 0.44 = 101 ‘;(a{ﬂilj(?':}g)
I” . Y = ) L= 5 el ?'_“‘ 4 i T .
\ “]‘4,: 0.32 min | / 1.8 wm " W/ ) P 5+ ;]ftr“{"}.j(ﬂ. T) IM P 20.0% Q{, —_— P=- 20.09 e Uié
y 3 NS A L SO ) P jo 3ty u 1
/e & 3%;_ TP 03T /5 /5
\ - [ A o ; "
[ \ '\ \ \ \ N 0 _ P N\ N F / o Pre-Development Time of Concentration Summary
2 \ \ _M \ N . CURRENT ZONING R-1 — N \\ \ K i \ 2 / / / J/) L v ? : Reach Description of Flow n Length (ft) Slope (ft/ft) Cross. Area (sqgft) Welted Perimeter (ft)| Hydraulic Radius | Velocity (Ft/s) Travel Time (min)
' ;\ \ — — — ||~ | > ANV / // N/ S - A-B Overland 0.4 58.40 0.047 16.68
- CURRENT ZONING C \ T — B — P ; 7 B-C Shallow Flow 409.00 0.021 2.34 2.92
| AN NN EERAE c-D Open Channel #1 0.019 77.00 0.033 1.88 5.19 0.36 7.21 0.18
@ L Y i]_ K - e - e / J D-E Open Channel #2 0.019 208.00 0.030 7.28 10.37 0.70 10.72 0.32
L R R T T 13— < S E-F Open Channel #3 0.019 172.00 0.020 6.88 15.16 0.45 6.53 0.44
' \% FEERS0.00 6600 5q. Fe. | T 35< ~ 7 F-G Open Channel #4 0.019 361.00 0.010 9.75 20.08 0.49 4.84 1.24
} N, @5—; 6\\ e \u‘,f - S Total Time 21.77
— . \J - S
— FFE: 361.00 L — = —’—_/; = ? / J— ~
FEE: 361,50 = — EFE 36011 - — — e — LEGEND
— — ‘E 360,11 @ o e
8 | — f (w1 Vi - — T~ : :
R — L R - _— // - Pre Development Drainage Calculations EXISTING CONTOURLINE ~ — — 363 — —
I B S % %/ o it =1L [~ ’ e PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE  ——— 4 4 ———
' ] R o —=—=350 ] _— o
| 2 s - — A e VRN ,l o - Total Area, A= 26.06 ac PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
b Y % [ 17440 8q. Fr. ] 5 FFE: 360.50 —— FFE: 36000 | _/_/2541— — 4 RETENTION POND \ \\ | / / _— . . PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
10+0o JPFT T 0] 7 C =71 7 A NP - Impervious area (gravel)= 4.65 ac
I I 355354 N } \ S y. i S —
! | | EY W Landscape (forest/woodland)= 21.4 ac
g’)lg : g = 355 \\ \ | @, // _—
, | \ - ‘ -
,_9+oo —— - o )/ LI —— e — =TT For 25 years, LEGEND
= | i< y / —/FFEEOE: — T e X — T — 4//JA 1 Runoff Coefficient , C=0.50 (gravel)
' :Ztﬁ s, I BRSO . / 7115 7 - // = S e — -0 40(fores t /WOO dlan d) POST DEVELOPMENT AREA
e FFE: 360.00 —— FFE: 361.50 Tt v (% —— R — — T —~ Ve
(RO 21200 Sq. Fr.—| S | / 7 < oy S, o P - = J / - ) . PRE DEVELOPMENT AREA
AL S / '12ﬂ \\ "'FFE%O:OQ —; = o o - T o / ~ S COHlpOSltC Co-efﬁc1ent,C =042 CHANNELIZED FLOW TOC LENGTH
| — 3 T 2 T o A\ — T : - _ o :
) T A — Comosit 7Bl P oy 44~ = ‘ L // ~ Time of Concentration,t=21.8 min=22 min SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW TOC LENGTH
2 _}:FE:T()()_ | —v‘#%L -/ U 202,50 L
E l' L l [ FFE:363.00 ] FFE: 361.00 _ NC
= 7 — ~ L ; L .
S — TTrion g X 7 == 7 o | —_— For 100 years, Z
= ~ T —< ) N
= — «\ Runoff Coetficient , C=0.65 (gravel) 2 Zz
= E x « =0.47 (forest/woodland) 2535
| : - N . . . M h>
S ) 6o Doty = Composite Co-etficient,C =0.50 O A -IN- ATEE
I £ SN : i _ . : R\ 7/@ LEDZ
g Time of Concentration,t=21.8min=22 min RS <, C£a0
8z — is 12 A=
i Clac e 2255
| i E = 7
D ;| PSm— No. 1931 % é m
, i ;
| : ég % 28160 Sq. Ft. ] 4{3]{AN$‘?*% 8
B — O
I= 5 66— ¢ " FFE: 365.00 —
| = 34160 Sq. Fr.— g | Py 100° 50’ 0 100’
A A — 10 e
| :cn it l e B 17000 Sq. Fr. 7
= ]
;II é FFE: 36700 |0 :
I,, 7
:,’, - I S— — : 129 N. Main Street,
i S—— | | | -| 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
‘ — R PH. (501)315-2626
hEs CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
I = CONCENTRATED FLOW ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
5 FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
OVERDMND FLOW & /K STUART FINLEY
/ 5orC > 18" HDPE PIPE
SNy A B . GoArE seeT ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
A v _ . 2
. 7= s UEREREo PRE-DEVELOPMENT CALCULATIONS
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
DATE: 1-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY:
SHEET: | C-5.5 SCALE: 1"=100' 22_0800
500 | 01S | 14w [o| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT CATCHING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAND FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE PIPE ELEV. 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET ELEV. 368.25' INVERT. 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


£22-0300

i/;"_!,/;\b[

H#a2-0300 _
T,/QS/.#‘{ - PD;-",JT —D@Vﬁlﬂ&jmaﬂ‘l{ C ime D\O {Dlﬂ ﬁmjrf&'l-loﬁ

#23a-0%00
: 2 _ k.
: Pgs‘\'v—Dcueiopmmj‘r ‘]l'lm-& O\o 'an{gml;m%on "./'35/ avay - pog!r “‘Daualu?mqv‘&' {_,.mQ Op (,On(,nq_ﬂ etigv
e o™ ™ I'_l'l A\ -
& <D) Ol Plowo  Eoc - e £(C-D) 18 HDPE P‘f"f‘ Channled Tlow, +oc -
o6 b4 s i - ‘= 0.012
Lie 0.83 (WL Ciﬁmbi I peevious i ! qu ({{\Jhtgvl - 0013 % (FFE) 30 HDPE ﬁf-a CLann\oLecl qauj e s Post-Development Time of Concentration Summary
e B i SR g HDPE “’mmﬂj"s ” i b Reach Description of Flow n Length (ft) Slope (ft/ft) Diameter (ft) Hydraulic Radius | Velocity (Ft/s) | Travel Time (min)
.r' o -~
. ) okt dis ,q (6.38)" (0.005) , S i Nes Lua (RY°(s L= 396 P+ A-B Overland 0.02 51.30 0.045 3.96
tl = ':/’-@5 E(D'U;}(gj'-r] ] . S. - o :f\IL‘]us" Q\-CH::' !' °'L: _)O,_-.C 'p"' h ” |
(70ig) 5 = 0.0 L ) | Y e B-C Shallow Flow 256.00 0.020 2.87 1.48
Ve= 4,55 ¥ | - Diemeter =182 |.§ . PR . “Diometer = 30 ¥ o5 C-D 18" HDPE Pipe 0.012 302.00 0.005 1.50 0.38 4.55 1.11
ti= 2906 win | R=D = 1 0 \;"’il;,.—i—?’ (0.63) (0-00%) Re3 9 : D-E 24" HPDE Pipe 0.012 145.00 0.010 2.00 0.50 7.92 0.31
T R (15 I & =  Slloge. 10 = 5. o3 3 7 4520663 _ :
tt « S04 > bl s, | gl : 7 E-F 24" HDPE Pipe 0.012 140.00 0.011 2.00 0.50 8.18 0.29
Go (Y s %) 1 - 774 B, El .
0ty 60 (455 | < 0.005 = B7 < S F-G 30" HDPE Pipe 0.012 296.00 0.007 2.50 0.63 7.74 0.64
(8- Shllss 7 onrendated P X . L ) | S _ ' G-H 36" HDPE Pipe 0.012 347.00 0.005 3.00 0.75 7.24 0.80
+ —E? C) LQU;GLU f__,uk’l{:{f,l"'(.{"’{c, Tlow y Tl 4 ]' ~ ;5{; f-,- *_{'D -E) ﬂ]ul HDQJE Erﬂ C Jﬁﬂh'ﬁi!?p’ "-:JOU_}}‘]—G(_ '6-&_, L = o?cflf F—P : O-{Q(IF’ WA Total Time 3.58
= 0012 Go (V)  Go(3y
0.5 3y ¥ 3 Jl
“JP:K-JEJ: ;)05;!(3;} (S) ek o0 -U(:__ﬂ! {R) (55 HOfE menjb
0.5 , 3 as +L: I4€ £+ : Co g
\j.,::»w: 30-33‘83 ( 0. D}] Ve= .l:j G{j: (f}_ﬂj} (D«O'U) . 'D.'r.\-mri'ef s 5 W _,21l ﬂ'—(GF* ’r‘) !\'FD FE p\?{ f,.Jnr.mhelPd ow) “hs 6.012
3 . fall -0l e i Y \
Upa: 2.8% s Ves 283 ¥ =D 2 - 050 s 143 (RYE (o) HDPE. Maannss
. L A3
£ie L ti = L = 14S S - 0.3 mn e 5 " L= sy &
___{}0 {u) G0 Cv) GOCT G2 ¥ S 0.010 Ves .44 {D?g\é(ﬂ f)o{)z
GOt T « Dieme ter = 5{;': 7
£ - _'2_5_(,__&_ ) *(E—F) ;“1“ r"D?E ?Lpt_ dw.ﬁﬁf'lesl -IE'IJ-}UJF "E"D{ | Ver 734 %'5 | & <
GO (247 EN L o -R=D . 3-0%
- \,{,-. .44 (E ) 3 (‘1) i n Ol'qu* tt = {OL - _ 347 ‘p‘f' - 080 min i H Y LEGEND
= 1.4g - N | L= Hf‘{" , 0lv) CO(Fay 1) l-5= 6.005
S qg, F Ty o [ 2
4 0.0 (o (J (ocu) g Dlenpre el e EXISTING CONTOURLINE — — 36 3
Ve = 9.8 ¥ i R “E‘ ] ﬁ‘ e o N AP _ o PROPOSED CONTOURLINE  ——— 43 4 ———
L 4p PE 039 wi | -520-00 v Tokad TOL = 380win + 1.4¢ mia + Mimin ¥ 031 yaint 039 min PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
vf s - [ 90 = .d h"""l | . '
HA! ' GO(v)  Go(#18%%) R Mé ¥ 0-GHwun + 0,50 M K PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
/3 I % = 2.5% wun %
LEGEND
POST DEVELOPMENT AREA

PRE DEVELOPMENT AREA
CHANNELIZED FLOW TOC LENGTH

CURRENT ZONING R-1
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW TOC LENGTH

! ‘\
D
| =
' | CURRENT ZONING ‘ v % s
- Coo " \ {E BUFFER /
A ‘; ~\ S BEHRING SETBACK LINE P / OVERLAND FLOW TOC LENGTH
0 s T3 2 — <\ - Post Development Drainage Calculations
Y N 333 /—TOP OF LEVEE'
) ‘ — s> ! L l' '] l] l] T N\ B x )
11+86 i . 3 s 10 WIDE LEVEE X \ g:::::wﬁ (EISEVWmSESS
& = WA\ Total Area, A= 28.53 ac
— FFE:361.00— | || I — — —| — — _| \ 325 0 . . 0
AV — [ — - L Impervious area (gravel)= 4.65 ac Z
g\ [—] — [ _ : 14~ / \\ z _ | S
A0 — Il [~ sseTe T ] ror e e SR g Landscape (forest/woodland)= 23.88 ac 2z,
Pe— — FFE: 362,00 —] q 7] 0 S - g O A=3®
N ) 3 e — SE \\ - Z<0E
= B == —— [T ‘ AS For 25 years S\ LR
D\= I m() gq Ft — FFE: 360.50 — — FFE: _FFES()El : S y b g N aa)
N1 | RETENTION POND . _ E
104% * Fe — S0 — ——— - —— s cus : Runoff Coefticient , C=0.50 (gravel) : 5 5ELE
] , POST-DEVELOPMENT _ . % % %
I\ " 36"HDPE PIPE-FLOW -y —O.88(asphalt) CON?';JI(STING, ﬁ N> g
n 359 . . _ H ’ > E
| I —— +EE ( / Composite Co-efficient,C = 0.82 . 55"
| — BS = FLOW ELEV.- 35.4' . . . . 3
E O — ’:J: \ Time of Concentration,t=8.58 min=§.6 min , S
A M RS ahy SIS S
UI) [ FFE: 363.00 | K H\\( - FFE: 36050 — 55 100’ 60’ 0 100’
— I FFE: 362.00 __| ) — —
; ;OZS T 5 \62 ’ @ FFE: 360.00  J@N — FFE: 361,50 — B '1424} fq. Fr. 7] 358 FOI‘ 100 ye ar S, ;:_-:—
5900 8q. Fe. —21200 Sq. Ft. — — 7 — - ; .
o drw :’K 3 H I — ) SR o Runoff Coefficient , C=0.65 (gravel) —
|1z /) FFE: 36050 | Ne VICINT P:
K | 8 560 Sq. Ft. ™| — ] 3%"“% —
, ', K \l ! S l 1}8;60 Sq. I - ‘\ﬂ\\p@( s POSng,fggfﬁ;”;ﬁ;NE;/ =0.97 (asphalt) T ] ; 7 om0 )
$ i\%ﬂ :«‘\‘]? — FFE: 362.50 — _ » . . _ WILDWOOD RD 2 ! 1 Foreer s SCALE N A
é li, e — FFE: 363,00 —] ' \lem o COmp081t€ CO‘CfﬁClent,C — 0-92 - CI : (: //J/ :f o eneer s
n | — . . . . BLUEBILL DR s - },C// + N 70 1430 BRYANT POPULATION 16,6
o 12100l [ — Zénore met-teom POST~DEVELOPHERT = Time of Concentration,t=8.58min=8.6 min e =
N 1! 24”HDPE PIPE-FLOW = t— ! =S . -——- = I ALEXANDER
o 1! ax = I T RED |
Z m I 26D r \\ 0 \\\f\\——,gﬁf\ﬁ\k U // ] /E_lGATE ‘rStEanwy
S E — = CURRENT ZONING _ o I J - —: N
é n LEL C-3 L e | L P RGO AE Ty ]
- I = — BIP 1664 tle LoRl Ln @
O Iy I L _ , 00 Q 4 COLLEGEVILLE 2
= S 3 *é :
NV > iy 2
! l, ((,2 / i [ FFE: 366,50 —FFL J66.00 — By ﬁ%
y — I + A snooks L | L]
T s —— — — ' PROJECT
I' E e [~ FOST-DEVELOPMENT , » ] , * LOCATION N”
o é ] tﬁf PIPE-FLOW / I—J-\
| :I g 2”675_0‘ _3416065(1. Ft.— , —FFEf(G)S‘OO . | ,,// >
Ilgl é‘ F{)()()‘?’SF £ :‘F%& 17000 Sq. F. — 7 — % ______;H””.:.‘::.; ‘ ) N .3;'. e <4, %ﬂl%?"'r
N <] FFE: 367.00 ) // - 7 : 2 ;
1 H — :J: , > \ ¢ — i \ t}l; —_~ -/
NS el | v
| — 1 s 67 | Q\ _ 2~ GREENLEAF DR ‘ ! |
| I é' 265 = 9, %
ERUT T — ‘If—‘ [P 36650 366 2 - 129 N. Main Street,
] [ e om0 — % o = P -l 0 p E Ilif?tczglbﬁg%n;%sZZZOlS
‘ I FFE: 368.50 _| : - g e —~ . -
:| I W W= e T - CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
POSTS_:‘-%ELK%V?DA;'{LEgVC7 222 > //f - - ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
) T 2+00Y = \ e FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
' > 77 —
B s -~ STUART FINLEY
gl A T - = /E/
OAR POST-DEVELOPMENT G -
PN e — = 7 ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
() o Z / /
V2 = = s POST-DEVELOPMENT FLOW
7 // ~ P BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Z 5 _
| ! \ > 77 77 DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
- REVISED: CHECKED BY:
—~
s A v N -7 SHEET: | C-5.6 SCALE: 1" =100 22-0800
i > 500 01S 14w J0] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT CATCHING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT SHALLOW-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT OVERLAND-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 18''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 24''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 24''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 30''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 36''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


INLET  SIZE CALCULATIONS:

For 25 yr:
SN Hement Xé/oordinate Y Coordinate Description Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number Catchbasin Max Max Initial Initial Ponded  Grate Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Median Median Median Median Median Peak Peak Peak Peak _ .Inlet Allowable MaxGutter MaxGutter Max Gutter Tllmeof Total Total
ID Manufacturer Part Location of Inlets Invert (Rim) (Rim)  Water Water  Area Clogging Longitudinal Cross Mannings Cross Width Depression Ditch Ditch  Ditch Ditch Ditch Flow Lateral Flow Flow Efficiency  Spread Spre.ad WaterEI.ev. WaterDe;_)th Maximum Flooded Time VICINITY MAP:
Number Hevation Hevation Offset Hevation Depth Factor Slope  Slope Roughness Slope Longitudinal Bottom Left Side Right Side Manning's Inflow Intercepted Bypassing  during during during during Depth Volume Flooded ‘ : -
Slope Width  Slope Slope Roughness by Inlet Inlet Peak Flow Peak Flow PeakFlow PeakFlow Occurrence T WLoWos R fi 1
(ft) (ft)  (ft) (ft)y (ft) (ft?) (%) (f/ft) (ft/ft) (fuft)  (ft)  (inches) (fU/ft) (ft) (V:H) (V:H) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-inches) (minutes) ® - f : .
1 CB-(1) 1173461.18 2029030.25 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 36150 366.00 450 36150 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.13 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00 [BLuEBLL D N — 1,
2 CB-(10) 1173633.39 2029618.03 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35456 35950 494 35456 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.63 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 o — - [—————— —— - __/;/_f. - L EXANDER
3 CB-(11) 1173635.69 2029760.23 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35541 35991 450 35541 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.04 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 T ~o _! 4
4 CB-(12) 1173780.89 2029788.60 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35550 360.00 450 35550 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 e N I% J r
5 CB-(13) 1173386.20 2029630.46 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35763 36282 519 35763 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 362.95 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 i @ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, LDEEON%E ,,,,,,,,,,,,,
6 CB-(14) 1173372.72 2029337.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 361.06 3659 491 361.06 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.50 366.10 0.14 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00 T corteceutie i M
7 CB-(2) 1173475.03 2029332.17 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35949 36575 626 35949 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 365.87 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 | i =
8 CB-(3) 1173619.88 2029325.53 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35790 36299 509 35790 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 363.11 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 SN / . %////////?/% =
9 CB-(4) 1173759.15 2029316.66 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35590 36140 550 35590 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA N/A 7.00 1.00 361.53 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 U c N %, //////
10 CB-(5) 117377277 2029612.26 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35325 35931 6.06 35325 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.44 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 swoos vy /// | ]
11 CB-(6) 1173604.77 2028996.64 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 36150 366.78 528 36150 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.90 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 ‘PROJE.C‘T
12 CB-(7) 1173613.96 2029196.43 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.00 450 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A NA 7.00 1.00 364.13 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 LOCATION L
13 CB-(8) 1173749.43 2029105.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.05 455 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA N/A 7.00 1.00 364.17 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 MRS
14 CB-(9) 1173486.08 2029625.44 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 355.87 360.78 491 35587 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA NA 7.00 1.00 360.91 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
For 100 yr:
SN Hement XCoordinate Y Coordinate Description Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number Catchbasin Max Max Initial Initial Ponded Grate  Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Median Median Median Median Median Peak Peak Peak Peak _ _Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Tl_meof Total Total 1 D ---- [ » T
ID Manufacturer Part Location of Inlets Invert (Rim) (Rim)  Water Water  Area Clogging Longitudinal Cross Mannings Cross Width Depression Ditch Ditch  Ditch Ditch Ditch Flow Lateral Flow Flow Hficiency  Spread Spre_ad WaterEIfev. WaterDe;_)th Maximum Flooded Time . ! :‘7\g ?a I B 2@_@/ B _/
Number Hevation Hevation Offset Hevation Depth Factor Slope  Slope Roughness Slope Longitudinal Bottom Left Side Right Side Manning's Inflow Intercepted Bypassing  during during during during Depth Volume Flooded C JEEEE!E'E:EDER % +\I
Slope Width  Slope Slope Roughness by Inlet Inlet Peak Flow PeakFlow PeakFlow PeakFlow Occurrence
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)y  (ft) (ft?) (%) (fU/ft) (ft/ft) (f/ft)  (ft)  (inches) (f/ft) (ft) (V:H) (V:H) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-inches) (minutes)
1 CB-(1) 1173461.18 2029030.25 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 36150 366.00 450 36150 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
2 CB-(10) 1173633.39 2029618.03 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35456 35950 494 35456 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 359.63 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
3 CB-(11) 1173635.69 2029760.23 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35541 35991 450 35541 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 360.04 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00
4 CB-(12) 1173780.89 2029788.60 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35550 360.00 450 35550 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 360.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
5 CB-(13) 1173386.20 2029630.46 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35763 36282 519 35763 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 362.95 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
6 CB-(14) 1173372.72 2029337.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSag 1 361.06 3659 491 361.06 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.50 366.10 0.14 000:00 0.00 0.00
7 CB-(2) 1173475.03 2029332.17 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35949 36575 6.26 35949 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 365.87 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
8 CB-(3) 1173619.88 2029325.53 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35790 36299 509 35790 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 363.11 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
9 CB-(4) 1173759.15 2029316.66 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35590 36140 550 35590 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 361.53 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
10 CB-(5) 117377277 2029612.26 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35325 35031 6.06 35325 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.44 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
11 CB-(6) 1173604.77 2028996.64 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 36150 366.78 528 36150 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.90 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
12 CB-(7) 1173613.96 2029196.43 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.00 450 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 364.13 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00
13 CB-(8) 1173749.43 2029105.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.05 455 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 364.17 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
14 CB-(9) 1173486.08 2029625.44 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 355.87 360.78 491 35587 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.91 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
< - R — y
g —~ \ ﬁ%\ NG SETBACK IINE /
ooz S T K= 1 = H ]
b \;’\?@\«,\» | T3 .
b S O [ T PR30 6600 sq. B ||| e \
s * N PIPE SIZE CALCULATIONS:
| \ o c 1 : d SPILLWAY (3 WIDE) B ¢
11+86 -] c = ' , / '
i s T 6510 - RIP-RAP / .
: b b :1]"5:()1;2())()()() OFF:0.00 j ) X :Z_ F or 2 5 yl’ .
ssie \_|I N“ STA010000 oo D] RINE:360.00 F_FL: %?1 : k ¥
A\ — tﬂo ooogfglr:;g o . . 1‘} Pl —r— \ % SN Hement Description From (Inlet) To(Qutlet) Length Inlet Inlet CQutlet Qutlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap Lengthening Peak Time of Max Travel Design MaxFlow/ Max Total Max Repc?rFed
1140 : — FFE: 36200 ] i — N e \\ ; ID Node Node Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Factor Flow Ilz:eak y IFlo'w Time c Flow Desim:;?lv F!I_c:;tmIIDeI:’:th:'I1 Surch TIm: DI;Ipc:: Condition
R FFE: 36150 - | 0+00% < | ' a i i i ow Veloci apaci io Tota rcharge
l, II gg ;j , 361 | ; ;z 2512(} !qt \E 26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50% \ 5 Elevation Offset Hevation Offset orHelth Occurrence ty p ty Ratio
A L O—— 4] E / B (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (inches) (inches) (cfs) (cfs) (dayshh:mm) (ft/sec) (min) (cfs) (min)  (ft)
(’f) C o Rz “.Tq'”: ‘ 5 = / RETENTION POND j 1 Pipe-(10) CB-(5) Out-1Pipe-(10) 346.75 353.25 0.00 351.47 0.00 1.78 0.5100 CIRCULAR 36.000 36.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 51.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
0y I 5 R Yy 4515 5 . ] 2 Pipe- (11) CB- (6) CB-(7) 200.00 361.50 0.00 359.50 0.00 2.00 1.0000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00  0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 11.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
i Lol :FS 1+00 ; mig;;gz Z(“) —L20 S ? A 102 3 Pipe-(12) CB-(7) CB-(3) 129.24 359.50 0.00 35850 0.60 1.00 0.7700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 10.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
T ) OF 24" HDPE @ 176% || 148" G g s 2 1 IV A i L: g ? (’S“’ 4 Pipe-(13) CB-(8) CB-(4) 21113 359.50 0.00 356.40 0.50 3.10 1.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 13.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
S ﬁigw 00 S ] )FiH\D_Ph_@m% | 347 OF 36" HDPE, @ 0 .:/)& ‘( = 5 Pipe-(14) CB-(9) CB-(10) 147.50 355.87 0.00 354.56 0.00 1.31 0.8900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000  0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 23.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
' l<  —1 I + o FLOW ELEV.- 3314 6 Pipe-(15) CB-(10) CB-(5) 139.49 35456 0.00 353.86 0.61 0.70 0.5000 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 17.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
—— | - B0 L NS 10 . n 7 Pipe-(16) CB-(11) CB-(10) 142.34 35541 0.00 354.70 0.14 0.71 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000  0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
T T 359,50 BEEN i I 8 Pipe-(17) CB-(12) CB-(5) 176.53 35550 0.00 354.62 1.37 0.88 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00  0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
e TN [ - rrinso ] e 9 Pipe- (18) CB-(14) CB-(2) 10245 361.06 000 35949 0.00 1.57 1.5300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 00120 05000 05000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 30.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
—— | T J“‘h — 1'5 J‘ 3 10 Pipe-(19) CB-(13) CB-(9) 100.00 357.63 0.00 35587 0.00 1.76 1.7600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 32.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
-2 — 5 — S [~ 122435q Ft. 7] 358 11 Pipe-(6) CB-(1) CB-(2) 30223 361.50 0.00 359.99 0.50 1.51 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
115900 Sq. Ft. — 21200 Sq. Fr. ] | ‘ é | E 359 12 Pipe-(7) CB-(2) CB-(3) 145.01 35949 0.00 358.00 0.10 1.49 1.0300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 8:888 8:888 88888 888 mg 188 888 88888 888 zggg 888 888 888 888 g::z::ztzj
S ' 3 5 { | Rt Pipe- (8 CB-(3 CB-(4) 139.55 357.90 0.00 35640 0.50 1.50 1.0700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0. : . . . . ; . . . . . :
S TE= . E —mef:;‘ S .‘S\a\\*'\“\”\ 12 Pige-g9; CB-E4§ CB-ES; 29592 35590 0.00 353.75 0.50 2.15 0.7300 CIRCULAR 30.000  30.00 0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 37.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
] STA:3+02.23 OFF:-0.05L| © 3 — — R
O [ Fer 36400 | SO — ]
“ —— NS e T— For 100 yr:
—_ BT A0
— STA:4+47.19 OFF:0.00
% oy 20 — INV ING356.00 24 o SN Hement Description From(inlet)  To(Outlet) Length  Inlet Inlet  Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe  Pipe  Pipe Mannings Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap Lengthening Peak Timeof  Max Travel Design MaxFlow/ Max Total Max Reported
S STA:BH)Z‘BO%};Z;?W 102 OF 24" HppR g % INV QU3 20 241 ID Node Node Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Factor Flow Peak FIcIJw Time Flc.)w Design FIo!w FlowDepth/ Time Flow Condition
7 atacra) Ny i @ 15347145 Or 24" HDPE @ 103 Elevation Offset Hevation Offset or Height Flow Velocity Capacity Ratio Total D:a[:th Surcharged Depth
> b — = e CURRENT ZONING Occurrence io
é (%)'Z ?é.(”_"— —— § C-3 (ft) (ft) () (f) (ft) (ft) (%) (inches) (inches) (cfs) (cfs) (dayshh:mm) (ft/sec) (min) (cfs) (min)  (ft)
8 :’ ZH,J T g) 1 Pipe-(10) CB-(5) Out-1Pipe-(10) 346.75 353.25 0.00 351.47 0.00 1.78 0.5100 CIRCULAR 36.000  36.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 51.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
JBE ] S ¢ = 2 Pipe-(11) CB-(6) CB-(7) 200.00 36150 0.00 359.50 0.00 2.00 1.0000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 11.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
= ' ¥: : ; Rivsotsol %= | 3 Pipe-(12) CB-(7) CB-(3) 129.24 35950 0.00 35850 0.60 1.00 0.7700 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 10.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
! ? Z ~FRE: 366501 5 2+00 — FFE: 3660 8 EXE??ZZ‘S fg:: ? 4 Pipe-(13) CB-(8) CB-(4) 21113 359.50 0.00 35640 0.50 3.10 1.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 13.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
: | B ] § ' ] e — 5 5 Pipe- (14) CB-(9) CB-(10) 147.50 355.87 0.00 354.56 0.00 1.31 0.8900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 23.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
2 I - Simosl AT - 6 Pipe-(15) CB-(10) CB-(5) 13949 35456 0.00 35386 0.61 0.70 0.5000 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 17.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
[ 300 . £ f :STA:2+OO'(QI(“)56:3388M ? 7 Pipe-(16) CB-(11) CB-(10) 142.34 35541 0.00 35470 0.14 0.71 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
I :E*uj ‘g '“I‘N‘\“'I‘Iizz?’zﬂig : 8 Pipe-(17) CB-(12) CB-(5) 176.53 355.50 0.00 35462 1.37 0.88 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
:' | & N £ o % 9 Pipe-(18) CB-(14) CB-(2) 10245 361.06 0.00 35949 0.00 1.57 1.5300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 30.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
| & I | 6/ ? FFE: 3651)0_: 10 Pipe-(19) CB-(13) CB-(9) 100.00 357.63 0.00 35587 0.00 1.76 1.7600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 32.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
|1 E —_m:mw_ - ISR 5 0+0‘0“1O“ﬂ‘ /\ 11 Pipe-(6) CB-(1) CB-(2) 30223 361.50 0.00 359.99 050 1.51 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
] $oo b3 ] | S i B-T 7 [ 12 Pipe-(7) CB-(2) CB-(3) 145.01 359.49 0.00 358.00 0.10 1.49 1.0300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 24.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
:g 5 oS W T S mw()'“31?5{52333 — 13 Pipe-(8) CB-(3) CB-(4) 139.55 357.90 000 35640 0.50 1.50 1.0700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00  0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 25.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
,’ i ] i S ' : \N/?// 14 Pipe-(9) CB-(4) CB-(5) 29592 35590 0.00 35375 0.50 215 0.7300 CIRCULAR 30.000 30.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 37.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
[ 367 Ow;go L H - o
| SR ) RI}\{:%(){?'S - /E{ /
340 STA:[H()()Al)I({]I(I\)II;F‘():((::E:;:I , | FIT: 566,50 — 266 ﬁfgff,’;fz'f - 129 N. Main Street,
| S — o 2 HFHIOPE e, a1
N - FEE: 368.50 f - - N S . )
| N\\“ 2 T ’__,_/%% > \;50@0“ g E 7 CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
———— > i A - .
g /N\‘w“ = > \ LEGEND % % § é ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
20 | -_— - = - SRS FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
—— > -IN- 2222 STUART FINLEY
] e O 18" HDPE PIPE 3 6 5 m @ 7
. /: K /\ 2z A GRATE INLET EXISTING CONTOUR LINE % £ % %
AN Ll < = NVERT. 315 PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE 202z ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
NWERNSSE = PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE =87 ; POST-DEVELOPMENT CALCULATIONS
tlﬂ \; x %- g PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE ) 9 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
~ V) | > O
5 \,ue? 3 DATE. 01242024 |CAD. BY: DRAWING NUVBER
. o REVISED: CHECKED BY:
' L] ’ L]
g\ = \\ %%:u’o SHEET: | C-5.7 SCALE: 1'=10 22-0800
- | 500 018 14w o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE PIPE ELEV. 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET ELEV. 368.25' INVERT. 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  SIZE CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 25 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 100 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 100 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 25 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


CURRENT ZONING R-1
- - ~ _— ~ ——— e e N —
v v v V N/ N/ N/ o V =
EXISTING TREE BUFFER ?

75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

W VAN
W

CONSULTING,

| I O B s
FFE: 350.00 (,i( 153:1 " ,l Lo \
Lo |
[ | ] L | | ll >
7 & r
— FFE: 361.00 — [ — — — — — — — — rL %
FFE: 361.50 B FFE: 360.11 = — — I f :j
—————— — 7 4 N S
/7 A
_____ I: & , =
7T ngg | &= \ IS |
q T . S
\22% ______ ’— —— — /4 i |
— FFE: 362.00 — - — — = \ 2
~ FFE: 361.50 [E 11 e T — [ 4
= — | \-I’\ 25120 Sqlt\ l \ S
— I N T O e e Y [ S I R | | N\ 2
] 4 | FFE:360.11 | i \ R
1148()1% F - 44%1 - O —— FFE:360.00 —f [ T — ~ RETENTION POND -= \
A — FFE 3¢too— (L ! 1 1 1 | 84815 5. . ‘ ;
— I 4 CIVIL ENGINEER
- _JB__ | L Y 4 HOPE CONSULTING INC
- | S s N s B e W — > <
, . - _g” 129 N. MAIN STREET
— BENTON, AR 72015
< 1 \ S | Tt r — 4 (- CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
p— | 1 - 504.315-
. [ FrE 36300 R — PHI?NE.hSOét 315 21626
. [ e o 1,5_ o EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com
2 5 _ - FFE:360.00 ] — FFE: 361.50 — T T14243Sq. Ft.” —
F—— 15900 Sq. Ft. — 212008q.Fe___| :¥: \_I_\ |
] | | | v
[ | 18560 Sq. Fr. — s}
. —— 8 Z
21200 Sq. Ft. \',"\ 8
gt :j: — FFE: 362,50 —| . E )
i 00 | C7Z 29
| FFE:363.00 | FFE: 361.00 __| é § 2 E;:
N £
ot
mEg%
Oxr0
7n 4R A
<A< @)
55"
CURRENT ZONING 8 ICLLLLLLLLLTTT
O <% OF Ay7sem,
S0k Ty,
. , O Z
60° 30" 0 60 oS Dk
=

CURRENT ZONING
R-E

I S d
vy
I 1 m o o
12 & o C-3
—
I lg ,’ 5
= A
R 5 ™ ™ — =1 I
| W4 (/,) g; _’:1 No. 1931 % :5
N
= 0 o .
K ,' zZ B | FFE:364.50 __| . J?KA %}‘
v A FFE: 366.50 | — FFE: 366.00 il ESTIMATED EXISTING TREES ON SITE PER AREA
, ’ | 5 T REQUIRED CALCULATION CHART:
4 2 ZONE CONDITION DENSITY SIZE
m | N  —— o o oA TOTAL SITE AREA: 1,059,380 SF IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1059263.30 SF
o ¢ 'l 10 ] GREEN SPACE GREEN SPACE: 414894.10 SF (414894.10 / 644369.20 = 0.64)
[ ’, o ] ,8160 sq o ——— Al GOOD THICK 24"36" - 130 VICINITY MAP:
, . I E TREES 24,32 ACRES @ 2 TREES PER ACRE =4864 = 49 TREES. ’
, ‘(ﬁ LL( | T , q 1000 [
| : Il |
N, 2 — 7/2000 SF OF BUILDING AREA | , : _—
, ’ ” g EVERGREEN SHRUBS ’¢ 0569,380/2000 = 530 EVERGREEN SHRUBS Eﬂéfj“ ! T ’\[/ é ; o POPULJ:;LNZOZ
l , ’ — ] . . ‘, _BLUEBILL DR ‘ B A\“_i - Z ;o 1-430m, BRYANT POPULATION 16,6
= | rrp. FFE: 365.00 "36" - S g
,, = E) FFE: 367,50 L d A2 GOOD THICK 24"-36" -89 - S ANDER
|
I SR 10 TN
N % 3 FFE 365.50 | 17000 Sq. F. e o
’ ,' = 30060 Sq. F. T T L
l w — o
| : ; S—é ] T 56700 A3 MIXED MODERATE 24" 36" - 45 @) . COLLEGEVILLE LORLLN
| 4 S
| S ] ! —3— .
| N B
| } ] ) f\ /' \
| 4 SNOOKS By ’
1N (3 ——
| E& L Hcg A4 GOOD SPARSE 24"-36" - 25 ' PROJECT
I ~ LOCATION
, I —— _ {
M » - ___ FFE: 368.
W/
- FFE 36850 - —~ x . 73\“\\4/\ A
| [ , A5 GOOD MODERATE 15"-30" -20 P i 5 T </ ( P
grl — | MAINTENANCE OF LANDSCAPING - —T«;g—?bf‘ ~ B aRSE R STemeoae “SACINE |
| L THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE / AN N f L s P
» RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING - \ e *ﬁ or | |1 = L
| ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, \ e on || 3 o
\ REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS
i CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE A6 GOOD SPARSE 15"-30" - 40 129 N. Main Street
i FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE — : >
W THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE Benton, Arkansas 72015
=f GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD. PH. (501)315—2626
2 G ONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
BILLBOARD I: l [RRIGATION NOTES ENGINEERS~ AURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
[ . .
P IRRIGATION WILL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED BY AN IRRIGATION FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
1y SERVICE CHOSEN BY THE OWNER.
2 STUART FINLEY
|
Lo
ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
L LANDSCAPE PLAN
) BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
|
|
|
|
! DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
; REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 08 O O
SHEET: | C-6.0 SCALE: 1"=60' B
/_ L -G 500 018 14w [o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GREEN SPACE	

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOTAL SITE AREA: 1,059,380 SF  IMPERVIOUS AREA: 1059263.30 SF GREEN SPACE: 414894.10 SF (414894.10 / 644369.20 = 0.64)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24.32 ACRES @ 2 TREES PER ACRE =48.64 = 49 TREES.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREES

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2000 SF OF BUILDING AREA. 1,059,380/2000 = 530 EVERGREEN SHRUBS 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EVERGREEN SHRUBS

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE OWNER, TENANT, OR AGENT, IF ANY SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING, PROTECTING AND MAINTAING ALL LANDSCAPING IN HEALTHY GROWING CONDITIONS, REPLACING IT WHEN NECESSARY TO ENSURE CONTINUOUS CONFORMANCE WITH THESE GUIDELINES AND KEEPING IT FREE FROM REFUSE AND DEBRIS. MAINTENANCE SHALL INCLUDE THE REPLACEMENT OF ALL DEAD PLANT MATERIAL WITHIN THE GUARANTEED CONTRACT PERIOD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
IRRIGATION WILL BE DESIGNED AND INSTALLED BY AN IRRIGATION SERVICE CHOSEN BY THE OWNER.


CURRENT ZONING R-1

‘\——“
)
—_—

EXISTING TREE BUFFER

75' BUILDING SETBACK D A
& ETBACK LINE //—‘ T
N ———— £

/v FFEB89.00 (600 sq, . T |

Ll ||| ] ]|

74
A
WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE\ y /p/

STEEL OR g , -
WOOD POSTN A Y, // Low
! i/

t 1150

%

)’ HAY BALE BARR/ER\
SRR A ENSNAMNAN NN NS - , N
N AN NOASEANFEAVANFANEN
N R R %
L [ RRLLLIIRK \ — — — — ] I
10 FT. MAX, SPACING WITH 7 =
~— WIRE SUPPORT FENCE - — — — — . _ 9
i g | 179258q.Ft.
— T 22960 Sq. Ft. <=5 3
— FFE: 362.00 — | IS o — — ]
L 11— M

25120 Sq. Ft. _/]
¥

= Va

\,’\f

N
4 ]

RETENTION POND

AL {

- 15 BUILDING SETBACK IINF
2 \CK LINE

I IE EROSION CONTROL NOTES

] PONDING HT. (] I 17440 Sq. Fe. ] O
o N ATER 2T /I —1148()];¢ Ft ] —_PFFT 360'00*\‘ Mol
FENCE ATTACHED PONDING HT. BRI L FFE: 361.00 | L:ﬁ\:}lul:
SILT FENCE =3 SOD DETENTION AREA POST—CONSTRUCTION IS REQUIRED
MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1v ON DETENTION POND LEVEES

CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES
INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE
INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE. SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL

STEEL OR
SECURELY
WOOD POST~ | I = 70 upsTreAM

367 HIGH MAX SIDE OF POST. RUNOFF

RUNOFF oy as
IS S B YES (RECOMMENDED) —
z MY SIRANSS STORAGE HT.
= & KK BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT
R R R\t R , RAP CHECK DAM CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE
! AV ARG o | T || RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL
R\ 4 x 6 TRENCH " FFE: 363.00 | | STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP
RO \—~WITH COMPACTED L B — 7/ FFE: 360.50
QRN BACKFILL ! 1 L FFE: 36200 —— CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH
RS I NSO - % 05— - ] ﬁ V15 EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF
| _C 2 % 5 ] FFE: 360.00 — FFE: 361.50 — 14243 Sq. Ft. BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF
STANDARD DETAIL ALTERNATE DETAIL QY T 15900 Sq. Fe. | [\ 21200 Sq. Fe \AI\J \1‘*_ i 5 CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY
D= | 65.0'—mmf— 20 oy & - A=
TRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL TRENCH WITH GRAVEL osv00 b 5 | R l SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, WIRE BACKED SILT
) S ! Z | 12/ FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING
= S — ' 8 4" 18560 Sq. Ft. "/~ INITAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT
NOTE: ! — 21200 Sq. Fr. f—— CLEARING AND COMMERCIAL BUILDING BEGINS
. (7] — = —
1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH =0 FFE: 364.00 | \f—\ ’ J r— FFE: 362,50 — EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND
STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN ! Tl L ~ T WITHIN BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.
NECESSARY. S| |_ "|' l__ E N C E I — | | FFE: 363.00 —— FFE:361.00 _| ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS
E— AS COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.
2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED
TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE
SEDIMENT OFF—SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY

STABILIZED.

CURRENT ZONING

3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE
CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY.

09¢

4.) USE ONLY WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE,

N
+
o
S

CURRENT ZONING

63.0"—m]

' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

e —
) | //
- FE. |
FFE: 366.50 ' 77 FFE: 366.00 —
in . 7;—1—\
)

9g—>

RN I A— ] S
‘_"LES,@O Sq Ft. ™
J I
|
| | 6—— “?5& ‘\\ |
~ FFE: 367.50 - [ 34160 Sq. Fr. —— Teo ::z;ﬂ

CIVIL ENGINEER
HOPE CONSULTING INC
129 N. MAIN STREET

425.0

S —

EXISTIN/ TREE BUFFER

+00 =3 FEE: 365.50 17000 Sq. F. z
_3()()6() Sq. Ft. — /
T S67.00 -0 —~ BENTON, AR 72015
oo CONTACT: KAZI TAMZIDUL ISLAM
e PHONE: 504-315-2626
3400 EMAIL: kazi@hopeconsulting.com
/
. i VICINITY MAP:
2,0 SPILLWAY - T’l o ] ; 1 1000 0
I ; WILDWOOD RpD E //’// + FZ‘HEEKE% s SCALE IN A
1 ||$ l B “ o [/ é————[: /// — ! ALEXANDER Popuf::\:wzoz
PLAN gl l ]}\BLUEB\i’DR‘» EEFT‘R.;[‘(‘;VR’/ s J‘/ ;:;i : g . ;01—430- BRYANT POPULATION 16,6|
B/LLEOARD\ "'5"0 B "f’\‘*‘ r——————" ——— ALEXANDER
CHANNEL BANK 0" . | S
, VARIES DEPENDING , e
e ON WIDTH OF PONT A "J, ( Do N
e, CHANNEL / DN e |
18" MAX PONT B <§ :\ VOX & s
0ol O Yi COLLEGEVILLE LoRLLN
I A 3
e J 1§ o * T 77 2 & -
L . tSNOOK/S LN/,;:"‘ L] %» ‘ % _ _li
VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM / l 7 N (- ‘, | —_
R < P ' PROJECT
1o ki 5 ' ~|LOCATION |/
1.) POINT 'A* MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT ‘B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT) ) |
2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING, RIP—RAP | — ¢ R
giEK?E‘_A k?EOR?KE' T%RPEIE-LEETFQEggQLOOFéLI?Lg YA%TJSWA NI'E!ET?)MAi CH ECK D AM o s o & I—</ - e ////
i; ﬁgﬂéﬁ#&?EE?%HEAsczmALsLlcm'Tciﬁ'Egrzniﬂzﬁ&NTAlN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY. ER c LE GEND i /A/ Ql;ﬁ // ’ e / O, .:\,/
zZ ) f % el Y N | syt e ALK
S/ TE /DOS T//\/G D/S TURBED AREA i”‘%\‘ — RATMAR RO %J E | | 524 / - 0“/ y - ‘/ C WALLACE /:?V-E" SA| |NET
N \\‘\ ’; \\\?;ESH‘%?E } 3 L/:%o}jc ”/'x E _ -‘—/
\ ( - DR | ! 2./ L
\ | SREENLEAF DR 9 : |
CO/\/C WAS/‘/OUT % - 129 N. Main Street,
o Benton, Arkansas 72015
50'-0" MIN DETE/\/ T/O/\/ AREA o N PH. (501)315-2626
= CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF 3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) OZ2C ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS -
THE LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE T AGGREGATE 12" THICK Z50E www.hopeconsulting.com
. Wl—LICHE\iE/R |S£REAT£R TN e === == ST FENCE _ P\I_ =y ;S FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
" < —| | |7 = |— H————+H =H— SRS
\2) SHaita=ila=ila=ilg=ila={olE ~| 88o =] &C}% ,Q%% nE A A STUART FINLEY
HE ===l :
o) oOo< — | [— — : A 2O mnmy
o S o) 2 P AR vQ6 = §§E T —I - ¥ RIFP RAP CHECK DAM 2 é E o ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
| =4 =AS
| = EXISTING TRz EROSION CONTROL PLAN
O
AS NEEDED FABRIC @)
N ) SO0 CON STRUCTI ON E /\/ TRA N CE © DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE BTN
N TS JGOSOSC 80’ 40’ 0 80’ REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
S ™ E— SHEET:| C-7.0 SCALE: 1"=80 -
500 018 14w [o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
80'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTES: 1.) POINT 'A' MUST BE HIGHER THAN POINT 'B' (SPILLWAY HEIGHT) 2.) PLACE RIP-RAP BARRIER PERPENDICULAR TO THE FLOW WITH TIGHT GROUPING.    USE STRAW, ROCKS, OR FILTER FABRIC TO FILL ANY GAPS AND TAMP    BACKFILL MATERIAL TO PREVENT EROSION OR FLOW AROUND THE DAM. 3.) SPILLWAY HEIGHT SHALL NOT EXEED 18"-24". 4.) INSPECT AFTER EACH SIGNIFICANT STORM, MAINTAIN AND REPAIR PROMPTLY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
VIEW LOOKING UPSTREAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHANNEL BANK

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT A

AutoCAD SHX Text
POINT B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY 18" MAX

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP CHECK DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES DEPENDING ON WIDTH OF CHANNEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OR FOUR TIMES THE CIRCUMFERENCE OF THE LARGEST CONSTRUCTION VEHICLE TIRE WHICHEVER IS GREATER

AutoCAD SHX Text
TEMP PIPE CULVERT (AS NEEDED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO ACCOMMODATE ANTICIPATED   TRAFFIC 

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" (MIN) TO 6" (MAX) AGGREGATE 12" THICK

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILTER FABRIC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GROUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE N.T.S

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE POSTING DISTURBED AREA DISTURBED AREA CONC. WASHOUT  DETENTION AREA SILT FENCE RIP RAP CHECK DAM CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HAY BALE BARRIER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP CHECK DAM 

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOD DETENTION AREA POST-CONSTRUCTION IS REQUIRED  MAXIMUM SLOPE OF 3H:1V ON DETENTION POND LEVEES CONTRACTOR MUST HAVE INLET PROTECTION MEASURES INSTALLED IMMEDIATELY AFTER CONSTRUCTION OF DRAINAGE INLETS/STRUCTURES IS COMPLETE.  SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT AND INSPECTED THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION PROCESS UNTIL PROJECT IS COMPLETE RIP RAP SEDIMENT BARRIERS SHALL BE USED AT ALL STORMWATER DISCHARGE POINTS SHOWN ON PLANS ASAP CONTRACTOR SHOULD WORK WITH ENGINEER TO ESTABLISH EFFECTIVE AND EFFICIENT PLAN TO PREVENT SEDIMENT RUNOFF BY DETERMINING WHERE SILT FENCING OR OTHER TYPES OF CONTROLS ARE NECESSARY SOME EROSION CONTROL MEASURES, WIRE BACKED SILT FENCING, OR CHECK DAMS MAY NOT BE NECESSARY DURING INITIAL ROW CLEARING BUT MAY BE NEEDED ONCE LOT CLEARING AND COMMERCIAL BUILDING BEGINS EXISTING VEGETATION WILL ONLY BE REMOVED INSIDE ROW AND WITHIN BUILDING FOOTPRINTS AS THEY ARE CONSTRUCTED.  ADDITIONAL SILT FENCING WILL BE ADDED TO INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS COMMERCIAL CONSTRUCTION TAKES PLACE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
9" MAX. (RECOMMENDED) STORAGE HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USTANDARD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
NOTE: 1.) INSPECT AND REPAIR FENCE AFTER EACH STORM EVENT AND REMOVE SEDIMENT WHEN  NECESSARY. 2.) REMOVED SEDIMENT SHALL BE DEPOSITED  TO AN AREA THAT WILL NOT CONTRIBUTE  SEDIMENT OFF-SITE AND CAN BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED. 3.) SILT FENCE SHALL BE PLACED ON SLOPE  CONTOURS TO MAXIMIZE PONDING EFFICIENCY. 4.) USE ONLY WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WITH GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRENCH WITH NATIVE BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UALTERNATE DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST  36" HIGH MAX.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RUNOFF

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE ATTACHED SECURELY TO UPSTREAM SIDE OF POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PONDING HT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4 x 6 TRENCH  WITH COMPACTED  BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE BACKED SILT FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEEL OR WOOD POST.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10 FT. MAX. SPACING WITH  WIRE SUPPORT FENCE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY


VICINITY MAP:
[ “?\ ‘ i oaxwonT . N W0
Know what's below. _— 1 7T | PROJECT |
Gall before you dig. SW1/4 SW 1 /4 7777 | | LOCATION
SECTION 12 ) R / , ,
1S R-14-W FND. 1/2" REBAR,
TS R NW CORNER, LOT 77, _ — /
EAST RIDGE SUBD,, PHI_X*”_~ /\
91 /\ — — -~
o ARKANSAS STATE HIGWAY NO. ey 2 \
= (APPARENT 60' R/W) © Z
Z o Z:
< 60 L % AP INTITLE LINEY OF
COMPUTED LOCATION a % SUB}I\‘CT PROPERTY'AND EAST
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION \ = - / RIDGE SL@IVISION, PHASE 1
NE CORNER, NE1/4, NE1/4, 7/ //,‘ g
SEC. 14, T-1-8, R-14-W ﬁi——"—"—"—" ———_——-- ;,Z N —
! el g : | % /
[t <0 N / /
| < : o N \ 2 S % o
INT. OF EAST LINE, NE1/4, NE1/4, ! g - / moX “ 2 %’ WEST LINE,
AND SOUTH R/W OF ARK. HWY. 5 ) @) _ 7 N % EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
FND. 1/2" REBAR (PS 1664) T: /l/ r/ >3 / PHASE 1
SE1/4 SE1 /4 L& g ) S / e '
SECTION 11 (74 \ ol ;
el 78
T-1-S R-14-W I / . — % % v ’
N63°29'03"E. 139.43 EXISTING ~<- X Sy
DWELLING  __| 172} /\
f | 7 %" N — |
o2 I —
. \ ozl
V Z5' ¥V A ‘
.' 8| g
FND. 1/12)"1RSF]?:6§ , | N88016'25"W 53.10' 5 SC) g \ | | CERTIFICATIONS:
LS. : | o ‘
- “ ) =K /
— ' EAST LINE, FND. 5/8" REBAR ~ &% 2 AN OWNER: DEVELOPER:
| NE1/4, NE1/4 (PS 128) % _— .
S | r; . >‘~ > Name: - \RKANSAS STORAGE XIV, LLC Name: ARKANSAS STORAGE X1V, LLC
2 1" PIPE KX/ @t — FND. 1" PIPE )
c% ’ NW comiﬂi rloI;Hgsr i (BEARS N62°53'12"W 12.96') Address: PO BOX 10 Address: PO BOX10
FND. 1/2" REBAR >
PLS. 1664 A 20 b \ BRYANT, AR 72022 BRYANT, AR 72022
" RE o GAP AREA
FND. 1/2" REBAR = N
\/P.L.s.mezt - l - 0.19 AC 7 RTIFICATE OF O R:
/ 2 g B017SF CERTIFICATE OF OWNER:
. \ I ! \*j We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown and described herein do hereby certify that we have
~ / @9\ - + ! l g / laid off, platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off, plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance
\ \? ) . “ | | WEST LINE, with the within plat.
f«y ) Q;‘Q) , ’ { ! \ E I EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION,
Y \¢ R @&‘2’?& o~ " ! 4l = PHASE 1 Source of Title:  2023-015797
Sy 4 S AN —(— — 2023-015796
/. SRS o~ ’ < \ 7 2023010005
/, ] +
N52°34'41"E. 14.32' y g\s@o . 3 2023-017298
A ) + I = EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION
v M
FND. 1/2' REBAR ~_* X oL l = PHASE 1 Date of Execution Name:
i /* /d -
Lo ‘ FND. 1/2" REBAR \ s —+— EXISTING PRIVATE \ ZOINING LS
LN S PLS. 1664 I ACCESS ROAD | ~ - —
8 ~ < > CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY SURVEYING ACCURACY:
e e FND. 1/2" REBAR 7 Ny o
\ Nsl—lC/?l(\)lg L{ & P.L.S. 1664 ’ N\; F,l(iil(l\):? 11,,/4 = [ I, Jonathan L. Hope, hereby certify that this proposed preliminary plat correctly represents a survey
- I llljﬁ R14-\X - I‘;ljS R,{ 47\\f m completed by me, or under my supervision on , 2023; that the boundary lines shown
. LOT _S,E /\ hereon correspond with the description in the deeds cited in the above Source Title; and that all
3 { e \ monuments which were found or placed on the property are correctly described and located..
5 18.82 ACRES & - \/ —
\ . | 819894 Sq. F. Z \
LN B /
g} . 0;5) | =z \ Signed:
%} OQ \ X E / Date of Execution J onz.ithan L. Hope .
ONE LIFE ’% g I |§ e x Registered Professional
CHURCH INC % : 4/0& : § = , L\?;_ Aé — Land Surveyor No. 1762 Arkansas
840-11660-040 2N\ % \ L e
2 7o) =
ZONING C-2 o < I =
\ \ VC%‘ ! g I = \ / CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY ENGINEERING ACCURACY:
% , g ;? \ I, Kazi Tamzidul Islam, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and a plan made by me
® FND. 1/2" REBAR N i’;\ / or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually exist and their location, size, type
\ P.L.S. 1467 ' Z, | o AN and material are correctly shown; and that all requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and
, \ | . W P A — \l Regulations have been fully complied with.
\ | \ A
e : ~
Ny \ I 4/ N — /l Date of Execution Kazi Tamzidual Islam
/I/Y 1 \ 2 /\ Registered Professional
joy 1 ’ Engineer, No. 20876 Arkansas
B | \ ~ /
2 FND. 1/2" ' A
.1/2"REBAR T
AN PLS. 568 | PIND- /% REBAR / ’ CERTIFICATE OF PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL:
£S5
6> ¥ ' 1 é\\ —(— - All requirements of the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations relative to the preparation and
— - 96.88'— "\ 94.55' _ S88°04'08"E 145.03 X_= submittal of a Preliminary Plat having been fulfilled, approval of this plat is hereby granted, subject of
" N88°05'03"wW N88°43'01"W onsnar e — further provisions of said Rules and Regulations.
/FND. 1/2" REBAR 1510 By N88°04'08"W 191435 F—— — 0 \ |
\ FND. 1/2" REBAR END. 1/2" REBAR , P \ J
o =1 - = ioned:
ol Bl e Signed:
—§S - - S-S ----S5----S8=--- g- | >~ / Date of Execution Rick Johnsoq, Chairrnat? .
NN B \[ Bryant Planning Commission
) Iy
= 1 ‘|- \
\ § ‘m‘L LOT 2 PN B /,— — —,— — T _ —’-
'y , 3.95 ACRES / T l l l l , ,
% s 171998 Sq. Ft. ~ l l | '
q \ } / l EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION l l ’ l l
o FND. 5/8" REBAR PHASE 1
| = P.LS. 0128 .
COMPUTED LOCATION ot / , l ZONING R-1 , l , l l
FROM EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION Lo S87°51'51"E 26 ;
SE CORNER, NE1/4, NE1/4, — & St XA . .\ . 7.64' OnEIAAN . . . FND. AXLE
SEC. 14, T-1-S, R-14-W ,'3 ' - = N S89°05'22"E. 297.60 ) $89°16'26"E 291.29" /] / < {
L S A=
e
P I
TENNISON ALFRED A III ol % ~ I U N 75' BUILDING SETBACK LINE
& TONYAN ST /\ D N — — — ‘
840-11660-500 & ~
ZONING R-E N O Oﬂ}ﬁe l
1 1 >
s = o Al E
Z =i [
SE1/4 NE 1 /4 ", g S
(S} B b 4 , 1 7 <
SECTION 14 “ A % = é% ZONING C-3
T-1-S R-14-W | é % g o PARCEL NO. 840-11640-220
TH B3 o S
I % Z | [&
— — — iF =1 I
- N . T\ Y /™ — X% [ = 2
I r ==
T 2000 '_,' :’% E:Q) i
I ,"f" - =
E POND |
OVERALL BOUNDARY PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FROM SURVEY ,",g o ‘
25.00 g—11 Z/ SW 1/4 NW 1 /4
A PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE SOUTHWEST PARCEL NO. oy % R )
QUARTER (SW1/4) OF SECTION 12; A PART OF THE NORTHWEST 840-11660-450 :F ! / ’ —~
QUARTER (NW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) AND THE 7ONING R-E [ gg?ﬁgs]fgsﬁcwss / 7
SOUTHWEST QUARTER (SW1/4) OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER (NW1/4) |' ,ﬂt EASEMENT LOT 1 _ >
OF SECTION 13; AND A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF | ¥ 12 24723 ACRES POND/ I
THE NORTHEAST QUARTER (NE1/4) OF SECTION 14; ALL IN TOWNSHIP 1 e / 1055487 Sq. Ft. /
SOUTH, RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS; MORE —x I" % - I
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 'l'* / \ny ’
C
Iy "QY’E\/ o
BEGINNING AT A 5/8" REBAR ACCEPTED AS THE SOUTHWEST CORNER —\__\ ! 7 OX$G © 0[50
OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4, SECTION 13; ’_ T fs 6\‘3,\3\‘b A%%\‘ , 5 ZONING C-3
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE THEREOF NORTH 02°24'48" EAST, A K / . o £ PARCEL NO.
DISTANCE OF 1,324.05 FEET, TO THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID , i % / o \ ZONING C-3 , = 840-11640-236
SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; N _ <0 PARCEL NO. 840-11640-241 9% I
THENCE ALONG THE WEST LINE OF SAID NW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13 3 ! |'.' 7 \ ’ z
NORTH 02°11'32" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 245.95 FEET, TO A 1/2" REBAR , SI; \ 5 / I
AND CAP (PS 1664); TN ' b 4 = \ , .
THENCE LEAVING SAID WEST LINE NORTH 88°04'08" WEST, A DISTANCE , 840.11660-651 gj : ‘; // / —e /L —
OF 191.43 FEET, TO A 1/2" REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467); ZONINGRE S 7 |'|' POND A \ el T
THENCE NORTH 41°42'20" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 211.36 FEET, TO A 1/2" , SE @ s , 9 ~
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467); S S = \ P S -
THENCE NORTH 32°51'44" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 436.06 FEET, TO A 1/2" ’ < 03,‘ v q s _= //i/)[ -~
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1467) TO THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF - Elﬂ 7 g \//// = -
ARKANSAS HIGHWAY 5; N ’ N E JONING C.3 7 =T
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY THE FOLLOWING | - %, / % PARCEL NO. 840-11640-240 ST \ - == _
EIGHT CALLS: NORTH 52°34'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 14.32 FEET, TO A / - % \ ' e P~ /
1/2" REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 7 A o =z /443, -~ -
THENCE NORTH 52°36'30" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 269.91 FEET, TO A 1/2" ] ’,@, 5 e = ~ - _ —
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); N~ e -7 =7 7
THENCE NORTH 56°17'39" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 187.00 FEET, TO A 1/2" ~HE / - N _— g
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); ! :, 2 44 - Py o _
THENCE NORTH 59°48'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 258.04 FEET, TO A 1/2" =/ m = = 660\05 _—
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); J ﬁ g Y o~ ¥ _— -
THENCE NORTH 63°29'03" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 139.43 FEET, TO A 1/2” g, ‘(l o) = -
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 2 é _ —
THENCE NORTH 65°24'25" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 115.83 FEET, TO A 1/2” é:' ;’?3 // _—
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); 2] e -
THENCE NORTH 66°31'07" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 164.56 FEET, TO A 1/2” g | 20' WATER LINE EASEMENT
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); aal 7
THENCE NORTH 66°25'13" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 152.88 FEET, TO A 1/2” ﬂ:m,',
REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664) BEING THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF LANDS PARCEL NO. Erl-
840-11660-400 g

DESCRIBED IN WARRANTY DED DATED MARCH 30, 1963 AND FILED IN
SALINE COUNTY DEED RECORD BOOK 112 AT PAGE 404,

PROPOSED
20" INGRESS/EGRESS

W=

&y

N \\&\

NT 20' UTIL,
S-S

THENCE LEAVING SAID SOUTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF HIGHWAY 5 Z EASEMENT
ALONG THE EAST LINE OF SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID gg_l
WARRANTY DEED SOUTH 02°13'34" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 386.25 FEET, i - PROPERTY SPECIFICATIONS:
TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664) AT THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF ET 2750 AR EASEMENT , — w ‘
SAID LANDS DESCRIBED IN SAID WARRANTY DEED; il OWNER: PR STORAGE XIV, LLC NUMBER OF LOTS: 3
THENCE NORTH 88°16"25" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 53.10 FEET, TO A 5/8" - '.,2 EHJFB\?F"IL‘E SIV/ BRYANT, AR 72022 SOURCE OF WATER: CITY OF BRYANT
REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) ON THE EAST LINE OF LANDS DESCRIBED IN .00 ] ’ =~ DEVELOPER/ ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV. 1L gggg(ég 8£ ;}L\;:VETRRI(,&T; }%FT BEIEKEIEI;ZEIC oo
XVSMTDS]{E ESERI% gégg[% g}(z)lg]gingzg Azé é 945?3 1 AND FILED IN SALINE 200 2 - SUBDIVIDER PO BOX 10 ’ SOURCE OF GAS: CENTERPOINT ENERGY
: BRYANT, AR 72022
o240 ’ " POINT OF BEGINNING ? : BUILDING SETBACKS:
THENCE SOUTH 02°43'40" WEST, A DISTANCE OF 1,045.67 FEET, TO A 5/8 ND_S /i REDAR e ENGINEERS:  HOPE CONSULTING ING. UL DING SETB S
REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) ON THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 ACCEPTED AS SW CORNER, _A7N 129 N. MAIN STREET REAR - OR AS SHOWN
OF SECTION 13; SAID POINT BEING SOUTH 88°49’30” WEST, A DISTANCE - N BENTON, AR 72015 SIDE - OR AS SHOWN
OF 448.64 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 N 21 oy Sem - % NAME OF SUBDIVISION. EASEMENTS; UTILITY & DRAINAGE (DI & UE)
OF SECTION 13; ) L\ i 5 REAR -+ AS SHOWN
THENCE SOUTH 87°51'51" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 267.64 FEET, TO A POINT PARCEL NO Y N ; ZONING CLASSIFICATION: C-2 SIDE - AS SHOWN
SHOWN ON THE SOUTH LINE OF EAST RIDGE SUBDIVISION, PHASE 1, 840.11676-000 = = % N B LOT CORNERS: ST 1/2" REBAR WITH CAP
AS FILED AS SALINE COUNTY DOCUMENT 2007-061442; JONING €3 FND. /8" REBAR SZ3¢& S O T otaror - DOCOMENT
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°05'22" EAST, A DISTANCE ~ P.LS. 0128 = o3 = 2023-015796
OF 297.60 FEET, TO A POINT SHOWN ON SAID SOUTH LINE OF EAST ~ 7z / \ — I\I — <53= 2023010002
RIDGE SUBDIVISION. PHASE 1: - FND. 1/2" REBAR N88°43'09"W 67.64 cuél E" E 5 2023-017298
> ’ LAR °21'E 0.41'
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE SOUTH 89°1626" EAST, ADISTANCE = PHERReedd / B9 & 129 N Mo S
OF 291.29 FEET, TO AN AXLE AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SAID OEnO - - viain street,
SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; e, 77 & % Benton, Arkansas 72015
THENCE ALONG THE EAST LINE THEREOF SOUTH 02°21'59" WEST, A o STATE 05" %, 2857 CONSULTING PH. (501)315-2626
DISTANCE OF 344.99 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); TATE OF ‘.0 ARKANSAS ™~ % é /m FAX (501) 315-0024
ono'z7" jp S - - .
THENCE LEAVING SAID EAST LINE SOUTH 65°09'57" WEST, A DISTANCE ARKANSAS Q * * * X Z ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
OF 848.81 FEET, TO A 1/2” REBAR AND CAP (PS 1664); NoO. 1762 3 LICENSED X 3 - 55 o
THENCE SOUTH 24°50'41" EAST, A DISTANCE OF 327.00 FEET, TO A 1/2" \ PROFESSIONAL § O FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
REBAR ON THE NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY OF U.S. INTERSTATE 30; N NGIN N ARKANSAS STORAGE XIV. LLC
THENCE ALONG SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY SOUTH 65°09'57" L PN E o I* E‘ER =0 100’ 50 0 100’ >
WEST, A DISTANCE OF 711.59 FEET, TO A 5/8" REBAR AND CAP (PS 128) 7 \y.Q e —
AT THE INTERSECTION OF SAID NORTHERLY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND THE ~/ 7,N°' 20876\) S PRELIMINARY PLAT
SOUTH LINE OF SAID SW1/4, NW1/4 OF SECTION 13; =2 MZIDU ! FINLEY BUSINESS PARK
THENCE ALONG SAID SOUTH LINE NORTH 88°43'09" WEST, A DISTANCE srssl A SUBDIVISION IN THE CITY OF BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.
OF 67.64 FEET, TO A THE POINT OF BEGINNING; CONTAINING 47.00 —— LEGEND
ACRES (2,047,38021 SQUARE FEE'T)’ MORE OR LESS. ?(:rfji?;n(i;lt:ejlsi?je;liii;ﬁi; {l(;r;itfgiui?iiis No, 1762, hereby certify that this drawing /\ - Computed pOiI’lt DATE: 01/19/2024 C.A.D. BY: BJOHNSON DRAWING NUMBER:
“ @ - Found monument |[ppyigpp; CHECKED BY:
NOTE: This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work furnished by others and does not @ - Set Iron Pipe 22_0 800
represent a title search. (1\/[)_ Measured SHEET SCALE 1" =100'
No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100 year floodplain, according to the (R)- Record 500 01S 14W 0 14 110 62 1762
Federal Insurance Rate Map, panel #05125C0365¢, Dated: 06/05/2020 . (D)— Deed 500 01S 14W 0 13 400 62 1762

K:\Land Proiects 2004\ Subdivisions\ 2022\ 22-0800 Stuart Finlev Hwv 5 Duplex\ 22-0800-Prelminarv Plat-01-11-2023 recover.dwe



AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
LICENSED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 20876

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER

BRYANT, AR

DRAINAGE REPORT

FOR
City of Bryant, Saline County, AR

January 2024

Owner & Developer: STUART FINLEY
Address: P.O Box 10, Bryant, AR. 72089

By:

HOPE

CONSULTING

ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS




PROJECT TITLE

ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
PROJECT PROPERTY OWNER
STUART FINLEY

PROJECT LOCATION

25300 1-30 North, Bryant, AR
PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed self-storage facility development is located on High-way I-30 in the city of Bryant,
Arkansas. The total development area is 24.31 acres.

DRAINAGE ANALYSIS

On Site Drainage- Rational method was used to determine the existing and proposed flows from
proposed site. Detailed drainage calculations considering the future expected development have been
conducted. Summary of the calculations are below:

Drainage Calculations for 100 yrs Return Period
e Pre-development total area: 26.06 acres.
o Impervious area (gravel) = 4.65 ac
o Landscape area (forest/woodland) = 21.4 ac
e Post-development area: 28.53 acres.
o Impervious area (gravel) = 4.65 ac
o Landscape area (forest/woodland) = 23.88 ac
e Pre-development composite runoff coefficient: 0.50
e Post-development composite runoff coefficient: 0.88
e Time of Concentration for Pre-development Area: 22 min
e Time of Concentration for Post-development Area: 8.6 min
e 5 ft wide rectangular weir
e Spillway elev. 255.30
e Pond top elev. 356.30
e 10 ft wide top of the levee

e One 18” RCP with 0.5% slope is proposed for outflow culvert with an elevation of 353.5°



Peak flows for Pre and post development phase of onsite area have been tabulated below-

100- Years Storm Calculations

Post-Development Post-Development

Pre-Development without Retention with Retention

Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs) Peak Flow (cfs)
2-Year 36.44 120.57 2.976
5-Year 40.19 134.40 3.359
10-Year 48.37 154.40 3.830
25-Year 55.73 176.35 4413
50-Year 63.54 200.38 5.378
100-Year 67.97 212.42 6.129

TOC 22 min 8.6 min

CONCLUSION

The onsite drainage calculation for pre and post condition has been provided.



Watershed Model Schematic

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

g 2

Legend
Hyd. Origin Description

1 Rational Pre-development

2 Rational Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond

3 Reservoir Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Project: 22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge Report .gpw Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




2
Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 36.44 1 22 48,099 | - | e | s Pre-development
2 Rational 120.57 1 1 79,576 | - | e | memee Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 2.976 1 22 73,450 2 354.50 77,825 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge Ré&petdrigBeriod: 2 Year Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024 Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge = 36.44 cfs

Storm frequency = 2yrs Time to peak = 22 min

Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume = 48,099 cuft

Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. = 042

Intensity = 3.330in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min

IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =1
Pre-development

Q (cfs) Q (cfs)

Hyd. No. 1 -- 2 Year
40.00 40.00

AN
v N

20.00 20.00
10.00 10.00
0.00 0.00
0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



4
Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 40.19 1 22 53,0560 | - | | - Pre-development
2 Rational 134.40 1 1 88,705 | - | ememee | emeeen Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 3.359 1 22 82,478 2 354.61 86,693 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge Ré&petdrigBeriod: 5 Year Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge =
Storm frequency = 5yrs Time to peak =
Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume = 53,050 cuft
Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. =
Intensity = 3.673 in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min
IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =
Pre-development

Q (cfs) Hyd. No. 1 - 5 Year Q (cfs)
50.00 50.00
40.00 40.00
30.00 /,/ \\\ 30.00
20.00 // \\ 20.00
10.00 // 10.00
0.00 0.00

2 4 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

6

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 48.37 1 22 63,846 | - | e e Pre-development
2 Rational 154.40 1 1 101,902 | - | e | emeeen Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 3.830 1 22 95,542 2 354.77 99,536 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge |

ReépettiryBeriod: 10 Year

Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024 Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge = 48.37 cfs

Storm frequency = 10 yrs Time to peak = 22 min

Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume = 63,846 cuft

Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. = 042

Intensity = 4.421 in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min

IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =1
Pre-development

Q (cfs) Q (cfs)

Hyd. No. 1 -- 10 Year
50.00 50.00

- Z4aN -

/ A
30.00 /’ \ 30.00

20.00 20.00
/ N

10.00 // \ 10.00
/ \

0.00 0.00
0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

8

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 55.73 1 22 73,563 | - | | - Pre-development
2 Rational 176.35 1 1 116,393 | - | e | emeeen Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 4.143 1 22 109,897 2 354.94 113,699 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge |

ReépettiryBeriod: 25 Year

Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge = 55.73 cfs

Storm frequency = 25yrs Time to peak = 22 min

Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume = 73,563 cuft

Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. = 042

Intensity = 5.094 in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min

IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =1

Pre-development

Q (cfs) Hyd. No. 1 - 25 Year Q (cfs)

60.00 60.00

50.00 //\\ 50.00

40.00 // \\ 40.00

30.00 // \\ 30.00

20.00 20.00

10.00 10.00

0.00 0.00
0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

10

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 63.54 1 22 83,868 | - | e e Pre-development
2 Rational 200.38 1 1 132,253 | - | emeeee | emeeen Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 5.378 1 22 125,621 2 355.13 129,086 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge |

ReépettiryBeriod: 50 Year

Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

11

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hydrograph type = Rational Peak discharge = 63.54 cfs

Storm frequency = 50 yrs Time to peak = 22 min

Time interval = 1 min Hyd. volume = 83,868 cuft

Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. = 042

Intensity = 5.807 in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min

IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =1

Pre-development

Q (cfs) Hyd. No. 1 - 50 Year Q (cfs)

70.00 70.00

60.00 //\\ 60.00

50.00 // \\ 50.00

40.00 // \\ 40.00

30.00 /,/ \\\ 30.00

20.00 // \\ 20.00

10.00 // 10.00

0.00 0.00
0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



Hydrograph Summary Report

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

12

Hyd. |Hydrograph Peak Time Time to Hyd. Inflow Maximum Total Hydrograph
No. type flow interval |Peak volume hyd(s) elevation strge used Description
(origin) (cfs) (min) (min) (cuft) (ft) (cuft)
1 Rational 67.97 1 22 89,717 | - | e e Pre-development
2 Rational 212.42 1 1 140,200 |  ——-- | ememem | emeeen Post-Dev-No-Retention Pond
3 |Reservoir 6.129 1 22 133,512 2 355.22 136,691 Post-Dev-RetentionPond

22-0800 Arkansas Storage Center- Drainge |

ReépettiryBeriod: 100 Year

Wednesday, 01 /24 /2024




Hydrograph Report

13

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1

Pre-development

Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Hydrograph type = Peak discharge =
Storm frequency = Time to peak =
Time interval = Hyd. volume = 89,717 cuft
Drainage area = 26.050 ac Runoff coeff. =
Intensity = 6.212 in/hr Tc by User = 22.00 min
IDF Curve = Bryant 50.IDF Asc/Rec limb fact =
Pre-development
Q (cfs) Hyd. No. 1 -- 100 Year Q (cfs)
70.00 70.00
//\\

60.00 / \ 60.00
50.00 / \\ 50.00
40.00 \\ 40.00
30.00 \‘\ 30.00
20.00 20.00
10.00 // 10.00

0.00 0.00

2 16 18 20 22 24 26 28 30 32 34 36 38 40 42 44
Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3

Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir

Peak discharge = 36.44 cfs Peak discharge = 2.98 cfs

Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min

Hyd. Volume = 48,099 cuft Hyd. Volume = 73,450 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Q (cfs) Q (cfs)

2-yr frequency
40.00 40.00

SN\

30.00 / 30.00
20.00 / \ 20.00

10.00 \ 10.00

e 0.00
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45
Time (min)

0.00

——— Hyd No. 1 = Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3

Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir

Peak discharge = 40.19 cfs Peak discharge = 3.36 cfs

Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min

Hyd. Volume = 53,050 cuft Hyd. Volume = 82,478 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Q (cfs) 5-yr frequency Q (cfs)

50.00 50.00

40.00 /\ 40.00
/ \ 30.00

30.00 / \
20.00 V4 \\ 20.00

10.00 7 \ 10.00

AN

"] 0.00
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45
Time (min)

0.00

——— Hyd No. 1 = Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3
Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir
Peak discharge = 48.37 cfs Peak discharge = 3.83 cfs
Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min
Hyd. Volume = 63,846 cuft Hyd. Volume = 95,542 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Q (cfs) 10-yr frequency Q (cfs)
50.00 50.00
40.00 / AN 40.00
30.00 / S 30.00
20.00 / 20.00
/
10.00 \\ 10.00
/
0.00 —] 0.00
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45
Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1 = Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3

Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir

Peak discharge = 55.73 cfs Peak discharge = 4.14 cfs

Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min

Hyd. Volume = 73,563 cuft Hyd. Volume = 109,897 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond

Q (cfs) 25-yr frequency Q (cfs)

60.00 60.00

50.00 ‘/\ 50.00

A\

40.00 \ 40.00
// \
30.00 \ 30.00

20.00 / 20.00

10.00 / 10.00
0.00 —_— 0.00
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45

Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1 = Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3
Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir
Peak discharge = 63.54 cfs Peak discharge = 5.38 cfs
Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min
Hyd. Volume = 83,868 cuft Hyd. Volume = 125,621 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Q (cfs) 50-yr frequency Q (cfs)
70.00 70.00
60.00 //\\ 60.00
50.00 // \\ 50.00
40.00 / 40.00
30.00 7 \ 30.00
20.00 // \\ 20.00
10.00 / \\ 10.00
/
0.00 — 0.00
0 5 10 15 20 25 30 35 40 45
Time (min)
——— Hyd No. 1 = Hyd No. 3



Multi-Hydrograph Plot

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Hyd. No. 1 Hyd. No. 3
Pre-development Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Hydrograph type = Rational Hydrograph type = Reservoir
Peak discharge = 67.97 cfs Peak discharge = 6.13 cfs
Time to peak = 22 min Time to peak = 22 min
Hyd. Volume = 89,717 cuft Hyd. Volume = 133,512 cuft
Pre-development and Post-Dev-RetentionPond
Q (cfs) 100-yr frequency Q (cfs)
70.00 70.00
60.00 //\\ 60.00
50.00 \\ 50.00
40.00 // \ 40.00
Vi
30.00 \\ 30.00
20.00 / \ 20.00
10.00 / \\ 10.00
/-
0.00 — | 0.00
0 5 10 20 25 30 35 40 45
Time (min)

——— Hyd No. 1

= Hyd No. 3



Pond Report

7

Hydraflow Hydrographs Extension for Autodesk® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. v2024

Pond No. 1 - <New Pond>
Pond Data

Wednesday, 01 /24 / 2024

Trapezoid -Bottom L x W = 254.9 x 300.0 ft, Side slope = 3.00:1, Bottom elev. = 353.50 ft, Depth = 2.80 ft

Stage / Storage Table
Stage (ft) Elevation (ft) Contour area (sqft) Incr. Storage (cuft) Total storage (cuft)
0.00 353.50 76,470 0 0
0.28 353.78 77,405 21,542 21,542
0.56 354.06 78,346 21,805 43,347
0.84 354.34 79,292 22,069 65,417
1.12 354.62 80,244 22,335 87,751
1.40 354.90 81,202 22,602 110,354
1.68 355.18 82,165 22,871 133,225
1.96 355.46 83,134 23,142 156,367
2.24 355.74 84,108 23,414 179,781
2.52 356.02 85,089 23,688 203,468
2.80 356.30 86,075 23,963 227,431
Culvert / Orifice Structures Weir Structures
[A] [B] [C] [PrfRsr] [A] [B] [C] [D]
Rise (in) = 18.00 Inactive Inactive  0.00 Crest Len (ft) = 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Span (in) = 18.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Crest EI. (ft) = 355.30 0.00 0.00 0.00
No. Barrels =1 1 0 0 Weir Coeff. = 3.09 3.33 3.33 3.33
Invert El. (ft) = 353.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 Weir Type = Rect -
Length (ft) = 26.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Multi-Stage = No No No No
Slope (%) = 0.50 0.00 0.00 n/a
N-Value = .013 .013 .013 n/a
Orifice Coeff. = 0.60 0.60 0.60 0.60 Exfil.(in/hr) = 0.000 (by Wet area)
Multi-Stage = nla No No No TW Elev. (ft) = 0.00
Note: Culvert/Orifice outflows are analyzed under inlet (ic) and outlet (oc) control. Weir risers checked for orifice conditions (ic) and submergence (s).
Stage (ft) Stage / Discharge Elev (ft)
3.00 356.50
2.00 / ] 355.50
1.00 354.50
0.00 353.50
0.00 3.00 6.00 9.00 12.00 15.00 18.00 21.00 24.00 27.00 30.00

Total Q

Discharge (cfs)



CURRENT ZONING R-1

—

LA

REE BUFFER

NG SETBACK LINE

—

U
1 1 1 1 13
FFE: 359,00 oo Sq. Fi. ,'
| | I 1 |
Ll [ | | | |

TOP OF LEVEE'

SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30°
SPILLWAY (5" WIDE)

10" WIDE LEVEE

5 RIP—RAP

NRENNAS

7N\

7

/ 15' BUILDING SETBACK LINE

= =

—_—

FLOW ELEV.— 353.5'—— —

—_
—_
—
—_

26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50%

—_—

RETENTION POND

1.95 ACRES
84815 Sq. F't.

-

»3 OFF:-0.03L

3.75 30"
3.86 24"

| SIP 1664
( 0.00

__-8_____ —— FLOW ELEV.— 351.4'
TE S o = =
S I g 2 —

] . & §v¥//3"“/ — Slopes And Top
—] B Banks should be
- - — FFE:,360.50 ~ - % Solid Sod

BN

14243 Sq. Ft.”™ = 358
|
|
74 T B X$A)

72 FFE: 360.50 ~ w@*y

= — —— — ] 65\%

_'. o X}o\$

______ 6‘%\5\
361
CURRENT ZONING
C-3
P 1664
)0
\
60° 30° O 80’

DETENTION POND MAINTENANCE PLAN
Periodic or Non-Routine Maintenance

The routine inspection of the pond area and discharge pipe will identify needed repairs and non-routine maintenance. These

Background
items may include but not be limited to:

There will be one retention pond in this project.The retention pond is located at the North-East of the subject property. It is
designed to temporarily detain stormwater to meet water quantity criteria before discharging off the property.
-Re-growth of trees on or around the pond bank. These should be cut and removed from the pond area.

Routine Maintenance
The property owners association will maintain the drainage easements. Routine maintenance will include but not be limited to:

-Mowing of the bank slopes and area around the pond on a monthly basis during the growing season and as needed during the
cooler months.

-Sediment from the site may accumulate in the pond bottom and reduce the pond to below design volume requirements. The
pond should be excavated if the pond bottom elevation reached a level that allows excessive aquatic growth or reduces the
pond efficiency such, that the sediments are passing the discharge structure and release off site.

-Stabilization or re-grading of side slopes may be required periodically or after excessive rain events. Any disturbance of slopes
should be reseeded or may require installation of erosion control materials until seeding can reestablish adequate grasses to

prevent future erosion.

-The outlet pipe from the pond and other areas will be inspected monthly for debris which could inhibit the proper flow of
discharge. Any debris will be removed immediately and disposed of or placed in a location to prevent future maintenance and
to not cause impact up or downstream of the structure.

-Trash will be removed from around the pond to prevent entering the pond. Generally, the site should be kept free of loose trash -Any other maintenance or repairs which would minimize other maintenance to the pond or outfall structures.
which could be carried off site by wind or rain.

-Inspect the pond and outlet pipe for non-routine maintenance need.

WATER TOP
ELEVATION:—__

353.5'

7 ‘//\\\;
BOTTOM G R R R R I
D A A S A A AN

OF POND RN

WA

R
NN

TOP OF LEVEE = 356.30' @ —__

NN
VSIS R,
355.30' @ —— i NG LEGEND

N e e LN N

A RS

ALK
N /»\//>//\ 2
EXISTING CONTOUR LINE 303

FLLARED END

S OARNAN
\//\\// //\//\
ALK
OOININININ
R SGS o
A N N i /S
&%@@%%%@@%%@@@@@Q%@&&%&%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%%Q%%%%%%%%%%%%QQ&®§§®®®&®®®®®®®®®®®®®y§w§§§w§§»&“

WET POND OUTLET SECTION
NTS

TOP OF LEVEE

10' WIDE
TOP OF LEVEE = 356.50' <

OUTLET/ GRASS = GRASS

: KGR Gegiaieesaiaiaiasae 311 SLOPE

i I A A2
. o R
A M b b2 7 P, D P) NV 7N

AN AN YONVINIONYS

A "

I S S S S N I N A \178\7 \1} \C/: Ii @ UL :
LR R R R R R R R R R R R R R R N R R R R R R R R A S A A AR R R R R LR R LSS NN
B A A N AN AN N NN AN NN NN
NN NN NN \\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\

ORI, Y R,
% \//\/\\/\\/\\/ /\\/\\\//\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\/\\\//\\\//\\\ /\\\ /\\/\\/\\\//\\/\\\/\\ /\\/\\\ /\\ KKK

RIP-RAP FOR

N
\\//
%

&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
&
%
%

¢ S ‘N UK
R R R RN, R R R R R R R R R R R
S A A A A A A A A A A I A A A I SIS S
R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R R IR,
A A A A A A A A A A A A A U S A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A A UK

AN 2N 2N NN 2 2

RO LR R

O\
RIS

(L]
=

SPILLWAY END VI
NTS

5'WIDE, 1' DEEP
SPILLWAY

LK

6" CONCRETE SPILLWAY
PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE ~ ——— 4 9 ———
PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE

PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE

SECTION TRASH RACK

NTS

S8 2,
& % 2
HS 5%
o= f CONSULTING, § =%
_ Hinged i INC. =i
Notes: connections No. 1931
m
Z, 1. All trash guards to have (1) cross bar 41?[(A %?*%
[% 60" dia. and up to have (2) bars equally
% E 7 spaced.
.. £
% % 8 = 2. Hot dip galvanized per MNDOT 3392 VICINITY MAP:
P{ 2 % ;ﬁ ; or ASTM-A153. | N ! ]
_ _ < ~ 1000 0
L = m L
m WILDWOOD RD 2 SCALE IN |
= m?) - 3. Tie last 3 pipe joints. Use 2 bolt e s o 2
5E53 fasteners per joint. Install at 60° from ~ EEEEESSEEESSEEE 1 .| l o o o
»n O 25 top of bottom of pipe. 6" min i T M -
5205 - o e = AUEXANDER
; = § > S~
- 5 N
’q-; DALEY Rp - -
O - o) A T e R T P LINCOLN
Q T 8 ;
© i § . COLLEGEVILLE Fom L %}%
Hinged : : I ¢
A PG
- connections —1 E‘l N “s& f Z/////%//Z%///é
— i e % // —_—
1 SNOOKS LN/;’\ I E | ///l
- _// | ]
= ' PROJECT
/ \A?\?'\p X o LEXINGTON I—O C A Tl O N ) f/
BAR SIZES 55 |
STANDARD DESIGN HEAVY DESIGN ¢ @V&*’;Wwwm or
0% NE/PiNg
PIPE HOLE DIA. | BOLT | BAR PIPE HOLE DIA. | BOLT | BAR < j’/ Y/ 2
SIZE REQD | DA | sizE SIZE REQD | DA | size - = VY e
& ¢ wis| L N~
% 12"-24" 3/4" 5/8" 5/8" % 12"-18" 3/4" 5/8" 3/4" iy, Sl I o .
27"-48" 7/8" 3/4" 3/4" 21"-42" 7/8" 3/4" 1" S g ! L o~ _
2 54"-90" 11/8" 1" 1" 2 48"-90" 11/8" 1" 11/4" B \\ ("’j&&s—jﬁm . ‘ 5 [ v
" - \ K/f GREENLEAF DR ‘ i ('?,;) [/ " I
L | 2229 3/4" 5/8" 58" | L 22" 3/4" 5/8" 3/4" : — ' -
g 36"-59" 7/8" 3/4" 3/4" g 29"-51" 7/8" 3/4" 1" 129 N. Main Street,
65"-88" 11/8" 1" 1" 59"-88" 11/8" 1" 11/4" £a 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
BOLT LG. = PIPEWALL THICKNESS + 2 1/2" CONSULTINGE PH. (501)315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024
VALUES FOR "H" ENGINEERS~ SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
ROUND PIPE ARCH PIPE FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
PIPE PIPE STUART FINLEY
H H
SIZE SIZE
12" 21/2" 22"-29" 4
ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
war | @ | srew | ® RETENTION POND PLAN
p— = —— - BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
42"-54" 6
60"-72" 7 DATE: 01-24-2023 C.A.D.BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
78"-90" 8" REVISED: CHECKED BY: 2 2 O 8 O O
SHEET: | C-5.4 SCALE: B
500 018 14w [o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
Slopes And Top Banks should be Solid Sod 


- ; : LR PR
; % A3- 0400 Ve~ Develo mm{. tine oF Contervat on, \[23 [ 24 - -0%0 SR N - i #ad-0800
. P(e -Devﬁopmw’f tine of Concenhodion \jas fa4 : / -9@-—5@4'«“0?“’1%& £ime of lonwentrut on %;;)3 ;?3 : * ¢ \ i ek ® ng (hoond flow Ceose g-ir:%-sm! ¢3<r£h 48 * /23 /3
f 4 \ O Ly C iﬂq_nﬂf} (:\"-'355 :)!i":;(:h&.] AYQQ\_ ﬂ \i r :
| Lptn ' : - 2.3 6t
. % ( C‘nﬁ DPM Umf\ne\ flow % \) ToC : -V]1=0.019 g€t 7 t
¥ “’t‘?h Overload \qﬁw;tou: %, W * Opm Cheonel £low ilt?JJJro(. . £e RIS O
e - Nz 0.4D - UL:__"ﬂq_{ﬁ} LS) ; *N=0.019 : ; J= L3¢dd 0.6 (& ( } Ol ek
+ - ( €52ty 4 T o e 'Lt -?_? p_L_ p },‘3 /2 Pt / _.c;lé_l'_. \1
+ 4 = 0. 9500 (PR Duem s ess e} " % ~ ez 149 (RY™(8) B0y | | ' L
e rl ¢ i = !
2 L= 58 0% Vo= _LY4 (0.36) (0.033 13
R *5 > 0.033 - : T i, - N
0463 <Y -. i N Lz )7a & 0.5 0 ¢ R o Welded Pevmeter (P)= b 4+ 3yw)
ti: pezf oy (s84)] +S 7 00U P Ve= W49 (0.45) (0.0a0) 4 B - hee, = V) P (5-"5) 7
o 036 ko = Cb + ) {y = (14 £)
(D-qu'jﬁlﬁ- Ve s T.d /& .00 s OaGBD £: 08 \ W= -Jr't :
.53 7/ : b= 2.5 T * G5 (6N040.60 ws (1)
Vex G 5 JR=ple e _ y .
_j“ = ltp.‘_} m;ﬂ ¢T+ = L - '—'-I-?' F{ 0.45 -.Af i ( E ‘][' _\'\1 ){Y) “q.bLl‘l‘ﬂl Pﬁlfﬂ(l'fl'f (Pj= \t’ ‘I ‘51“1 UJ '*—L—ﬂ%—_-t—' \02 &’- ag
£ N -
60 (v (o(F.31% \ a\es i
Ly ) R 5> S = 17 - 04y min z (2-6’4—(15‘10.‘5‘)}(_0.5‘.3 TES G )a R A £ fg(gp-l[] . ONSE P 15 ¥ a(ﬁ'{'mé"dg)
: ; & il ] b5 o - = - ——— - "
Loz 013 my (0)(v) @) = 194 W= ( 1+ (2s7) /5 1 P= 1516 €t
* '___:f_' LA e e - aféﬁ
. k Open Chamnel Plow H4 . 4o .k el . P 25y 200.8)(2.69) N s b Plos Cosn Gadiangl. Bown. $i |
% B-C)  Sholow lontentrsked Flows ,toc : o *e Ty / 0-014 R% - LE%H = B Or. i ; (o) 'é»' Wpth chamnel Yhow (rors Sectrrol Free e E_E_‘t*
. = o | \ \ ; 3 Y2 “Ti1= % i = H |
. 5 \r:.‘f LS * [-D'EB Upen Channe) {:fﬁu) &3) oL, *N=0oDIY At 1-::3- (R) B(S) S PSRy ! ¢ o
. n'J.'lk.:':lﬁr!?\LiG(S I \ ] ] y I = 5
LR ¥] i I 3 ) 5 ;'1 =7} v - / | : AN . I :
¥ o5 SR o5 Nex 1.U4 "E“%r"S)% . Vez 149 (049) 5(9-'9“’) 1 L= Z6i @ QP“" Clnnel »Cua-uu Crogs Sechions] Apen 3+ 20 g 0.65 &+
Wil 12 16 355 C021) o= (6:1348 (202)) % LSl by o . y:aset i)t bl
Wk unE.‘{ﬂ = 97y Hs ,I 3 5{{ oy 2 v, £ 50 03@ "JL e t!. ‘FCJ“'f FVfb 5 5 Zp.010 =10 M g_:,"‘:':__i é P {C‘-{-
s upe T g s " ; % L =00 e e < T 7 : A5E |
Urg e \;ﬁq (6.70)(0.020) C ) s Y A ot B bt
| DR | | | ‘R= 044 { d, PEET t: 2586 : Ao (b% )Gy Bt el g &
LI R L5 Vez (0.7 %5 L e i;,ff K /< | s ) 04) (04 w: (146}
WY Go(a34Th) Sl I b- 56t Welbed Borades(§) > b Fayw) SR L TR @ (1 (7))
}1& (r % )( \l W f ﬁa]"? = 9-39 p“' ) \‘_? ?C izt
o . f f - < . M A4 7% : o P \J / S i; - l‘v = . !
b = .92 ymin Te L - 208 '{-H e P're——‘Dw. T00 = 16.Fmin + 293 min + 018 + b.33 mint 0. 4UY miy = o (ﬁeg ) (gq?ﬁ}fﬁ.‘??) ws: (1 +ase)y)”
G0(v) 60 (1032 75) i ; ) |
% ) + a4 mm = 3.23 & w:= a.3¢ cR- A =935 | ! 0.44 = 101 ‘;(a{ﬂilj(?':}g)
I” . Y = ) L= 5 el ?'_“‘ 4 i T .
\ “]‘4,: 0.32 min | / 1.8 wm " W/ ) P 5+ ;]ftr“{"}.j(ﬂ. T) IM P 20.0% Q{, —_— P=- 20.09 e Uié
y 3 NS A L SO ) P jo 3ty u 1
/e & 3%;_ TP 03T /5 /5
\ - [ A o ; "
[ \ '\ \ \ \ N 0 _ P N\ N F / o Pre-Development Time of Concentration Summary
2 \ \ _M \ N . CURRENT ZONING R-1 — N \\ \ K i \ 2 / / / J/) L v ? : Reach Description of Flow n Length (ft) Slope (ft/ft) Cross. Area (sqgft) Welted Perimeter (ft)| Hydraulic Radius | Velocity (Ft/s) Travel Time (min)
' ;\ \ — — — ||~ | > ANV / // N/ S - A-B Overland 0.4 58.40 0.047 16.68
- CURRENT ZONING C \ T — B — P ; 7 B-C Shallow Flow 409.00 0.021 2.34 2.92
| AN NN EERAE c-D Open Channel #1 0.019 77.00 0.033 1.88 5.19 0.36 7.21 0.18
@ L Y i]_ K - e - e / J D-E Open Channel #2 0.019 208.00 0.030 7.28 10.37 0.70 10.72 0.32
L R R T T 13— < S E-F Open Channel #3 0.019 172.00 0.020 6.88 15.16 0.45 6.53 0.44
' \% FEERS0.00 6600 5q. Fe. | T 35< ~ 7 F-G Open Channel #4 0.019 361.00 0.010 9.75 20.08 0.49 4.84 1.24
} N, @5—; 6\\ e \u‘,f - S Total Time 21.77
— . \J - S
— FFE: 361.00 L — = —’—_/; = ? / J— ~
FEE: 361,50 = — EFE 36011 - — — e — LEGEND
— — ‘E 360,11 @ o e
8 | — f (w1 Vi - — T~ : :
R — L R - _— // - Pre Development Drainage Calculations EXISTING CONTOURLINE ~ — — 363 — —
I B S % %/ o it =1L [~ ’ e PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE  ——— 4 4 ———
' ] R o —=—=350 ] _— o
| 2 s - — A e VRN ,l o - Total Area, A= 26.06 ac PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
b Y % [ 17440 8q. Fr. ] 5 FFE: 360.50 —— FFE: 36000 | _/_/2541— — 4 RETENTION POND \ \\ | / / _— . . PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
10+0o JPFT T 0] 7 C =71 7 A NP - Impervious area (gravel)= 4.65 ac
I I 355354 N } \ S y. i S —
! | | EY W Landscape (forest/woodland)= 21.4 ac
g’)lg : g = 355 \\ \ | @, // _—
, | \ - ‘ -
,_9+oo —— - o )/ LI —— e — =TT For 25 years, LEGEND
= | i< y / —/FFEEOE: — T e X — T — 4//JA 1 Runoff Coefficient , C=0.50 (gravel)
' :Ztﬁ s, I BRSO . / 7115 7 - // = S e — -0 40(fores t /WOO dlan d) POST DEVELOPMENT AREA
e FFE: 360.00 —— FFE: 361.50 Tt v (% —— R — — T —~ Ve
(RO 21200 Sq. Fr.—| S | / 7 < oy S, o P - = J / - ) . PRE DEVELOPMENT AREA
AL S / '12ﬂ \\ "'FFE%O:OQ —; = o o - T o / ~ S COHlpOSltC Co-efﬁc1ent,C =042 CHANNELIZED FLOW TOC LENGTH
| — 3 T 2 T o A\ — T : - _ o :
) T A — Comosit 7Bl P oy 44~ = ‘ L // ~ Time of Concentration,t=21.8 min=22 min SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW TOC LENGTH
2 _}:FE:T()()_ | —v‘#%L -/ U 202,50 L
E l' L l [ FFE:363.00 ] FFE: 361.00 _ NC
= 7 — ~ L ; L .
S — TTrion g X 7 == 7 o | —_— For 100 years, Z
= ~ T —< ) N
= — «\ Runoff Coetficient , C=0.65 (gravel) 2 Zz
= E x « =0.47 (forest/woodland) 2535
| : - N . . . M h>
S ) 6o Doty = Composite Co-etficient,C =0.50 O A -IN- ATEE
I £ SN : i _ . : R\ 7/@ LEDZ
g Time of Concentration,t=21.8min=22 min RS <, C£a0
8z — is 12 A=
i Clac e 2255
| i E = 7
D ;| PSm— No. 1931 % é m
, i ;
| : ég % 28160 Sq. Ft. ] 4{3]{AN$‘?*% 8
B — O
I= 5 66— ¢ " FFE: 365.00 —
| = 34160 Sq. Fr.— g | Py 100° 50’ 0 100’
A A — 10 e
| :cn it l e B 17000 Sq. Fr. 7
= ]
;II é FFE: 36700 |0 :
I,, 7
:,’, - I S— — : 129 N. Main Street,
i S—— | | | -| 0 p E Benton, Arkansas 72015
‘ — R PH. (501)315-2626
hEs CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
I = CONCENTRATED FLOW ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
5 FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
OVERDMND FLOW & /K STUART FINLEY
/ 5orC > 18" HDPE PIPE
SNy A B . GoArE seeT ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
A v _ . 2
. 7= s UEREREo PRE-DEVELOPMENT CALCULATIONS
BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
DATE: 1-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
REVISED: CHECKED BY:
SHEET: | C-5.5 SCALE: 1"=100' 22_0800
500 | 01S | 14w [o| 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRE-DEVELOPMENT CATCHING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW #4

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERLAND FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN CHANNEL FLOW # 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE PIPE ELEV. 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET ELEV. 368.25' INVERT. 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


£22-0300

i/;"_!,/;\b[

H#a2-0300 _
T,/QS/.#‘{ - PD;-",JT —D@Vﬁlﬂ&jmaﬂ‘l{ C ime D\O {Dlﬂ ﬁmjrf&'l-loﬁ

#23a-0%00
: 2 _ k.
: Pgs‘\'v—Dcueiopmmj‘r ‘]l'lm-& O\o 'an{gml;m%on "./'35/ avay - pog!r “‘Daualu?mqv‘&' {_,.mQ Op (,On(,nq_ﬂ etigv
e o™ ™ I'_l'l A\ -
& <D) Ol Plowo  Eoc - e £(C-D) 18 HDPE P‘f"f‘ Channled Tlow, +oc -
o6 b4 s i - ‘= 0.012
Lie 0.83 (WL Ciﬁmbi I peevious i ! qu ({{\Jhtgvl - 0013 % (FFE) 30 HDPE ﬁf-a CLann\oLecl qauj e s Post-Development Time of Concentration Summary
e B i SR g HDPE “’mmﬂj"s ” i b Reach Description of Flow n Length (ft) Slope (ft/ft) Diameter (ft) Hydraulic Radius | Velocity (Ft/s) | Travel Time (min)
.r' o -~
. ) okt dis ,q (6.38)" (0.005) , S i Nes Lua (RY°(s L= 396 P+ A-B Overland 0.02 51.30 0.045 3.96
tl = ':/’-@5 E(D'U;}(gj'-r] ] . S. - o :f\IL‘]us" Q\-CH::' !' °'L: _)O,_-.C 'p"' h ” |
(70ig) 5 = 0.0 L ) | Y e B-C Shallow Flow 256.00 0.020 2.87 1.48
Ve= 4,55 ¥ | - Diemeter =182 |.§ . PR . “Diometer = 30 ¥ o5 C-D 18" HDPE Pipe 0.012 302.00 0.005 1.50 0.38 4.55 1.11
ti= 2906 win | R=D = 1 0 \;"’il;,.—i—?’ (0.63) (0-00%) Re3 9 : D-E 24" HPDE Pipe 0.012 145.00 0.010 2.00 0.50 7.92 0.31
T R (15 I & =  Slloge. 10 = 5. o3 3 7 4520663 _ :
tt « S04 > bl s, | gl : 7 E-F 24" HDPE Pipe 0.012 140.00 0.011 2.00 0.50 8.18 0.29
Go (Y s %) 1 - 774 B, El .
0ty 60 (455 | < 0.005 = B7 < S F-G 30" HDPE Pipe 0.012 296.00 0.007 2.50 0.63 7.74 0.64
(8- Shllss 7 onrendated P X . L ) | S _ ' G-H 36" HDPE Pipe 0.012 347.00 0.005 3.00 0.75 7.24 0.80
+ —E? C) LQU;GLU f__,uk’l{:{f,l"'(.{"’{c, Tlow y Tl 4 ]' ~ ;5{; f-,- *_{'D -E) ﬂ]ul HDQJE Erﬂ C Jﬁﬂh'ﬁi!?p’ "-:JOU_}}‘]—G(_ '6-&_, L = o?cflf F—P : O-{Q(IF’ WA Total Time 3.58
= 0012 Go (V)  Go(3y
0.5 3y ¥ 3 Jl
“JP:K-JEJ: ;)05;!(3;} (S) ek o0 -U(:__ﬂ! {R) (55 HOfE menjb
0.5 , 3 as +L: I4€ £+ : Co g
\j.,::»w: 30-33‘83 ( 0. D}] Ve= .l:j G{j: (f}_ﬂj} (D«O'U) . 'D.'r.\-mri'ef s 5 W _,21l ﬂ'—(GF* ’r‘) !\'FD FE p\?{ f,.Jnr.mhelPd ow) “hs 6.012
3 . fall -0l e i Y \
Upa: 2.8% s Ves 283 ¥ =D 2 - 050 s 143 (RYE (o) HDPE. Maannss
. L A3
£ie L ti = L = 14S S - 0.3 mn e 5 " L= sy &
___{}0 {u) G0 Cv) GOCT G2 ¥ S 0.010 Ves .44 {D?g\é(ﬂ f)o{)z
GOt T « Dieme ter = 5{;': 7
£ - _'2_5_(,__&_ ) *(E—F) ;“1“ r"D?E ?Lpt_ dw.ﬁﬁf'lesl -IE'IJ-}UJF "E"D{ | Ver 734 %'5 | & <
GO (247 EN L o -R=D . 3-0%
- \,{,-. .44 (E ) 3 (‘1) i n Ol'qu* tt = {OL - _ 347 ‘p‘f' - 080 min i H Y LEGEND
= 1.4g - N | L= Hf‘{" , 0lv) CO(Fay 1) l-5= 6.005
S qg, F Ty o [ 2
4 0.0 (o (J (ocu) g Dlenpre el e EXISTING CONTOURLINE — — 36 3
Ve = 9.8 ¥ i R “E‘ ] ﬁ‘ e o N AP _ o PROPOSED CONTOURLINE  ——— 43 4 ———
L 4p PE 039 wi | -520-00 v Tokad TOL = 380win + 1.4¢ mia + Mimin ¥ 031 yaint 039 min PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE
vf s - [ 90 = .d h"""l | . '
HA! ' GO(v)  Go(#18%%) R Mé ¥ 0-GHwun + 0,50 M K PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE
/3 I % = 2.5% wun %
LEGEND
POST DEVELOPMENT AREA

PRE DEVELOPMENT AREA
CHANNELIZED FLOW TOC LENGTH

CURRENT ZONING R-1
SHALLOW CONCENTRATED FLOW TOC LENGTH

! ‘\
D
| =
' | CURRENT ZONING ‘ v % s
- Coo " \ {E BUFFER /
A ‘; ~\ S BEHRING SETBACK LINE P / OVERLAND FLOW TOC LENGTH
0 s T3 2 — <\ - Post Development Drainage Calculations
Y N 333 /—TOP OF LEVEE'
) ‘ — s> ! L l' '] l] l] T N\ B x )
11+86 i . 3 s 10 WIDE LEVEE X \ g:::::wﬁ (EISEVWmSESS
& = WA\ Total Area, A= 28.53 ac
— FFE:361.00— | || I — — —| — — _| \ 325 0 . . 0
AV — [ — - L Impervious area (gravel)= 4.65 ac Z
g\ [—] — [ _ : 14~ / \\ z _ | S
A0 — Il [~ sseTe T ] ror e e SR g Landscape (forest/woodland)= 23.88 ac 2z,
Pe— — FFE: 362,00 —] q 7] 0 S - g O A=3®
N ) 3 e — SE \\ - Z<0E
= B == —— [T ‘ AS For 25 years S\ LR
D\= I m() gq Ft — FFE: 360.50 — — FFE: _FFES()El : S y b g N aa)
N1 | RETENTION POND . _ E
104% * Fe — S0 — ——— - —— s cus : Runoff Coefticient , C=0.50 (gravel) : 5 5ELE
] , POST-DEVELOPMENT _ . % % %
I\ " 36"HDPE PIPE-FLOW -y —O.88(asphalt) CON?';JI(STING, ﬁ N> g
n 359 . . _ H ’ > E
| I —— +EE ( / Composite Co-efficient,C = 0.82 . 55"
| — BS = FLOW ELEV.- 35.4' . . . . 3
E O — ’:J: \ Time of Concentration,t=8.58 min=§.6 min , S
A M RS ahy SIS S
UI) [ FFE: 363.00 | K H\\( - FFE: 36050 — 55 100’ 60’ 0 100’
— I FFE: 362.00 __| ) — —
; ;OZS T 5 \62 ’ @ FFE: 360.00  J@N — FFE: 361,50 — B '1424} fq. Fr. 7] 358 FOI‘ 100 ye ar S, ;:_-:—
5900 8q. Fe. —21200 Sq. Ft. — — 7 — - ; .
o drw :’K 3 H I — ) SR o Runoff Coefficient , C=0.65 (gravel) —
|1z /) FFE: 36050 | Ne VICINT P:
K | 8 560 Sq. Ft. ™| — ] 3%"“% —
, ', K \l ! S l 1}8;60 Sq. I - ‘\ﬂ\\p@( s POSng,fggfﬁ;”;ﬁ;NE;/ =0.97 (asphalt) T ] ; 7 om0 )
$ i\%ﬂ :«‘\‘]? — FFE: 362.50 — _ » . . _ WILDWOOD RD 2 ! 1 Foreer s SCALE N A
é li, e — FFE: 363,00 —] ' \lem o COmp081t€ CO‘CfﬁClent,C — 0-92 - CI : (: //J/ :f o eneer s
n | — . . . . BLUEBILL DR s - },C// + N 70 1430 BRYANT POPULATION 16,6
o 12100l [ — Zénore met-teom POST~DEVELOPHERT = Time of Concentration,t=8.58min=8.6 min e =
N 1! 24”HDPE PIPE-FLOW = t— ! =S . -——- = I ALEXANDER
o 1! ax = I T RED |
Z m I 26D r \\ 0 \\\f\\——,gﬁf\ﬁ\k U // ] /E_lGATE ‘rStEanwy
S E — = CURRENT ZONING _ o I J - —: N
é n LEL C-3 L e | L P RGO AE Ty ]
- I = — BIP 1664 tle LoRl Ln @
O Iy I L _ , 00 Q 4 COLLEGEVILLE 2
= S 3 *é :
NV > iy 2
! l, ((,2 / i [ FFE: 366,50 —FFL J66.00 — By ﬁ%
y — I + A snooks L | L]
T s —— — — ' PROJECT
I' E e [~ FOST-DEVELOPMENT , » ] , * LOCATION N”
o é ] tﬁf PIPE-FLOW / I—J-\
| :I g 2”675_0‘ _3416065(1. Ft.— , —FFEf(G)S‘OO . | ,,// >
Ilgl é‘ F{)()()‘?’SF £ :‘F%& 17000 Sq. F. — 7 — % ______;H””.:.‘::.; ‘ ) N .3;'. e <4, %ﬂl%?"'r
N <] FFE: 367.00 ) // - 7 : 2 ;
1 H — :J: , > \ ¢ — i \ t}l; —_~ -/
NS el | v
| — 1 s 67 | Q\ _ 2~ GREENLEAF DR ‘ ! |
| I é' 265 = 9, %
ERUT T — ‘If—‘ [P 36650 366 2 - 129 N. Main Street,
] [ e om0 — % o = P -l 0 p E Ilif?tczglbﬁg%n;%sZZZOlS
‘ I FFE: 368.50 _| : - g e —~ . -
:| I W W= e T - CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
POSTS_:‘-%ELK%V?DA;'{LEgVC7 222 > //f - - ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
) T 2+00Y = \ e FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
' > 77 —
B s -~ STUART FINLEY
gl A T - = /E/
OAR POST-DEVELOPMENT G -
PN e — = 7 ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
() o Z / /
V2 = = s POST-DEVELOPMENT FLOW
7 // ~ P BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
Z 5 _
| ! \ > 77 77 DATE: 01-24-2024 C.A.D. BY: DRAWING NUMBER:
- REVISED: CHECKED BY:
—~
s A v N -7 SHEET: | C-5.6 SCALE: 1" =100 22-0800
i > 500 01S 14w J0] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT CATCHING AREA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT SHALLOW-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT OVERLAND-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 18''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 24''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 24''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 30''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
POST-DEVELOPMENT 36''HDPE PIPE-FLOW 

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'


INLET  SIZE CALCULATIONS:

For 25 yr:
SN Hement Xé/oordinate Y Coordinate Description Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number Catchbasin Max Max Initial Initial Ponded  Grate Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Median Median Median Median Median Peak Peak Peak Peak _ .Inlet Allowable MaxGutter MaxGutter Max Gutter Tllmeof Total Total
ID Manufacturer Part Location of Inlets Invert (Rim) (Rim)  Water Water  Area Clogging Longitudinal Cross Mannings Cross Width Depression Ditch Ditch  Ditch Ditch Ditch Flow Lateral Flow Flow Efficiency  Spread Spre.ad WaterEI.ev. WaterDe;_)th Maximum Flooded Time VICINITY MAP:
Number Hevation Hevation Offset Hevation Depth Factor Slope  Slope Roughness Slope Longitudinal Bottom Left Side Right Side Manning's Inflow Intercepted Bypassing  during during during during Depth Volume Flooded ‘ : -
Slope Width  Slope Slope Roughness by Inlet Inlet Peak Flow Peak Flow PeakFlow PeakFlow Occurrence T WLoWos R fi 1
(ft) (ft)  (ft) (ft)y (ft) (ft?) (%) (f/ft) (ft/ft) (fuft)  (ft)  (inches) (fU/ft) (ft) (V:H) (V:H) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-inches) (minutes) ® - f : .
1 CB-(1) 1173461.18 2029030.25 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 36150 366.00 450 36150 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.13 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00 [BLuEBLL D N — 1,
2 CB-(10) 1173633.39 2029618.03 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35456 35950 494 35456 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.63 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 o — - [—————— —— - __/;/_f. - L EXANDER
3 CB-(11) 1173635.69 2029760.23 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35541 35991 450 35541 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.04 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 T ~o _! 4
4 CB-(12) 1173780.89 2029788.60 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35550 360.00 450 35550 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 e N I% J r
5 CB-(13) 1173386.20 2029630.46 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35763 36282 519 35763 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 362.95 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 i @ ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, LDEEON%E ,,,,,,,,,,,,,
6 CB-(14) 1173372.72 2029337.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 361.06 3659 491 361.06 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.50 366.10 0.14 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00 T corteceutie i M
7 CB-(2) 1173475.03 2029332.17 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35949 36575 626 35949 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 365.87 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 | i =
8 CB-(3) 1173619.88 2029325.53 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35790 36299 509 35790 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 363.11 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 SN / . %////////?/% =
9 CB-(4) 1173759.15 2029316.66 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35590 36140 550 35590 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA N/A 7.00 1.00 361.53 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 U c N %, //////
10 CB-(5) 117377277 2029612.26 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35325 35931 6.06 35325 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.44 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 swoos vy /// | ]
11 CB-(6) 1173604.77 2028996.64 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 36150 366.78 528 36150 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.90 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 ‘PROJE.C‘T
12 CB-(7) 1173613.96 2029196.43 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.00 450 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA N/A NA 7.00 1.00 364.13 0.13 OOO:OO 0.00 0.00 LOCATION L
13 CB-(8) 1173749.43 2029105.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.05 455 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA N/A 7.00 1.00 364.17 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00 MRS
14 CB-(9) 1173486.08 2029625.44 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSg 1 355.87 360.78 491 35587 000 0.00 0.00 NA  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 NA NA NA 7.00 1.00 360.91 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
For 100 yr:
SN Hement XCoordinate Y Coordinate Description Inlet Manufacturer Inlet Number Catchbasin Max Max Initial Initial Ponded Grate  Roadway Roadway Roadway Gutter Gutter Gutter Median Median Median Median Median Peak Peak Peak Peak _ _Inlet Allowable Max Gutter Max Gutter Max Gutter Tl_meof Total Total 1 D ---- [ » T
ID Manufacturer Part Location of Inlets Invert (Rim) (Rim)  Water Water  Area Clogging Longitudinal Cross Mannings Cross Width Depression Ditch Ditch  Ditch Ditch Ditch Flow Lateral Flow Flow Hficiency  Spread Spre_ad WaterEIfev. WaterDe;_)th Maximum Flooded Time . ! :‘7\g ?a I B 2@_@/ B _/
Number Hevation Hevation Offset Hevation Depth Factor Slope  Slope Roughness Slope Longitudinal Bottom Left Side Right Side Manning's Inflow Intercepted Bypassing  during during during during Depth Volume Flooded C JEEEE!E'E:EDER % +\I
Slope Width  Slope Slope Roughness by Inlet Inlet Peak Flow PeakFlow PeakFlow PeakFlow Occurrence
(ft) (ft) (ft) (ft)y  (ft) (ft?) (%) (fU/ft) (ft/ft) (f/ft)  (ft)  (inches) (f/ft) (ft) (V:H) (V:H) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (cfs) (%) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (days hh:mm) (ac-inches) (minutes)
1 CB-(1) 1173461.18 2029030.25 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 36150 366.00 450 36150 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
2 CB-(10) 1173633.39 2029618.03 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35456 35950 494 35456 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 359.63 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
3 CB-(11) 1173635.69 2029760.23 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35541 35991 450 35541 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 360.04 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00
4 CB-(12) 1173780.89 2029788.60 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35550 360.00 450 35550 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 360.13 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
5 CB-(13) 1173386.20 2029630.46 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35763 36282 519 35763 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 362.95 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
6 CB-(14) 1173372.72 2029337.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSag 1 361.06 3659 491 361.06 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.50 366.10 0.14 000:00 0.00 0.00
7 CB-(2) 1173475.03 2029332.17 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35949 36575 6.26 35949 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A NA N/A 7.00 1.00 365.87 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
8 CB-(3) 1173619.88 2029325.53 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35790 36299 509 35790 000 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 363.11 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
9 CB-(4) 1173759.15 2029316.66 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 35590 36140 550 35590 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 361.53 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
10 CB-(5) 117377277 2029612.26 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35325 35031 6.06 35325 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 359.44 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
11 CB-(6) 1173604.77 2028996.64 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 36150 366.78 528 36150 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 366.90 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
12 CB-(7) 1173613.96 2029196.43 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.00 450 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 364.13 0.13 OOOEOO 0.00 0.00
13 CB-(8) 1173749.43 2029105.75 FHWAHEC-22 GENERC NA OnSg 1 35950 364.05 455 35950 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64 450000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 364.17 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
14 CB-(9) 1173486.08 2029625.44 FHWAHEC-22 GENERIC NA OnSag 1 355.87 360.78 491 35587 0.00 0.00 0.00 N/A  0.0200 0.0160 0.0620 2.00 2.0000 45.0000 45.0000 64 64  45.0000 0.00 0.00 N/A N/A N/A 7.00 1.00 360.91 0.13 000:00 0.00 0.00
< - R — y
g —~ \ ﬁ%\ NG SETBACK IINE /
ooz S T K= 1 = H ]
b \;’\?@\«,\» | T3 .
b S O [ T PR30 6600 sq. B ||| e \
s * N PIPE SIZE CALCULATIONS:
| \ o c 1 : d SPILLWAY (3 WIDE) B ¢
11+86 -] c = ' , / '
i s T 6510 - RIP-RAP / .
: b b :1]"5:()1;2())()()() OFF:0.00 j ) X :Z_ F or 2 5 yl’ .
ssie \_|I N“ STA010000 oo D] RINE:360.00 F_FL: %?1 : k ¥
A\ — tﬂo ooogfglr:;g o . . 1‘} Pl —r— \ % SN Hement Description From (Inlet) To(Qutlet) Length Inlet Inlet CQutlet Qutlet Total Average Pipe Pipe Pipe Manning's Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap Lengthening Peak Time of Max Travel Design MaxFlow/ Max Total Max Repc?rFed
1140 : — FFE: 36200 ] i — N e \\ ; ID Node Node Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Factor Flow Ilz:eak y IFlo'w Time c Flow Desim:;?lv F!I_c:;tmIIDeI:’:th:'I1 Surch TIm: DI;Ipc:: Condition
R FFE: 36150 - | 0+00% < | ' a i i i ow Veloci apaci io Tota rcharge
l, II gg ;j , 361 | ; ;z 2512(} !qt \E 26" OF 18" RCP @ 0.50% \ 5 Elevation Offset Hevation Offset orHelth Occurrence ty p ty Ratio
A L O—— 4] E / B (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (ft) (%) (inches) (inches) (cfs) (cfs) (dayshh:mm) (ft/sec) (min) (cfs) (min)  (ft)
(’f) C o Rz “.Tq'”: ‘ 5 = / RETENTION POND j 1 Pipe-(10) CB-(5) Out-1Pipe-(10) 346.75 353.25 0.00 351.47 0.00 1.78 0.5100 CIRCULAR 36.000 36.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 51.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
0y I 5 R Yy 4515 5 . ] 2 Pipe- (11) CB- (6) CB-(7) 200.00 361.50 0.00 359.50 0.00 2.00 1.0000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00  0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 11.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
i Lol :FS 1+00 ; mig;;gz Z(“) —L20 S ? A 102 3 Pipe-(12) CB-(7) CB-(3) 129.24 359.50 0.00 35850 0.60 1.00 0.7700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 10.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
T ) OF 24" HDPE @ 176% || 148" G g s 2 1 IV A i L: g ? (’S“’ 4 Pipe-(13) CB-(8) CB-(4) 21113 359.50 0.00 356.40 0.50 3.10 1.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 13.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
S ﬁigw 00 S ] )FiH\D_Ph_@m% | 347 OF 36" HDPE, @ 0 .:/)& ‘( = 5 Pipe-(14) CB-(9) CB-(10) 147.50 355.87 0.00 354.56 0.00 1.31 0.8900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000  0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 23.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
' l<  —1 I + o FLOW ELEV.- 3314 6 Pipe-(15) CB-(10) CB-(5) 139.49 35456 0.00 353.86 0.61 0.70 0.5000 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 17.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
—— | - B0 L NS 10 . n 7 Pipe-(16) CB-(11) CB-(10) 142.34 35541 0.00 354.70 0.14 0.71 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000  0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
T T 359,50 BEEN i I 8 Pipe-(17) CB-(12) CB-(5) 176.53 35550 0.00 354.62 1.37 0.88 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00  0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
e TN [ - rrinso ] e 9 Pipe- (18) CB-(14) CB-(2) 10245 361.06 000 35949 0.00 1.57 1.5300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 00120 05000 05000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 30.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
—— | T J“‘h — 1'5 J‘ 3 10 Pipe-(19) CB-(13) CB-(9) 100.00 357.63 0.00 35587 0.00 1.76 1.7600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 32.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
-2 — 5 — S [~ 122435q Ft. 7] 358 11 Pipe-(6) CB-(1) CB-(2) 30223 361.50 0.00 359.99 0.50 1.51 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
115900 Sq. Ft. — 21200 Sq. Fr. ] | ‘ é | E 359 12 Pipe-(7) CB-(2) CB-(3) 145.01 35949 0.00 358.00 0.10 1.49 1.0300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 8:888 8:888 88888 888 mg 188 888 88888 888 zggg 888 888 888 888 g::z::ztzj
S ' 3 5 { | Rt Pipe- (8 CB-(3 CB-(4) 139.55 357.90 0.00 35640 0.50 1.50 1.0700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0. : . . . . ; . . . . . :
S TE= . E —mef:;‘ S .‘S\a\\*'\“\”\ 12 Pige-g9; CB-E4§ CB-ES; 29592 35590 0.00 353.75 0.50 2.15 0.7300 CIRCULAR 30.000  30.00 0.0120 05000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 37.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
] STA:3+02.23 OFF:-0.05L| © 3 — — R
O [ Fer 36400 | SO — ]
“ —— NS e T— For 100 yr:
—_ BT A0
— STA:4+47.19 OFF:0.00
% oy 20 — INV ING356.00 24 o SN Hement Description From(inlet)  To(Outlet) Length  Inlet Inlet  Outlet Outlet Total Average Pipe  Pipe  Pipe Mannings Entrance Exit/Bend Additional Initial Flap Lengthening Peak Timeof  Max Travel Design MaxFlow/ Max Total Max Reported
S STA:BH)Z‘BO%};Z;?W 102 OF 24" HppR g % INV QU3 20 241 ID Node Node Invert Invert Invert Invert Drop Slope Shape Diameter Width Roughness Losses Losses Losses Flow Gate Factor Flow Peak FIcIJw Time Flc.)w Design FIo!w FlowDepth/ Time Flow Condition
7 atacra) Ny i @ 15347145 Or 24" HDPE @ 103 Elevation Offset Hevation Offset or Height Flow Velocity Capacity Ratio Total D:a[:th Surcharged Depth
> b — = e CURRENT ZONING Occurrence io
é (%)'Z ?é.(”_"— —— § C-3 (ft) (ft) () (f) (ft) (ft) (%) (inches) (inches) (cfs) (cfs) (dayshh:mm) (ft/sec) (min) (cfs) (min)  (ft)
8 :’ ZH,J T g) 1 Pipe-(10) CB-(5) Out-1Pipe-(10) 346.75 353.25 0.00 351.47 0.00 1.78 0.5100 CIRCULAR 36.000  36.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 51.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
JBE ] S ¢ = 2 Pipe-(11) CB-(6) CB-(7) 200.00 36150 0.00 359.50 0.00 2.00 1.0000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 11.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
= ' ¥: : ; Rivsotsol %= | 3 Pipe-(12) CB-(7) CB-(3) 129.24 35950 0.00 35850 0.60 1.00 0.7700 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 10.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
! ? Z ~FRE: 366501 5 2+00 — FFE: 3660 8 EXE??ZZ‘S fg:: ? 4 Pipe-(13) CB-(8) CB-(4) 21113 359.50 0.00 35640 0.50 3.10 1.4700 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 13.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
: | B ] § ' ] e — 5 5 Pipe- (14) CB-(9) CB-(10) 147.50 355.87 0.00 354.56 0.00 1.31 0.8900 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 23.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
2 I - Simosl AT - 6 Pipe-(15) CB-(10) CB-(5) 13949 35456 0.00 35386 0.61 0.70 0.5000 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 17.33 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
[ 300 . £ f :STA:2+OO'(QI(“)56:3388M ? 7 Pipe-(16) CB-(11) CB-(10) 142.34 35541 0.00 35470 0.14 0.71 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000  18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
I :E*uj ‘g '“I‘N‘\“'I‘Iizz?’zﬂig : 8 Pipe-(17) CB-(12) CB-(5) 176.53 355.50 0.00 35462 1.37 0.88 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
:' | & N £ o % 9 Pipe-(18) CB-(14) CB-(2) 10245 361.06 0.00 35949 0.00 1.57 1.5300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 30.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
| & I | 6/ ? FFE: 3651)0_: 10 Pipe-(19) CB-(13) CB-(9) 100.00 357.63 0.00 35587 0.00 1.76 1.7600 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000 0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 0 00:00 0.00 32.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
|1 E —_m:mw_ - ISR 5 0+0‘0“1O“ﬂ‘ /\ 11 Pipe-(6) CB-(1) CB-(2) 30223 361.50 0.00 359.99 050 1.51 0.5000 CIRCULAR 18.000 18.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00 0.00 8.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
] $oo b3 ] | S i B-T 7 [ 12 Pipe-(7) CB-(2) CB-(3) 145.01 359.49 0.00 358.00 0.10 1.49 1.0300 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 24.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
:g 5 oS W T S mw()'“31?5{52333 — 13 Pipe-(8) CB-(3) CB-(4) 139.55 357.90 000 35640 0.50 1.50 1.0700 CIRCULAR 24.000 24.00  0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 25.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
,’ i ] i S ' : \N/?// 14 Pipe-(9) CB-(4) CB-(5) 29592 35590 0.00 35375 0.50 215 0.7300 CIRCULAR 30.000 30.00 0.0120 0.5000 0.5000  0.0000 0.00 NO 1.00 0.00 000:00  0.00 37.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Calculated
[ 367 Ow;go L H - o
| SR ) RI}\{:%(){?'S - /E{ /
340 STA:[H()()Al)I({]I(I\)II;F‘():((::E:;:I , | FIT: 566,50 — 266 ﬁfgff,’;fz'f - 129 N. Main Street,
| S — o 2 HFHIOPE e, a1
N - FEE: 368.50 f - - N S . )
| N\\“ 2 T ’__,_/%% > \;50@0“ g E 7 CONSULTING FAX (501) 315-0024
———— > i A - .
g /N\‘w“ = > \ LEGEND % % § é ENGINEERS - SURVEYORS www.hopeconsulting.com
20 | -_— - = - SRS FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:
—— > -IN- 2222 STUART FINLEY
] e O 18" HDPE PIPE 3 6 5 m @ 7
. /: K /\ 2z A GRATE INLET EXISTING CONTOUR LINE % £ % %
AN Ll < = NVERT. 315 PROPOSED CONTOUR LINE 202z ARKANSAS STORAGE CENTER
NWERNSSE = PROPOSED HDPE STORM PIPE =87 ; POST-DEVELOPMENT CALCULATIONS
tlﬂ \; x %- g PROPOSED RCP STORM PIPE ) 9 BRYANT, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS
~ V) | > O
5 \,ue? 3 DATE. 01242024 |CAD. BY: DRAWING NUVBER
. o REVISED: CHECKED BY:
' L] ’ L]
g\ = \\ %%:u’o SHEET: | C-5.7 SCALE: 1'=10 22-0800
- | 500 018 14w o] 21 | 300 | 62 | 1762



file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
file:///K:/Land%20Projects%202004/Subdivisions/2022/22-0800%20Stuart%20Finley%20Hwy%205%20Duplex/Civil/Field%20&%20Reports/01-03-2024
AutoCAD SHX Text
BILLBOARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 353.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' WIDE LEVEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPILLWAY ELEV. 355.30' SPILLWAY (5' WIDE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOP OF LEVEE'

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIP-RAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" HDPE PIPE ELEV. 369.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24" RCP PIPE ELEV. 366.23'

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRATE INLET ELEV. 368.25' INVERT. 3.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW ELEV.- 351.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
K:\Land Projects 2004\Subdivisions\2022\22-0800 Stuart Finley Hwy 5 Duplex\Civil\DWG\Final Project\22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024).dwg

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT LOCATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 1931

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOPE CONSULTING, INC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PIPE SIZE CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET  SIZE CALCULATIONS:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 25 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 100 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 100 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
For 25 yr:

AutoCAD SHX Text
363

AutoCAD SHX Text
363


©

ELROD
FIrRM

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION:

The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:
11/09/2023 Dale Fisher Victoria Phan

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.
They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that
employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that
such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.

PROPERTY CODE:
TBD

INITIALS:



B &

Precision

3reath of
e Church

1

_gne Rd
L%

LOCATION MAP

Eriendship Pediatric
Services,Bryant A
e _ & Jedidiah S4

\ ' Tree Servic

&,

—
- - .
- |i Pﬁemrj«,ﬁ’narmacy i

|2 L e
Bryant RevenUe Qffices SRR, phar
. -

Baone:Rd f'._f,'_ SimplyiDogs

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 7. TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:
11/09/2023 Dale Fisher Victoria Phan

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from |N |T|ALS
the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




SITE PLAN

PROPOSED SIGNS: EXISTING SIGNS:
MONUMENT © NOSsIGN

WALL CABINET @ WALL CABINET
POST AND PANEL © NOSIGN

0O

velllllawiFirm
o

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

11/09/2023 Dale Fisher Victoria Phan

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from |N |T|ALS
the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,

and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




MONUMENT

EXISTING PROPOSED

RENDERINGS NOT TO SCALE

THE

(J ELROD FIRM

AN EXECUTIVE

THE
BO ARDROQOM | MEETING SUITE

400

H10' x W8' custom monument

. HEX #122940 . TO BE DETERMINED

O HEX #F1BA53

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

11/09/2023 Dale Fisher Kayla Haydar

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from_ |N |T| ALS

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




WALL SIGN

EXISTING PROPOSED

RENDERINGS NOT TO SCALE

H2'-11" x W11' non-lit cabinet
H7 1/2" x W10' dimensional letters
Retainer: 4"

. TO BE DETERMINED

. METALLIC GOLD (TO BE DETERMINED)

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

11/20/2023 Dale Fisher Victoria Phan

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from_ |N |T| ALS

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




POST AND PANEL

EXISTING PROPOSED

€ Efkop Firm

RENDERINGS NOT TO SCALE

(J ELrOD FIrRM

H1'-3" x W5' panel with applied graphics
(2) H4' posts

. HEX #122940 . BRONZE (TO BE DETERMINED)

O HEX #F1BA53

PROPERTY BRAND/EXTENSION: PROPERTY LOCATION: PROPERTY CODE:
The Elrod Firm 400 Reynolds Road Bryant, AR 72022 TBD

DATE: SALES REP: PREPARED BY:

11/20/2023 Dale Fisher Victoria Phan

©2022 ACE Company & Ace Signs of Arkansas, LLC. All Rights Reserved. This design is the property of ACE Company and are the result of original work of its employees.

They are submitted to your company for the purpose of consideration to purchase from ACE Company, a project according to this design. Exhibition to anyone other that

employees of your company or use of this design or to create a design that is similar without written approval from ACE Company is a violation of copyright. In the event that

such violation occurs, ACE Company shall be paid for the full amount of any project using a similar design. The colors and dimensions are approximate and may vary from |N|T|ALS

the actual product. Customer must Sign and Date for artwork approval to confirm they are ready for production. Please double check colors, sizes, placement, description,
and spelling errors before signing. After payments and signed approval, the artwork is now owned by the customer.




National Flood Insurance Program

Elevation
Certificate

and Instructions

2023 EDITION




OMB Control No. 1660-0008
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY Expiraﬁ‘c’; et & s
Federal Emergency Management Agency
National Flood Insurance Program

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE AND INSTRUCTIONS
PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE

Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 3.75 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form.
You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments
regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management,
Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street SW, Washington, DC 20742, Paperwork
Reduction Project (1660-0008). NOTE: Do not send your completed form to this address.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Authority: Title 44 CFR § 61.7 and 61.8.

Principal Purpose(s): This information is being collected for the primary purpose of documenting compliance with National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) floodplain management ordinances for new or substantially improved structures in designated Special Flood
Hazard Areas. This form may also be used as an optional tool for a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA), Conditional LOMA (CLOMA), Letter
of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F), or Conditional LOMR-F (CLOMR-F), or for flood insurance rating purposes in any flood zone.

Routine Use(s): The information on this form may be disclosed as generally permitted under 5 U.8.C. § 552a(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974,
as amended. This includes using this information as necessary and authorized by the routine uses published in DHS/ FEMA-003 — National
Flood Insurance Program Files System of Records Notice 79 Fed. Reg. 28747 (May 19, 2014) and upon written request, written consent, by
agreement, or as required by faw.

Disclosure: The disclosure of information on this form is voluntary; however, failure to provide the information requested may impact the
flood insurance premium through the NFIP. Information will only be released as permitted by law.

PURPOSE OF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

The Elevation Certificate is an important administrative tool of the NFIP, It can be used to provide elevation information necessary to ensure
compliance with community floodplain management ordinances, to inform the proper insurance premium, and to support a request for a
LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F.

The Elevation Certificate is used to document floodplain management compliance for Post-Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) buildings,
which are buildings constructed after publication of the FIRM, located in flood Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, AO, A (with Base Flood Elevation
(BFE)), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ, and A99. It may also be used to provide elevation
information for Pre-FIRM buildings or buildings in any flood zone.

As part of the agreement for making flood insurance available in a community, the NFIP requires the community to adopt floodplain
management regulations that specify minimum requirements for reducing flood losses. One such requirement is for the community to obtain
the elevation of the lowest floor (including basement) of all new and substantially improved buildings, and maintain a record of such
information. The Elevation Certificate provides a way for a community to document compliance with the community's floodplain
management ordinance.

Use of this certificate does not provide a waiver of the flood insurance purchase requirement. Only a LOMA or LOMR-F from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) can amend the FIRM and remove the federal mandate for a lending institution to require the
purchase of flood insurance. However, the lending institution has the option of requiring flood insurance even if a LOMA/LOMR-F has been
issued by FEMA. The Elevation Certificate may be used to supporta LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request. Lowest Adjacent
Grade (LAG) elevations certified by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect, as authorized by state law, will be required if the certificate is
used to support a LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request. A LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request must be submitted
with either a completed FEMA MT-EZ or MT-1 application package, whichever is appropriate. If the certificate will only be completed to
support a LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request, there is an option to document the certified LAG elevation on the Elevation Form
included in the MT-EZ and MT-1 application.

This certificate is used only to certify building elevations. A separate certificate is required for floodproofing. Under the NFIP, non-residential
buildings can be floodproofed up to or above the BFE. A floodproofed building is a building that has been designed and constructed to be
watertight (substantially impermeable to floodwaters) below the BFE. Floodproofing of residential buildings is not permitted under the NFIP
unless FEMA has granted the community an exception for residential floodproofed basements. The community must adopt standards for
design and construction of floodproofed basements before FEMA will grant a basement exception. For both floodproofed non-residential
buildings and residential floodproofed basements in communities that have been granted an exception by FEMA, a floodproofing certificate
is required.

The expiration date on the form herein does not apply to certified and completed Elevation Certificates, as a completed Elevation Certificate
does not expire, unless there is a physical change to the building that invalidates information in Section A Items A8 or A9, Section C, Section
E, or Section H. In addition, this form is intended for the specific building referenced in Section A and is not invalidated by the transfer of
building ownership.

Additional guidance can be found in FEMA Publication 467-1, Floodplain Management Bulletin: Elevation Certificate.

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 1 of 8



- OMB Control No. 1660-0008
[—_Form instructions | U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY OMECS eonen 0%
Federal Emergency Management Agency
National Flood Insurance Program

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11
Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

SECTION A - PROPERTY INFORMATION FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

A1, Building Owner's Name: _ Nelson Garcia Policy Number:

A2. Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: Company NAIC Number:
Hilldale rd.

City: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

A3. Property Description (e.g., Lot and Block Numbers or Legal Description) and/or Tax Parcel Number:
parcel number 840-11633-621

A4. Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.): Residential
AS. Latitude/Longitude: Lat. 34.644458 N Long. 92.475516 W Horiz. Datum: [ ] NAD 1927 [X] NAD 1983 [_] WGS 84

AB. Attach at least two and when possible four clear color photographs (one for each side) of the building (see Form pages 7 and 8).

A7. Building Diagram Number: 1A
A8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s):

a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s): 0.00 sq. ft.

b) Is there at least one permanent flood opening on two different sides of each enclosed area? [ | Yes No [ ] N/A

¢) Enter number of permanent flood openings in the crawispace or enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade:
Non-engineered flood openings: O Engineered flood openings: O

d) Total net open area of non-engineered flood openings in A8.c: 0 sq. in.

e) Total rated area of engineered flood openings in A8.c (attach documentation — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.

f) Sum of A8.d and A8.e rated area (if applicable — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.
A9. For a building with an attached garage:
a) Square footage of attached garage: 720.0 sq. ft.

b) Is there at least one permanent flood opening on two different sides of the attached garage? []Yes No [ JN/A

¢) Enter number of permanent flood openings in the attached garage within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade:
Non-engineered flood openings: 0 Engineered flood openings: 0

d) Total net open area of non-engineered flood openings in A9.c: 0.00 sq. in
e) Total rated area of engineered flood openings in A9.c (attach documentation — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.

f) Sum of A9.d and A9.e rated area (if applicable — see Instructions): 720.0 sq. ft.

SECTION B — FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION

B1.a. NFIP Community Name: Bryant, City of B1.b. NFIP Community Identification Number: 050308
B2. County Name: Saline B3. State: AR B4 Map/Panel No.: 05125C0240 B5. Sufﬁx:_E_
B6. FIRM Index Date: June 5,2020 B7. FIRM Panel Effective/Revised Date: June 5,2020

B8. Flood Zone(s): AE B9. Base Flood Elevation(s) (BFE) (Zone AO, use Base Flood Depth): 364.5

B10. Indicate the source of the BFE data or Base Flood Depth entered in ltem B9:
] FIS X FIRM []Community Determined [ ] Other:

B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in ltem B9: [ ] NGVD 1929 NAVD 1988 [_] Other/Source:

B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? [ ] Yes [X] No
Designation Date: [JCBRS []OPA

B13. Is the building located seaward of the Limit of Moderate Wave Action (LIMWA)? [ ]Yes [X] No

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 2 of 8



| Form Instructions | ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Hilldale Rd

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:
SECTION C — BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

C1. Building elevations are based on:  [X] Construction Drawings* [ Building Under Construction® [] Finished Construction
*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

C2. Elevations — Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, AO, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ,
A99. Complete Items C2.a—h below according to the Building Diagram specified in ltem A7. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

Benchmark Utilized: ArDOT GPS Network Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988

Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in items a) through h) below.
[] NGVD 1929 NAVD 1988 [ ] Other:

Datum used for building elevations must be the same as that used for the BFE. Conversion factor used? []Yes [ ] No

If Yes, describe the source of the conversion factor in the Section D Comments area.
Check the measurement used:

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlispace, or enclosure floor): 366.5 feet [] meters
b) Top of the next higher floor (see Instructions): N/A [} feet [] meters
c) Bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member (see Instructions): N/A [] feet [} meters
d) Attached garage (top of slab): 366.5 feet [] meters
e) Lowest elevation of Machinery and Equipment (M&E) servicing the building

(describe type of M&E and location in Section D Comments area): 366.5 /] feet [ meters
f) Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) next to building: [ ] Natural X Finished 365.5 X feet [] meters
g) Highest Adjacent Grade (HAG) next to building: [ ] Natural [ ] Finished N/A [] feet [] meters
h) Finished LAG at lowest elevation of attached deck or stairs, including structural

support: N/A [] feet [] meters

SECTION D - SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by state law to certify elevation
information. / certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts to interpret the data available. | understand that any
false statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.

Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a licensed land surveyor? [ ] Yes No

[ ] Check here if attachments and describe in the Comments area.

Certifier's Name: Kazi Islam, PE License Number:

-‘ ATE 0}" -
Title:  Civil Eng;nneré:PE | “'l AR AS
- Hope Consultin \ T -
Company Name: p g 3 LICENSED =
Address: 129 N Main St Y PROFESSIONAL 3
ciy: Benton state: AR ZIP Code: 72019 ?;:. ENS’L, EER g"?
Telephone: 501-315-2626 Ext: Email: k@Zi@hopeconsulting.com 14 0@ o
MZID 11'1 29
Signature: Koo' B o Date: 12/11/2023 “rredeantl

Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and ail attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments (including source of canversion factor in C2; type of equipment and location per C2.e; and description of any attachments):

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 3 of 8




——

| Form Instructions—l ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:

SECTION E - BUILDING MEASUREMENT INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED)
FOR ZONE AO, ZONE AR/AO, AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

For Zones AO, AR/AOQ, and A (without BFE), complete ltems E1-E5. For ltems E1-E4, use natural grade, if available. If the Certificate is
intended to support a Letter of Map Change request, complete Sections A, B, and C. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico only,
enter meters.

Building measurements are based on: [ ] Construction Drawings™ [ ] Building Under Construction* [ ] Finished Construction
*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

E1. Provide measurements (C.2.a in applicable Building Diagram) for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whether the
measurement is above or below the natural HAG and the LAG.

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement,
crawlspace, or enclosure) is: [] feet [ ] meters [ ] aboveor [] below the HAG.

b) Top of bottom floor (including basement,
crawlspace, or enclosure) is: [] feet [] meters [] aboveor [] below the LAG.

E2. For Building Diagrams 6—9 with permanent flood openings provided in Section A Items 8 and/or @ (see pages 1-2 of Instructions), the
next higher floor (C2.b in applicable
Building Diagram) of the building is: O] feet [] meters [7] above or [ ] below the HAG

E3. Attached garage (top of slab) is: [] feet [] meters [] above or [] below the HAG.

E4. Top of platform of machinery and/or equipment
servicing the building is: [] feet [] meters [] above or [ ] below the HAG.

E5. Zone AO only: If no flood depth number is available, is the top of the bottom floor elevated in accordance with the community's
floodplain management ordinance? [] Yes [] No [ Unknown The local official must certify this information in Section G.

SECTION F — PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or cwner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zone A (without BFE) or Zone AO must
sign here. The statements in Sections A, B, and E are correct to the best of my knowledge

[] Check here if attachments and describe in the Comments area.

Property Owner or Owner's Authorized Representative Name:

Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:

Telephone: Ext.: Email:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 4 of 8



!_Form Instructions ] ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:
SECTION G — COMMUNITY INFORMATION (RECOMMENDED FOR COMMUNITY OFFICIAL COMPLETION)

The local official who is authorized by Iaw or ordinance to administer the community's floodplain management ordinance can complete
Section A, B, C, E, G, or H of this Elevation Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below when:

G1.  [] Theinformation in Section C was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor,
engineer, or architect who is authorized by state law to certify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date of the
elevation data in the Comments area below.)

G2.a. [] Alocal official completed Section E for a building located in Zone A (without a BFE), Zone AO, or Zone AR/AO, or when item
E5 is completed for a building located in Zone AQ.

G2.b. [] A local official completed Section H for insurance purposes.
G3. [] Inthe Comments area of Section G, the local official describes specific corrections to the information in Sections A, B, Eand H.
G4. [] The following information (ltems G5-G11) is provided for community floodplain management purposes.

G5. Permit Number: G6. Date Permit Issued:

G7 Date Certificate of Compliance/Occupancy Issued:

G8.  This permit has been issued for: ] New Construction [ ] Substantial Improvement

G9.a. Elevation of as-built lowest floor (including basement) of the

building: []feet [] meters Datum:

G9.b. Elevation of bottom of as-built lowest horizontal structural
member: []feet [ meters Datum:
G10.a. BFE (or depth in Zone AO) of flooding at the building site: []feet [ meters Datum:

G10.b. Community's minimum elevation (or depth in Zone AO)
requirement for the lowest floor or lowest horizontal structural
member: []feet [} meters Datum:

G11. Variance issued? [ ] Yes |:| No Ifyes, attach documentation and describe in the Comments area.

The local official who provides information in Section G must sign here. / have completed the information in Section G and certify that it is
correct to the best of my knowledge. If applicable, | have also provided specific corrections in the Comments area of this section.

Local Official's Name: Title:

NFIP Community Name:

Telephone: Ext.: Email:

Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:

Signature: Date:

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2.e; description of any attachments; and corrections to specific information in
Sections A, B, D, E, or H):

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 5 of 8



[ Form Instructions | ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bidg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant state: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:

SECTION H - BUILDING'S FIRST FLOOR HEIGHT INFORMATION FOR ALL ZONES
(SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) (FOR INSURANCE PURPOSES ONLY)

The property owner, owner's authorized representative, or local floodplain management official may complete Section H for all flood zones
to determine the building's first floor height for insurance purposes. Sections A, B, and | must also be completed. Enter heights to the
nearest tenth of a foot (nearest tenth of a meter in Puerto Rico). Reference the Foundation Type Diagrams (at the end of Section H
Instructions) and the appropriate Building Diagrams (at the end of Section | Instructions) to complete this section.

H1. Provide the height of the top of the floor (as indicated in Foundation Type Diagrams) above the Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG):

a) For Building Diagrams 1A, 1B, 3, and 5-8. Top of bottom []feet []meters [] abovethe LAG
floor (include above-grade fioors only for buildings with
crawlspaces or enclosure floors) is:

b) For Building Diagrams 2A, 2B, 4, and 6-9. Top of next []feet [lmeters []abovethe LAG
higher floor (i.e., the floor above basement, crawlspace, or
enclosure floor) is:

H2. Is all Machinery and Equipment servicing the building (as listed in Item H2 instructions) elevated to or above the floor indicated by the
H2 arrow (shown in the Foundation Type Diagrams at end of Section H instructions) for the appropriate Building Diagram?

[]Yes [ No
SECTION | - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and H must sign here. The statements in Sections
A, B, and H are correct to the best of my knowledge. Note: If the local floodplain management official completed Section H, they should
indicate in Item G2.b and sign Section G.

[] Check here if attachments are provided (including required photos) and describe each attachment in the Comments area,

Property Owner or Owner's Authorized Representative Name:

Address:
City: State: ZIP Code:

Telephone: Ext.. Email:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 6 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11
BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS

See Instructions for Item A6.

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Hilldale Rd
city: Bryant state: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number:

Instructions: Insert below at least two and when possible four photographs showing each side of the building (for example, may only be
able to take front and back pictures of townhouses/rowhouses). Identify all photographs with the date taken and "Front View," "Rear View,'
"Right Side View," or "Left Side View." Photographs must show the foundation. When flood openings are present, include at least one
close-up photograph of representative flood openings or vents, as indicated in Sections A8 and A9.

Photo One

Photo One Caption: [ Clear Photo One |

Photo Two

Photo Two Caption: II Clear Photo Two |

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 7 of 8



Form Instructions—l ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS

Continuation Page

IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.:
Hilldale Rd.

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

vents, as indicated in Sections A8 and AS.

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number:

Insert the third and fourth photographs below. ldentify all photographs with the date taken and “Front View," "Rear View," "Right Side
View," or "Left Side View." When flood openings are present, include at least one close-up photograph of representative flood openings or

Photo Three

Photo Three Caption:

[Clear Photo Th;e—l

Photo Four

Photo Four Caption:

[ Clear Photo Four—l

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23)

Form Page 8 of 8



CITY OF BRYANT
312 Roya Lane
Bryant, Ar 72022
501-943-0943

Special Flood Hazard Development Permit / Application

SECTION 1: GENERAL PROVISIONS (MUST BE READ AND SIGNED BY APPLICANT)

1. No work of any kind may start until a permit is issued.

2. The permit may be revoked if any false statements are made herein.

3. If revoked, all work must cease until permit is reissued.

4. Development shall not be used or occupied until Final Approval is issued.

5. The permit will expire if no work is commenced within 6 months of issuance.

6. Applicant is hereby informed that other permits may be required to fulfill local, state, and federal
requirements.

7. Applicant gives consent to Floodplain administrator or his/her representative to make reasonable
inspections required to verify compliance.

8. For activities requiring site plan or plat approval the application is submitted to the City of Bryant
Floodplain Administrator.

9. For activities involving single family or two family developments on a lot of record,

Temporary uses, or demolition not requiring site plan approval, the application is Submitted to the City of
Bryant Building Department.

10. For other activities the application is submitted to the City of Bryant Building Department.

SIGNED: DATE:

SECTION 2: PROJECT INFORMATION [ to be completed by applicant)
SITE INFORMATION (To avoid delay in processing the application:
please provide enough information to easily identify the project location.

STREET ADDRESS  Hilldale Rd., Bryant, AR 72002 Parcel# 840-11633-621

FEMA COMMUNITY NUMBER; 050308 FJRM PANEL NUMBER 05125C0240E

FIRM EFFECTIVE DATE; June 05,2020 BASE FLOOD ELEVATION 364.50

The permit application must be accompanied by a certified drawing sealed by a
Professional Engineer or Professional Land Surveyor registered in the State of

Arkansas that shows the location of all FEMA floodplain boundaries, existing structures,
water bodies, adjacent roads, lot dimensions, surveyed locations of Base Flood
Elevations, and proposed development.

A. Is Site Drawing Submitted With Application?



National Flood Insurance Program

Elevation
Certificate

and Instructions

2023 EDITION




U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY I A
piration Date: 06/30/2026
Federal Emergency Management Agency
National Flood Insurance Program

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE AND INSTRUCTIONS
PAPERWORK REDUCTION ACT NOTICE

Public reporting burden for this data collection is estimated to average 3.75 hours per response. The burden estimate includes the time for
reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and submitting this form.
You are not required to respond to this collection of information unless a valid OMB control number is displayed on this form. Send comments
regarding the accuracy of the burden estimate and any suggestions for reducing the burden to: Information Collections Management,
Department of Homeland Security, Federal Emergency Management Agency, 500 C Street SW, Washington, DC 20742, Paperwork
Reduction Project (1660-0008). NOTE: Do not send your completed form to this address.

PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT

Authority: Title 44 CFR § 61.7 and 61.8.

Principal Purpose(s): This information is being collected for the primary purpose of documenting compliance with National Flood
Insurance Program (NFIP) floodplain management ordinances for new or substantially improved structures in designated Special Flood
Hazard Areas. This form may also be used as an optional tool for a Letter of Map Amendment (LOMA), Conditional LOMA (CLOMA), Letter
of Map Revision Based on Fill (LOMR-F), or Conditional LOMR-F (CLOMR-F), or for flood insurance rating purposes in any flood zone.

Routine Use(s): The information on this form may be disclosed as generally permitted under 5 U.S.C. § 552a(b) of the Privacy Act of 1974,
as amended. This includes using this information as necessary and authorized by the routine uses published in DHS/ FEMA-003 — National
Flood Insurance Program Files System of Records Notice 79 Fed. Reg. 28747 (May 19, 2014) and upon written request, written consent, by
agreement, or as required by law.

Disclosure: The disclosure of information on this form is voluntary; however, failure to provide the information requested may impact the
flood insurance premium through the NFIP. Information will only be released as permitted by law.

PURPOSE OF THE ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

The Elevation Certificate is an important administrative tool of the NFIP. It can be used to provide elevation information necessary to ensure
compliance with community floodplain management ordinances, to inform the proper insurance premium, and to support a request for a
LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F.

The Elevation Certificate is used to document floodplain management compliance for Post-Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) buildings,
which are buildings constructed after publication of the FIRM, located in flood Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, AO, A (with Base Flood Elevation
(BFE)), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ, and A99. It may also be used to provide elevation
information for Pre-FIRM buildings or buildings in any flood zone.

As part of the agreement for making flood insurance available in a community, the NFIP requires the community to adopt floodplain
management regulations that specify minimum requirements for reducing flood losses. One such requirement is for the community to obtain
the elevation of the lowest floor (including basement) of all new and substantially improved buildings, and maintain a record of such
information. The Elevation Certificate provides a way for a community to document compliance with the community's floodplain
management ordinance.

Use of this certificate does not provide a waiver of the flood insurance purchase requirement. Only a LOMA or LOMR-F from the Federal
Emergency Management Agency (FEMA) can amend the FIRM and remove the federal mandate for a lending institution to require the
purchase of flood insurance. However, the lending institution has the option of requiring flood insurance even if a LOMA/LOMR-F has been
issued by FEMA. The Elevation Certificate may be used to supporta LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request. Lowest Adjacent
Grade (LAG) elevations certified by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect, as authorized by state law, will be required if the certificate is
used to support a LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request. A LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request must be submitted
with either a completed FEMA MT-EZ or MT-1 application package, whichever is appropriate. If the certificate will only be completed to
support a LOMA, CLOMA, LOMR-F, or CLOMR-F request, there is an option to document the certified LAG elevation on the Elevation Form
included in the MT-EZ and MT-1 application.

This certificate is used only to certify building elevations. A separate certificate is required for floodproofing. Under the NFIP, non-residential
buildings can be floodproofed up to or above the BFE. A floodproofed building is a building that has been designed and constructed to be
watertight (substantially impermeable to floodwaters) below the BFE. Floodproofing of residential buildings is not permitted under the NFIP
unless FEMA has granted the community an exception for residential floodproofed basements. The community must adopt standards for
design and construction of floodproofed basements before FEMA will grant a basement exception. For both floodproofed non-residential
buildings and residential floodproofed basements in communities that have been granted an exception by FEMA, a floodproofing certificate
is required.

The expiration date on the form herein does not apply to certified and completed Elevation Certificates, as a completed Elevation Certificate
does not expire, unless there is a physical change to the building that invalidates information in Section A Items A8 or A9, Section C, Section
E, or Section H. In addition, this form is intended for the specific building referenced in Section A and is not invalidated by the transfer of
building ownership.

Additional guidance can be found in FEMA Publication 467-1, Floodplain Management Bulletin: Elevation Cetrtificate.

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 1 of 8



U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SECURITY OMB Control No. 1660-0008
Federal Emergency Management Agency Expiration Date: 06/20/2026
National Flood Insurance Program

ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11
Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

SECTION A — PROPERTY INFORMATION FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Form Instructions

A1. Building Owner's Name: _ Nelson Garcia Policy Number:

A2. Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: Company NAIC Number:
Hilldale rd.

city: Bryant state: AR ZIP Code: 72002

A3. Property Description (e.g., Lot and Block Numbers or Legal Description) and/or Tax Parcel Number:
parcel number 840-11633-621

A4. Building Use (e.g., Residential, Non-Residential, Addition, Accessory, etc.): Residential
A5. Latitude/Longitude: Lat. 34.644458 N Long. 92.475516 W Horiz. Datum: [_] NAD 1927 [X] NAD 1983 [ ] WGS 84

A6. Attach at least two and when possible four clear color photographs (one for each side) of the building (see Form pages 7 and 8).
A7. Building Diagram Number: 1A

A8. For a building with a crawlspace or enclosure(s):

a) Square footage of crawlspace or enclosure(s): 0.00 sq. ft.

b) Is there at least one permanent flood opening on two different sides of each enclosed area? [ ] Yes [X] No [ ] N/A

c) Enter number of permanent flood openings in the crawlspace or enclosure(s) within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade:
Non-engineered flood openings: 0 Engineered flood openings: 0

d) Total net open area of non-engineered flood openings in A8.c: 0 sq. in.

e) Total rated area of engineered flood openings in A8.c (attach documentation — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.

f) Sum of A8.d and A8.e rated area (if applicable — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.
A9. For a building with an attached garage:
a) Square footage of attached garage: 720.0 sq. ft.

b) Is there at least one permanent flood opening on two different sides of the attached garage? [ ]Yes [X]No [ ] N/A

c) Enter number of permanent flood openings in the attached garage within 1.0 foot above adjacent grade:
Non-engineered flood openings: 0 Engineered flood openings: 0

d) Total net open area of non-engineered flood openings in A9.c: 0.00 sq. in.
e) Total rated area of engineered flood openings in A9.c (attach documentation — see Instructions): 0 sq. ft.

f) Sum of A9.d and A9.e rated area (if applicable — see Instructions): 720.0 sq. ft.

SECTION B — FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) INFORMATION

B1.a. NFIP Community Name: Bryant, City of B1.b. NFIP Community Identification Number: 050308
B2. County Name: Saline B3. State: AR B4. Map/Panel No.: 05125C0240 B5. Suffix:E_
B6. FIRM Index Date: June 5,2020 B7. FIRM Panel Effective/Revised Date: June 5,2020

B8. Flood Zone(s): AE B9. Base Flood Elevation(s) (BFE) (Zone AO, use Base Flood Depth): 364.5

B10. Indicate the source of the BFE data or Base Flood Depth entered in Item B9:
[] FIS X FIRM [] Community Determined [ ] Other:

B11. Indicate elevation datum used for BFE in ltem B9: [ ] NGVD 1929 [X] NAVD 1988 [ ] Other/Source:

B12. Is the building located in a Coastal Barrier Resources System (CBRS) area or Otherwise Protected Area (OPA)? [ ] Yes [X] No
Designation Date: [JCBRS []OPA

B13. Is the building located seaward of the Limit of Moderate Wave Action (LIMWA)? [] Yes [X] No

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 2 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Hilldale Rd

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:

SECTION C — BUILDING ELEVATION INFORMATION (SURVEY REQUIRED)

C1. Building elevations are based on: [X] Construction Drawings* [ ] Building Under Construction* [ ] Finished Construction
*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

C2. Elevations — Zones A1-A30, AE, AH, AO, A (with BFE), VE, V1-V30, V (with BFE), AR, AR/A, AR/AE, AR/A1-A30, AR/AH, AR/AQ,
A99. Complete ltems C2.a—h below according to the Building Diagram specified in Iltem A7. In Puerto Rico only, enter meters.

Benchmark Utilized: ArDOT GPS Network Vertical Datum: NAVD 1988

Indicate elevation datum used for the elevations in items a) through h) below.
[]NGVD 1929 [X] NAVD 1988 [ ] Other:

Datum used for building elevations must be the same as that used for the BFE. Conversion factor used? [] Yes [] No

If Yes, describe the source of the conversion factor in the Section D Comments area.
Check the measurement used:

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement, crawlspace, or enclosure floor): 366.5 X feet [] meters
b) Top of the next higher floor (see Instructions): N/A [] feet [] meters
c) Bottom of the lowest horizontal structural member (see Instructions): N/A [] feet [] meters
d) Attached garage (top of slab): 366.5 X feet [] meters
e) Lowest elevation of Machinery and Equipment (M&E) servicing the building

(describe type of M&E and location in Section D Comments area): 366.5 i/ feet [] meters
f) Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG) next to building: |:| Natural Z| Finished 365.5 X feet [] meters
g) Highest Adjacent Grade (HAG) next to building: |:| Natural |:| Finished N/A [] feet [] meters
h) Finished LAG at lowest elevation of attached deck or stairs, including structural

support: N/A [] feet [] meters

SECTION D — SURVEYOR, ENGINEER, OR ARCHITECT CERTIFICATION

This certification is to be signed and sealed by a land surveyor, engineer, or architect authorized by state law to certify elevation
information. / certify that the information on this Certificate represents my best efforts to interpret the data available. | understand that any
false statement may be punishable by fine or imprisonment under 18 U.S. Code, Section 1001.

Were latitude and longitude in Section A provided by a licensed land surveyor? [ ] Yes [X] No

[] Check here if attachments and describe in the Comments area.

Certifier's Name: Kazi Islam, PE License Number:
Tite: Civil Enginner, PE

Company Name: Hope Consulting

Address: 129 N Main St

city: Benton state: AR ZIP Code: 72019
Telephone: 501-315-2626 Ext.: Email: KaZi@hopeconsulting.com
Signature: Date: 12/11/2023 Place Seal Here

Copy all pages of this Elevation Certificate and all attachments for (1) community official, (2) insurance agent/company, and (3) building owner.

Comments (including source of conversion factor in C2; type of equipment and location per C2.e; and description of any attachments):

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 3 of 8




Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:

SECTION E — BUILDING MEASUREMENT INFORMATION (SURVEY NOT REQUIRED)
FOR ZONE AO, ZONE AR/AO, AND ZONE A (WITHOUT BFE)

For Zones AO, AR/AO, and A (without BFE), complete Items E1—-ES5. For Items E1-E4, use natural grade, if available. If the Certificate is
intended to support a Letter of Map Change request, complete Sections A, B, and C. Check the measurement used. In Puerto Rico only,
enter meters.

Building measurements are based on: |:| Construction Drawings* |:| Building Under Construction*® |:| Finished Construction
*A new Elevation Certificate will be required when construction of the building is complete.

E1. Provide measurements (C.2.a in applicable Building Diagram) for the following and check the appropriate boxes to show whether the
measurement is above or below the natural HAG and the LAG.

a) Top of bottom floor (including basement,
crawlspace, or enclosure) is: [] feet [ ] meters [ ] aboveor [] below the HAG.

b) Top of bottom floor (including basement,
crawlspace, or enclosure) is: [] feet [ ] meters [ ] aboveor [ ] below the LAG.

E2. For Building Diagrams 6-9 with permanent flood openings provided in Section A Items 8 and/or 9 (see pages 1-2 of Instructions), the
next higher floor (C2.b in applicable
Building Diagram) of the building is: [] feet [] meters [] aboveor [7] belowthe HAG.

E3. Attached garage (top of slab) is: [] feet [] meters [] aboveor [ ] below the HAG.

E4. Top of platform of machinery and/or equipment
servicing the building is: [] feet [] meters [ ] aboveor [ ] belowthe HAG.

ES5. Zone AO only: If no flood depth number is available, is the top of the bottom floor elevated in accordance with the community's
floodplain management ordinance? [] Yes [] No [] Unknown The local official must certify this information in Section G.

SECTION F — PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and E for Zone A (without BFE) or Zone AO must
sign here. The statements in Sections A, B, and E are correct to the best of my knowledge

|:| Check here if attachments and describe in the Comments area.

Property Owner or Owner's Authorized Representative Name:

Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:

Telephone: Ext.: Email:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 4 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:
SECTION G — COMMUNITY INFORMATION (RECOMMENDED FOR COMMUNITY OFFICIAL COMPLETION)

The local official who is authorized by law or ordinance to administer the community's floodplain management ordinance can complete
Section A, B, C, E, G, or H of this Elevation Certificate. Complete the applicable item(s) and sign below when:

G1. [] The information in Section C was taken from other documentation that has been signed and sealed by a licensed surveyor,
engineer, or architect who is authorized by state law to certify elevation information. (Indicate the source and date of the
elevation data in the Comments area below.)

G2.a. [] Alocal official completed Section E for a building located in Zone A (without a BFE), Zone AO, or Zone AR/AO, or when item
ES is completed for a building located in Zone AO.

G2.b. [ ] Alocal official completed Section H for insurance purposes.

G3. [] Inthe Comments area of Section G, the local official describes specific corrections to the information in Sections A, B, E and H.

G4. [] The following information (Items G5-G11) is provided for community floodplain management purposes.

G5.  Permit Number: G6. Date Permit Issued:

G7.  Date Certificate of Compliance/Occupancy Issued:

G8.  This permit has been issued for: [] New Construction [ ] Substantial Improvement

G9.a. Elevation of as-built lowest floor (including basement) of the

building: []feet [] meters Datum:

G9.b. Elevation of bottom of as-built lowest horizontal structural
member: []feet [] meters Datum:
G10.a. BFE (or depth in Zone AO) of flooding at the building site: []feet [ ] meters Datum:

G10.b. Community's minimum elevation (or depth in Zone AO)
requirement for the lowest floor or lowest horizontal structural
member: []feet [] meters Datum:

G11. Variance issued? [ ]Yes [ ]No Ifyes, attach documentation and describe in the Comments area.

The local official who provides information in Section G must sign here. | have completed the information in Section G and certify that it is
correct to the best of my knowledge. If applicable, | have also provided specific corrections in the Comments area of this section.

Local Official's Name: Title:

NFIP Community Name:

Telephone: Ext.: Email:

Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:

Signature: Date:

Comments (including type of equipment and location, per C2.e; description of any attachments; and corrections to specific information in
Sections A, B, D, E, or H):

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 5 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE
Hilldale Rd.

Policy Number:

city: Bryant State: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Company NAIC Number:

SECTION H — BUILDING'S FIRST FLOOR HEIGHT INFORMATION FOR ALL ZONES
(SURVEY NOT REQUIRED) (FOR INSURANCE PURPOSES ONLY)

The property owner, owner's authorized representative, or local floodplain management official may complete Section H for all flood zones
to determine the building's first floor height for insurance purposes. Sections A, B, and | must also be completed. Enter heights to the
nearest tenth of a foot (nearest tenth of a meter in Puerto Rico). Reference the Foundation Type Diagrams (at the end of Section H
Instructions) and the appropriate Building Diagrams (at the end of Section I Instructions) to complete this section.

H1. Provide the height of the top of the floor (as indicated in Foundation Type Diagrams) above the Lowest Adjacent Grade (LAG):

a) For Building Diagrams 1A, 1B, 3, and 5-8. Top of bottom []feet [ ] meters [ ]abovethe LAG
floor (include above-grade floors only for buildings with
crawlspaces or enclosure floors) is:

b) For Building Diagrams 2A, 2B, 4, and 6-9. Top of next []feet [ ] meters [ ]abovethe LAG
higher floor (i.e., the floor above basement, crawlspace, or
enclosure floor) is:

H2. Is all Machinery and Equipment servicing the building (as listed in ltem H2 instructions) elevated to or above the floor indicated by the
H2 arrow (shown in the Foundation Type Diagrams at end of Section H instructions) for the appropriate Building Diagram?

[]Yes []No
SECTION | - PROPERTY OWNER (OR OWNER'S AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE) CERTIFICATION

The property owner or owner's authorized representative who completes Sections A, B, and H must sign here. The statements in Sections
A, B, and H are correct to the best of my knowledge. Note: If the local floodplain management official completed Section H, they should
indicate in ltem G2.b and sign Section G.

[] Check here if attachments are provided (including required photos) and describe each attachment in the Comments area.

Property Owner or Owner's Authorized Representative Name:

Address:

City: State: ZIP Code:

Telephone: Ext.: Email:

Signature: Date:

Comments:

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 6 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS

See Instructions for ltem A6.

IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.:
Hilldale Rd

FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

city: Bryant state: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number:

Instructions: Insert below at least two and when possible four photographs showing each side of the building (for example, may only be
able to take front and back pictures of townhouses/rowhouses). Identify all photographs with the date taken and "Front View," "Rear View,"
"Right Side View," or "Left Side View." Photographs must show the foundation. When flood openings are present, include at least one
close-up photograph of representative flood openings or vents, as indicated in Sections A8 and A9.

Photo One

Photo One Caption:

Clear Photo One

Photo Two

Photo Two Caption:

Clear Photo Two

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23)

Form Page 7 of 8



Form Instructions ELEVATION CERTIFICATE

IMPORTANT: MUST FOLLOW THE INSTRUCTIONS ON INSTRUCTION PAGES 1-11
BUILDING PHOTOGRAPHS

Continuation Page

Building Street Address (including Apt., Unit, Suite, and/or Bldg. No.) or P.O. Route and Box No.: FOR INSURANCE COMPANY USE

Hilldale Rd.
city: Bryant state: AR ZIP Code: 72002

Policy Number:

Company NAIC Number:

Insert the third and fourth photographs below. Identify all photographs with the date taken and "Front View," "Rear View," "Right Side
View," or "Left Side View." When flood openings are present, include at least one close-up photograph of representative flood openings or
vents, as indicated in Sections A8 and A9.

Photo Three

Clear Photo Three

Photo Three Caption:

Photo Four

Clear Photo Four

Photo Four Caption:

FEMA Form FF-206-FY-22-152 (formerly 086-0-33) (8/23) Form Page 8 of 8



23-1298
Drawing No.

RECORD PROPERTY DESCRIPTION
SALINE COUNTY INSTRUMENT 2018-0122277

RECORDED LEGAL

PART OF THE SW 1/4 SW 1/4, SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH,
RANGE 14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS. MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING AT THE NW CORNER OF SAID SW 1/4 SW 1/4; THENCE
S87"54'21"E ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF
243.85; THENCE; S01"39'17”W, 106.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE S15° 09'59"E 125.00 FEET; THENCE S09° 40'28"E
56.70 FEET: THENCE S01°39'55'W 122.79 FEET; THENCE S88° 24'03”E,
457.98 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADUIS OF 225.00 FEET AND A CURVE LENGTH OF 356.72 FEET;
THENCE S01° 38' 23”W, 78.41 FEET; THENCE S87° 57' 277E, 125.00 FEET;
THENCE N75° 37'28”W; 52.03 FEET; THENCE S88° 20'05”E, 121.21 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HILLDALE RD;
THENCE N02° 12'16”E ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE, 178.18
FEET; THENCE N28° 22" 17"°W, 294.97 FEET; THENCE S46° 12' 20"W,
125.03 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO LEFT HAVING RADIUS OF
400.00 FEET AND A CURVE LENGTH OF 94.04 FEET; THENCE N34° 09'
10”E, 116.40 FEET THENCE N55° 16' 01”W, 89.79 FEET; THENCE N76° 38'
37°W 199.47 FEET; THENCE N88° 25' 00”W, 450.00 FEET; THENCE S82°
15'46”W 91.89 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

AS-SURVEYED

PART OF THE SW ' SW "4 ,SECTION 11, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH. RANGE
14 WEST, SALINE COUNTY,ARKANSAS. MORE PARTICULARLY
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS.

COMMENCING AT TIE NW CORNER OF SAID SW 1/4 SW 1/4; THENCE
S87°36' 22”E ALONG THE NORTH LINE THEREOF A DISTANCE OF
243.85; THENCE S01° 57' 16”W, 106.31 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING; THENCE S14° 34' 26”E 125.03 FEET; THENCE S39° 59' 10”E
56.95 FEET; THENCE S02° 38' 31”W 122.91 FEET; THENCE S87° 38' 25”E,
460.92 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT HAVING A
RADIUS OF 224.74 FEET AND A CURVE LENGTH OF 349.01 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S43° 09'06”E 314.98 FEET;
THENCE S01°20' 15”W, 80.21 FEET; THENCE S87° 43' 50”E, 120.22 FEET;
THENCE N76° 10' 27°W, 52.07 FEET; THENCE S87° 59' 40” E, 121.56 FEET
TO A POINT ON THE WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF HILLDALE ROAD;
THENCE N02° 30' 15”E ALONG SAID WEST RIGHT OF WAY LINE,
178.18 FEET; THENCE N28° 04' 18”"W, 294.97 FEET; THENCE S48° 30'
19”W, 125.03 FEET; THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING
A RADIUS OF 400.00 FEET AND A CURVE LENGTH OF 93.74 FEET AND
A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF N47° 21' 09”W, 93.53 FEET;
THENCE N34° 27'09”E, 116.40 FEET; THENCE N54° 58'02”W, 89.79 FEET;
THENCE N76° 20'38”W 199.47 FEET; THENCE N88° 07'01”W, 450.00
FEET; THENCE S82° 33'45”W, 91.69 FEET TO THE POINT OF
BEGINNING SAID PROPERTY CONTAINS 7.542 ACRES, MORE OR
LESS.

N88°07'01"W 450.00'

S82°33'45"W 91.69'

N54°58'02"W 89.79"

$39°59'10"E 56.95' N34°27'09"E 116.40"

LSS - - - -SS----S5----SS- -~ @ -ss-__ K ___ T ————— —
__________________ - _ ~
—————— _______js @\\\\
S02°36'31"W 122.91" -
v =
h 9]
]
(39
—— ———— ———— =
S87°38'25"E 460.92'
CH=N43°09'06"W 314.98'
R=224.74', 1.=349.01'
100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN

REFERENCE DOCUMENTS CITED
RECORDED SURVEY PLATS BY:
BLAKE BUTLER (PS #1453), FOR WPT INVESTMENT, LLC, DATED 20 OCT 22

SURVEY DETAILS AND NOTES:

NELSON GARCIA
HILLDALE RD., BRYANT, AR 72002
PARCEL #840-11633-621

OWNER OF RECORD:
PHYSICAL ADDRESS:
COUNTY PARCEL TAX ID:

S01°20'15"W 80.21"

ALL DIMENSIONS LISTED ARE AS MEASURED BY THIS SURVEYOR UNLESS OTHERWISE
NOTED. FOR RECORD DIMENSIONS SEE DOCUMENTS OF RECORD.

OWNERSHIP INFORMATION, IF SHOWN, IS LISTED AS PUBLISHED BY THE LOCAL COUNTY
TAX ASSESSOR AND IS LISTED FOR REFERENCE ONLY. NO STATEMENTS OF OWNERSHIP,
RIGHTS, OR INTERESTS ARE MADE.

F—————141.6'
[ 150.5'

|
S87°43'50"E 124.22"
N76°1027"E 52.07'

i,

::‘ HOPE

INC.

No. 1931

0 8
et

g, OF A[/fé,

&
‘II, ‘\\
4 MO
, Q\. ?\
*,, W

FLOODWAY

CH=N47°21'09"W 93.53'
R=400.00", 1.=93.74'

OAK GLENN LOOP

N02°30'15"E 178.18'

S87°59'40"Ex121.56'

HILLDALE RD.

BASIS OF BEARINGS
GRID NORTH, ARK SPCS
(NADS3), SOUTH ZONE (0302)

100

50" 0'

100"

=
2
=
o
£ g
g5 g
o 58 g
S g 2 g
5 ¢83n“:’u
<3 et &
Agﬁi"g_gm
"‘u):r‘tc‘&qru
=] - B2 2 &
'SE@W-U—éN
g , g
Bl 25 58 £ 8 4
Zl= Ex 2838 &
o= 'UD&)OQ.E
Hls~2a 83 3
5 RIS
DleaT > 2 8§ 2 o
REs5T § 825 2
4003.52 S 8.8 ©
OELh A& AapD K
— 0
/~
T a8 %
ClobEE s
B
=)

——— — —— Centerlines

— Parcel Lines/Misc Lines

Checked:

MD

Drawn By:

5
g

5]

2

5
2

-

=]

5
£7

other interests are made by

rence d

the property described hereon lies within the 100

< oh
< 2
7 =
k5] [N}
<] = =)
£ ||Z2:C
c 2988
£ eh
AEEEN
ElIEEER
u\ﬁcﬁ-g
§S§S‘8
2 g
- m
s &g q
KR N
=828 d
L"‘r’,x—‘\’/ (e}
ETS2E =
o S o x B o) =
O ¢ < [a]
NRBEEE )
— (@] >3 =
()
IR
M'U
=2 |O| ¢
bl IE o
=22 ||
()
: Q
n-"” 2
ol s ~
e REE
— YA
wl =zl HA
S =
(-] =2 |5
ol =l (alS
m| | |5%
- = || 5 |52
-——m — 7 Tl <
I = 4
w— i E |
_— o -

1664

[0 ]

500

STATE OF
ARKANSAS
NO. 1762

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2023\23-1298 PP & Flood Plain & Sewer Exhibit Hilldale Road\SURVEY\4. DWG\23-1298 TOPO 11-27-23.dwg | Plotted: 12/15/2023 8:30 AM | ©2023 Hope Consulting, Inc.



AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1762      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D


City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 3™ Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.citvofbrvant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Electrical Permits may be
Required, Please contact the

Date: l /9& /&L'L Community Development Office
I / E

for more information.

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

u/(/ Name m lCh(’J F )/] h‘e)v'

=~ 7 Address p O P)@ X Lézg—

City, State, Zip (p H w/ City, State, Zip m OVV\ *’ mz, QZOYC;
Phone (H_D/} (Ob 3 L/(/(rl(/l Phon 6-01 ) 68:61 -38.89‘

Email Address N/A Email Address N‘}IL\

GENERAL INFORMATION
Name of Business C)\n /f\d[ }/] ﬂfm& M\é) Sﬁ)ck_/
Address/Location of sign 3L’{}[ MM % SA‘(“ 4’ w W M, 79\OKQ(

Zoning Classification C.

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign{s} and any existing sign(s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dollar ($35) per sign payment will be
collected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shall be one hundred dollars (5100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

I %Cb\/\&,u < , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
and correct. | fully undérstand that the te()ms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that | must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding cach sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering.

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft Height of Sign Column for
(Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) (Measured in (Measured from lot surface) Admin
Monument, other) whole as Certifying
rectangle)
Approval
w zllx o R
N 6 x6¥8 'i‘f Top of Sign | Bottom of
Ul [ i
5(!&!"4 + 14" x13'3" 39.5sF Sign | —

A Facode
B
C
E
F
G

ijm OF Sign Pritoched Keguashing

1sgion, o IMeve From el &
Suhh 4 e the Sama Budding






City of Bryant, Arkansas
Community Development

210 SW 34 Street Bryant, AR 72022
501-943-0943

SIGN PERMIT APPLICATION

Applicants are advised to read the Sign Ordinance prior to completing and signing this form.
The Sign Ordinance is available at www.cityofbryant.com under the Planning and Community
Development tab.

Note: Blectrical Permits may be
“Required, Please contact the

Date: ' / 02 L/,/ ZO L?‘ Community Development Office

for more information,

Sign Co. or Sign Owner Property Owner

Name L.&'(A“O(/\;C,S Name %\'"‘ QAVW’V
Address_70 ) N, R nolds @/ Address_107] QDgrerd W Ste Svo
City, State, Zip & { (ﬁ gmd A; . KE 72,02 2 City, State, Zip BtuawL, /’)'Q J202 =2
Phone phone (5] ) 8GO0 - 22 K2

Alternate Phone _ 30 [—7]7 3 ~ dg(,//(f Alternate Phone/

GENERAL INFORMATION

Name of Business %O UTI & U ES 7" S U ’TES

Address/Location ofsign_ 1O 7} (‘7(05(.,(/“6 V\}b Qc. sov

Zoning Classification

Please use following page to provide details on the signs requesting approval. Along with information
provided on this application, a Site Plan showing placement of sign(s) and any existing sign{s) on the
property is required to be submitted. Renderings of the sign(s) showing the correct dimensions is also
required to be submitted with the application. A thirty-five dolar ($35) per sign payment will be
coliected at the time of permit issuance. According to the Sign Ordinance a fee for and sign variance or
special sign permit request shali be one hundred dollars ($100). Additional documentation may be
required by Sign Administrator.

READ CAREFULLY BEFORE SIGNING

[ 'Y(') & (_0\ Y , do hereby certify that all information contained within this application is true
and correct. | fully understand that the terms of the Sign Ordinance supersede the Sign Administrator’s approval and that all
signs must fully comply with all terms of the Sign Ordinance regardless of approval. | further certify that the proposed sign is
authorized by the owner of the property and that | am authorized by the property owner to make this application. | understand




that no sign may be placed in public right of way. | understand that 1 must comply with all Building and Electrical Codes and that
it is my responsibility to obtain all necessary permits.

Use table below to enter information regarding each sign for approval. Please use each letter to
reference each sign rendering,

SIGN Type Dimensions Sqft | “Height of Sign Column for
{Fagade, Pole, (Height, Length, Width) {Measured in {Measured from Jot surface) Admin
. Monument, other) whole as . : Certifying
rectangle) Approval
Top of Bottom of
Sign Sign
b b | 57" x 150" | ST 3 - k"
Chapred. X | | /.
B
C
E
F
G




40 feet




	Call to Order
	Old Business
	New Business
	Staff Approved
	Permit Report
	Adjournments
	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-COVER
	Sheets and Views
	COVER


	22-0800-Prelminary Plat-01-11-2023
	Sheets and Views
	24x36 L


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-1.0 SITE PLAN Final
	Sheets and Views
	C-1.0 SITE PLAN Final


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-2.0  ROAD PLAND & PROFILE
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.0  ROAD PLAND & PROFILE


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-2.1  FENCE DETAILS
	Sheets and Views
	C-2.1  FENCE DETAILS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C-3.0 UTILITY PLAN


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-3.1 UTILITY SPECS
	Sheets and Views
	C-3.1 UTILITY SPECS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-3.2 UTILITY SPECS
	Sheets and Views
	C-3.2 UTILITY SPECS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-4.0 GRADING PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C-4.0 GRADING PLAN


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.0  DRAINAGE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.0  DRAINAGE PLAN


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.1 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.1 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.2 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.2 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.3 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.3 DRAINAGE PLAN & PROFILES


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.4 RETENTION
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.4 RETENTION


	01 . 22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.5 PRE-DEV CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.5 PRE-DEV CALCULATIONS


	.01 22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.6 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.6 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.7 DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.7 DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN
	Sheets and Views
	C-6.0 LANDSCAPE PLAN


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-7.0 EOC
	Sheets and Views
	C-7.0 EOC


	Sheets and Views
	24x36 L

	DRAINAGE REPORT COVER SHEET
	22-0800 I-30 SELF STORAGE FINAL 01-24-2023
	TOC Report
	2-yr
	5-yr
	10-yr
	25-yr
	50-yr
	100-yr
	just pond
	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.4 RETENTION
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.4 RETENTION


	01 . 22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.5 PRE-DEV CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.5 PRE-DEV CALCULATIONS


	.01 22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.6 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.6 POST-DEV CALCULATIONS


	22-0800 - Arkansas Storage Center - FINAL-(01-10-2024)-C-5.7 DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
	Sheets and Views
	C-5.7 DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS


	1
	2
	3
	4
	5
	6
	Federal Emergency Management Agency
	ELEVATION CERTIFICATE AND INSTRUCTIONS
	ELEVATION CERTIFICATE
	Sheets and Views
	11x17 L


